3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87235891261?pwd=a0U5a09ndzc2TFVKdXdIM1BaS3cwUT09
Meeting ID: 872 3589 1261Passcode: 817725

One tap mobile +19292056099,,872358912614#,,,,*817725# US (New York)

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order

Roll call and verification of quorum

Certification and compliance with open meetings law

Public comment

Communications
a. Firefighters’ pension irrevocable trust update 02/03/2023
b. Property tax collections December 2022 to January 2023
c. Update regarding accrued payroll activity for 2023

6. Reports

Al o e

Municipal court receivables 12/31/2022
Special assessments revenue / expenditure report 12/31/2022
Bank reconciliation 12/31/2022
Cash summary by fund 12/31/2022
Check reconciliation report 12/31/2022
Journal entry report 12/31/2022
Budget amendment report 12/31/2022
Receipt register 12/31/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 12/31/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 12/31/2022
Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 12/31/2022
Revenue / expenditure report - Redevelopment Authority 12/31/2022
m. Revenue / expenditure report — City Council 12/31/2022
7. Approval of minutes of January 24, 2023
8. R-xxx-2023 Approve cost reimbursement agreement — Stoughton Trailers Hwy 51 Development
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. R-XXX-2023 Approve financial agreement with Department of Transportation — Fourth St —
Milwaukee to Isham

mAETITE@ e a0 o

TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-xxx-2023 Preliminary resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessment powers for





2023 street and sidewalk projects

11. Discussion and possible action regarding funding legal expenditures for Stoughton Housing
Authority regarding option to purchase Greenspire properties

12. Discussion and possible action regarding uncollectible municipal court receivables as per
Wisconsin Department of Revenue State Debt Collection program

13. Future agenda items

a. 02/28/2022 — December 2022 financial reports and January 2023 financial reports

b. To be determined — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

c. To be determined — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories

d. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

e. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)

f.  To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion

g. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management

14. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:51 AM

To: ‘Brian L Anderson’

Cc: Joshua Ripp

Subject: RE: Stoughton Firefighter Pension Trust
Brian,

On behalf of the City of Stoughton and the Firemen’s Pension Board, | am confirming we are okay with the fee structure
listed below.

Thanks,

Dave

From: Brian L Anderson <bla@dewittllp.com>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Subject: Stoughton Firefighter Pension Trust

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi, Dave. For the work of my firm and me on this matter regarding the establishment of an irrevocable trust to hold the
pension funds, please confirm that the City of Stoughton is OK with our billable rates not to exceed $295 per hour (plus
any out-of-pocket expenses, such as photocopy charges). If you wish, | can send you a proposed engagement

letter. Otherwise, we can consider this e-mail to be sufficient for us to proceed with this project.

Brian L. Anderson, JD, LLM, CPA, CEBS
Partner

Ph: 608.252.9340

2 E. Mifflin Street, Suite 600
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

flin]v)
DeWi'l:tur






Dave Ehlinger

From: Lisa Aide

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 6:58 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger; Debbie Blaney
Subject: Tax Season update

We are finally on the home stretch of tax season!!
Some numbers that | thought | would share:

We processed exactly 5,000 individual tax payments.

We collected $21,809,925.38 in taxes.

We collected and processed refunds for $38,168.06 overpayments.

We processed 6 Lottery Credits.

The January export was completed January 2" and the February export
will be collected right after this email, all on schedule and on time.

Taxpayers can drop off their payments here until Tuesday, February 7.
Those | will process to go to the County for them to accept payment.

On Wednesday, February 8™ we are no longer accepting payments from

anyone walking in. They are to be instructed to mail to the County themselves.

I will work with Martin to wrap our drop box in a black garbage bag for the season
something similar to what the Clerk’s department did with their ballot drop box.

| do not want our box removed, wrapping it so it cannot be accessed will be just
fine. | do not want to risk damage to the box while in storage or the removing/
reinstalling of it and the concrete pad. Wrapping will be less time consuming and
less wear and tear on the item and | can do it myself.

Thanks for helping to make 2022 another successful tax collection season!
Now on to audit and finishing up closing out 2022 and moving into 2023.

Thanks again©

Lisaw Aide

Treasuwrer

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.
Stoughton WI 53589
(608)-646-0404
laide@ci.stoughton.wi.us







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Department Heads

Cc: Lisa Aide

Subject: Payroll activity for 2023

Hello everyone,

As | was working on the year-end 2022 payroll accrual entry, | feel that we need to implement a change to give you a
more accurate year-to-date wages/benefits activity during 2023.

There is nothing that needs to be done by you but will be handled in my office.

Here is what past practice has been:

a. The first payroll in January is posted to the current year, which is correct.

b. Ajournal entry is made at the beginning of the year to reclass the first payroll back to the prior year.

c. The second payrollin January is posted to the current year, which is correct.

d. January now in effect has only one payroll for the month in the current year.

e. Thus, if you are looking at your revenue/expenditure reports, the first month of the year is understating
wages/benefits by 50%.

f.  February through December each will have two payrolls posted to them. There are also two months that will
have three months posted to them simply due to how the calendar falls.

g. With all the above activity, we now have 25 out of 26 posted for the year.

h. An accrual entry is done for the final 26 payroll but this means that December always has 3 payrolls charged to

it.
i. Thus, we have been understating expenditures all year until the year end accrual happens. If you are tracking
things during to the year, you may have thought you had more money available.

Here is what is changing:
1. The reclass journal entry under item “b” above is NOT being done at the beginning of the year.
2. This will leave January with two payrolls, thus no longer understating wages/benefits during the year.
3. My office will adjust the year end accruals as appropriate.

| realize this topic could potentially be confusing. If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me.
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

Cell (608) 719-2161

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us






www.ci.stoughton.wi.us







City of Stoughton

Municipal Court Receivables 100-00000-13400

December 31, 2022

Row Labels Sum of Balance Due Row Labels Count of Balance Due Average
1 - Less than 1 month $ 2,915.00 0.7% 1 - Less than 1 month 69.00 1.0% $ 42.25
2 - 1 month to 2 months $ 2,337.00 0.6% 2 -1 month to 2 months 42.00 06% $ 55.64
3 - 2 months to 3 months $ 8,084.00 2.0% 3 -2 months to 3 months 160.00 2.3% $ 50.53
4 - 4 months to 12 months $ 24,459.07 5.9% 4 -4 months to 12 months 485.00 6.9% $ 50.43
5 - One to two years $ 44,952.75 10.9% 5 - One to two years 720.00 10.2% $ 62.43
6 - Two to three years $ 33,319.15 8.0% 6 - Two to three years 569.00 8.1% $ 58.56
7 - Three to eight years $ 144,317.24 34.9% 7 - Three to eight years 2,448.00 348% $ 58.95
8 - over eight years $ 153,552.32 37.1% 8- over eight years 2,544.00 36.2% $ 60.36
Grand Total $ 413,936.53 100.0% Grand Total 7,037.00 100.0% $ 58.82
Row Labels Sum of Balance Due Row Labels Count of Balance Due
Over $50 threshold $ 294,661.33 71.2%  Over $50 threshold 2,824.00 40.1%
Under $50 threshold $ 119,275.20 28.8%  Under $50 threshold 4,213.00 59.9%
Grand Total $ 413,936.53 100.0% Grand Total 7,037.00 100.0%
Row Labels Sum of Balance Due Total allowance County Allowance State Allow City Allow
1 - Less than 1 month $ 2,915.00 20.0% 583.00 54.80 149.42 378.78
2 - 1 month to 2 months $ 2,337.00 30.0% 701.10 65.90 179.69 455.51
3 - 2 months to 3 months $ 8,084.00 40.0% 3,233.60 303.94 828.74 2,100.92
4 - 4 months to 12 months $ 24,459.07 50.0% 12,229.54 1,149.52 3,134.32 7,945.70
5 - One to two years $ 44,952.75 50.0% 22,476.38 2,112.68 5,760.50 14,603.20
6 - Two to three years $ 33,319.15 70.0% 23,323.41 2,192.30 5,977.59 15,153.52
7 - Three to eight years $ 144,317.24 90.0% 129,885.52 12,208.68 33,288.53 84,388.31
8 - over eight years $ 153,552.32 100.0% 153,645.32 14,442.00 39,377.96 99,825.36
Grand Total $ 413,936.53 346,077.87 32,529.82 88,696.75 224,851.30

Total receivable by category Gross Receivable Net Receivable
Blood Draw - OWI $ 371.08 Split County $ 38,916.99 9.4% 6,387.17
Court Cost Muni $ 102,186.65 Split State $ 106,112.17 25.6% 17,415.42
Forfeitures $ 311,303.94 Split City (remainder) $ 269,000.37 65.0% 44,149.07
Non sufficient funds $ 10.00 City Total $ 414,029.53 100.0% 67,951.66
Other fees $ 157.86 City
Total $ 414,029.53

12/31/2022 journal entry Debit Credit

The journal entry is to record municipal court receivables in the general Municipal Court Receivable 100-00000-13400 414,029.53
ledger for the first time in BS&A. With no history on collections available, Allowance for bad debt 100-00000-13051 (346,077.87)
the allowance methodology used by the City of Fitchburg (another Baker Court fines - accrued 100-00000-22220 (6,387.17)
Tilly client) was used. There is a $93 variance between the pivot tables Court fines - accrued 100-00000-22220 (17,415.42)
and the actual receivable value, so to be conservative the variance was put| |Deferred inflow municipal court 100-00000-26420 (44,149.07)
into the allowance for bad debts. The allocation of Blood Draws, Court Deferred inflow municipal court 910-00000-26420 44,149.07
Cost Muni and Forfeitures is based upon the 12 Municipal Court Monthly Court penalties/costs 910-91051-45100 (44,149.07)

Financial Reports for calendar year 2022.

Establish courts receivable 12-31-2022

S:\Finance\Audits\2022 Audit\Acct recon and backup 2022\100-00000-13400 Municipal Court Receivable 12-31-2022

Pivot updated






Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:27 PM

To: Matthew Roethe; Mary Giemza

Cc: Tim Swadley; Amy Jo Gillingham

Subject: 100-00000-13400 Municipal Court Receivable 12-31-2022.pdf
Attachments: 100-00000-13400 Municipal Court Receivable 12-31-2022

Matt and Mary,
Please see the attached for an analysis of the outstanding court receivable.

Given that about 60% of the outstanding items are below the $50 threshold that the State Debt Collection establishes, it
appears that using that collection agency is not the best collection tool for a large percentage of our

receivable. Granted, we have some repeat customers who, when their individual claims are aggregated may now
exceed the $50 threshold, but | don’t think there will be a material change in allowed submissions to the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue.

| am proposing that we bring in a temporary employee to work on collections. | would anticipate they would update the
detailed accounts receivable spreadsheet that Mary provided with debtor name, mailing address, and social security
number (if available). That person could then do a mail merge into Microsoft Word so that we could send out our own
collection letters. We can the assess whether we want to utilize a second collection agency in addition to the State Debt
Collection with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue.

If we do go with another collection firm, | think we should use some simplified Request for Bid so see what fees they
assess. | would be sure to include the collection agency that was used at both Milwaukee and Brown County circuit
courts.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Dave





		06a Municipal Court Receivable 12-31-2022.pdf

		Memo Style.pdf




02/07/2023 02:49 PM
User: DAVE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
Account Type: Revenue
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 (584.80) 0.00 0.00
270-00000-48110 INTEREST 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17.62) 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 199,100.00 0.00 0.00 (602.42) 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 199,100.00 0.00 0.00 (602.42) 0.00
Dept 53300 - STREET MAINTENANCE
Account Type: Revenue
270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 0.00 195,000.00 79,531.50 (46,787.49) 115,468.50 40.79
270-53300-48110 INTEREST 0.00 100.00 7,694.03 1,590.42 (7,594.03) 7,694.03
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 4,000.00 744.51 17.62 3,255.49 18.61
270-53300-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 (42,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (42,000.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 157,100.00 87,970.04 (45,179.45) 69,129.96 56.00
Account Type: Expenditure
270-53300-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 157,100.00 157,100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
270-53300-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 0.00 0.00 154,622.28 154,622.28 (154,622.28) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 157,100.00 311,722.28 154,622.28 (154,622.28) 198.42
Net - Dept 53300 - STREET MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 (223,752.24) (199,801.73) 223,752.24
Dept 59400 - TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
Account Type: Expenditure
270-59400-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 157,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 157,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 59400 - TRANSFER TO CAPITAL (157,100.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:
TOTAL REVENUES 199,100.00 157,100.00 87,970.04 (45,781.87) 69,129.96 56.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157,100.00 157,100.00 311,722.28 154,622.28 (154,622.28) 198.42
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 42,000.00 0.00 (223,752.24) (200,404.15) 223,752.24 100.00

A. Prior year correction - The city overstated fund balance in relation to special assessments for
Hults Road properties that were owed to Stoughton Utilities. The
Stoughton Utilities has been paid out, so this modified accrual accounting versus full accrual
accounting issue should not occur again.

B. Another $69,130 is needed to come from fund balance because budgeted revenues were not received.
The total of these two items accounts for the $223,752 operating deficit in fund for calendar
year 2022. It is anticipated the year-end budget amendment on March 14, 2023 will adjust for

this deficit.

issue has been corrected and

C.The Special Assessments Fund will still have $405,534 in fund balance on 12/31/2022.





02/06/2023

BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Period Ending 12/31/2022

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

%k %k k Assets %k %k k

270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 105,073.21 146,444.97

270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 455,808.00 462,642.30

270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 337,699.98 432,678.95

270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 127,122.24 126,887.82
Total Assets 1,025,703.43 1,168,654.04

*** Liabilities ***

270-00000-25600 DUE TO WATER UTILITY 34,831.16 120,748.00

270-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ CHARGES 0.00 8,205.50

270-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 23,886.16 82,805.38

270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 337,699.98 432,678.95 A

270-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 118,682.32 B
Total Liabilities The to 763,120.15

*** Fund Balance ***

270-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 629,286.13 0.00

270-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 629,286.13
Total Fund Balance 629,286.13 629,286.13
Beginning Fund Balance 629,286.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (223,752.24)
Ending Fund Balance 405,533.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,168,654.04






		Document.pdf

		270-00000-26200 Deferred inflow curb gutter 12-31-2022.pdf








02/07/2023 03:24 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
Beginning GL Balance: 2,692,488.06
Add: Cash Receipts 9,538,076.84
Less: Cash Disbursements (2,474,577.83)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (800,821.61)
Less: Journal Entries/Other (4,441,082.97)
Ending GL Balance: 4,514,082.49
Ending Bank Balance: 4,374,725.33
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions (2,476.78)
Add: Deposits in Transit
01/03/2023 Deposit ID: 3356 137.00
01/04/2023 Deposit ID: 3361 274.00
01/03/2023 Deposit ID: 3364 265,027.86
01/03/2023 Deposit ID: 3362 303,786.78
01/03/2023 Deposit ID: 3363 511,103.95
01/04/2023 Deposit ID: 3365 37.00
DMV IN TRANSIT 765.00
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 39,734.86
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (30,236.99)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (9,531.61)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
WRS PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (98,303.53)
TRANSIT 0.00
982,794 .32
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73492 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
08/11/2022 74611 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00
09/22/2022 74959 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC 339.50
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
09/29/2022 75063 ELI RUST 200.00
09/29/2022 75071 KRISTY THALACKER 57.00
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75345 CATHERINE ROGERS 24.95
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99





02/07/2023 03:24 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/10/2022 75394 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/10/2022 75411 NATALIE ORTEGA 45.00
12/01/2022 75521 ALICIA HAMILTON 15.18
12/01/2022 75536 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 5,800.00
12/01/2022 75549 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW 27.00
12/01/2022 75555 CAROL MCARDELL 82.50
12/01/2022 75573 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50
12/01/2022 75585 SUSAN STRANDLIE 82.50
12/01/2022 75590 KRISTY THALACKER 82.50
12/01/2022 75596 WASER VANG 86.00
12/08/2022 75650 ETIcorp 262.00
12/08/2022 75678 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43
12/15/2022 75691 ABC SOLUTIONS INC 5,530.00
12/15/2022 75699 WILLIAM BERRY 125.00
12/15/2022 75716 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY 39.40
12/15/2022 75725 MADISON PRO AUDIO 4,600.00
12/15/2022 75735 RUTABAGA PADDLESPORTS 720.00
12/15/2022 75754 UNIFORM SHOPPE OF GREEN BAY 103.75
12/15/2022 75756 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 44.15
12/15/2022 75757 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 600.00
12/22/2022 75763 CGC INC. 1,806.32
12/22/2022 75764 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 169.52
12/22/2022 75765 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 1,430.52
12/22/2022 75770 HOYOS CONSULTING LLC 3,255.00
12/22/2022 75775 MCFARLAND RECREATION AQUATIC & PLAY 10.00
12/22/2022 75780 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 168,335.63
12/22/2022 75782 STATE OF WI 35.00
12/29/2022 2922 ADDISON KUMLIEN 75.00
12/29/2022 75789 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 66.15
12/29/2022 75790 ALL WORLD FORD 52,448.50
12/29/2022 75791 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 892.76
12/29/2022 75792 AT&T 61.20
12/29/2022 75793 AT&T MOBILITY 77.13
12/29/2022 75794 BAYCOM INC 1,137.50
12/29/2022 75795 BLUESTAR INK LLC 6,900.00
12/29/2022 75796 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,305.00
12/29/2022 75797 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 26.30
12/29/2022 75798 MIKE OR CHERYL CONNOR 35.00
12/29/2022 75799 DANE COUNTY HOUSING REDEVELOPMENT 17,475.47
12/29/2022 75800 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 58.80
12/29/2022 75801 DEERFIELD PISTOL & ARCHERY CENTER 192.85
12/29/2022 75802 DEMCO INC 336.34
12/29/2022 75803 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 434.00
12/29/2022 75804 ELITE HEARING CENTERS 1,345.00





02/07/2023 03:24 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/29/2022 75805 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 5,746.29
12/29/2022 75806 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 360.19
12/29/2022 75807 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 1,133.15
12/29/2022 75809 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 134.58
12/29/2022 75810 I-STATE TRUCK CENTER INC 398.52
12/29/2022 75811 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,725.07
12/29/2022 75817 INSIGHT FS 433.35
12/29/2022 75818 J.APPLESEED PUBLISHERS CO-OP 928.55
12/29/2022 75819 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 42 .25
12/29/2022 75820 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC 252.00
12/29/2022 75821 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC 175.00
12/29/2022 75822 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT 700.00
12/29/2022 75823 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 192.30
12/29/2022 75824 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 637.88
12/29/2022 75825 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 325.00
12/29/2022 75826 REEDSBURG LIBRARY 56.00
12/29/2022 75827 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 165.50
12/29/2022 75828 RICOH USA INC 32.34
12/29/2022 75829 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 667.38
12/29/2022 75830 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 6,086.78
12/29/2022 75831 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04
12/29/2022 75832 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87
12/29/2022 75833 NANCY WILSON 38.60
12/29/2022 75834 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 91.00
12/29/2022 75835 WISCO REALITY SOLUTIONS 500.00
12/30/2022 2966 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 19,097.46
12/30/2022 2967 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2968 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2969 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2970 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2971 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2972 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 2973 VOID 0.00
12/30/2022 75836 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 847.80
12/30/2022 75837 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP 155,235.62
12/31/2022 2986 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3,499.009
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/05/2022 75620 MANTHE, ELLEN 659.10
12/05/2022 75622 OLSON, MARY 780.94

Total - 98 Outstanding Checks: 486,194.52

Adjusted Bank Balance 4,868,848.35

Unreconciled Difference: 354,765.86

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

01/25/2023
01/25/2023
01/25/2023
01/25/2023
01/25/2023
01/25/2023
01/25/2023





02/07/2023 03:24 PM BANK RECONCILTIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

REVIEWED BY: DATE:







02/07/2023 03:27 PM

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page:

User: DAVE FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Balance Total Total Balance
Fund Description 12/01/2022 Debits Credits 12/31/2022
100 GENERAL FUND 7,223,694.55 13,772,666.95 5,713,403.06 15,282,958.44
204 TID #4 FUND (10,317.78) 0.00 2,687.00 (13,004.78)
206 TID #6 FUND 359,571.34 916.84 1,051.05 359,437.13
207 TID #7 FUND 1,348,381.80 3,886.05 23,742.28 1,328,525.57
208 TID #8 FUND (106,685.48) 0.93 213,827.38 (320,511.93)
209 TID #9 FUND 113,077.73 177.95 0.00 113,255.68
215 LIBRARY FUND 147,729.44 494.49 103,177.25 45,046.68
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 272,703.20 2,115.45 9,728.13 265,090.52
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 777,543.26 2,398.40 6,375.00 773,566.66
224 STORM SEWER FUND 1,023,220.75 126,819.97 340,336.95 809,703.77
225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 23,818.71 79.68 43.45 23,854.94
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 13,501.47 20.85 255.96 13,266.36
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING 13,755.01 2,175.40 635.14 15,295.27
231 SENIORS IN NEED 70,120.26 856.68 4,914.00 66,062.94
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 555,819.97 5,568.47 31.65 561,356.79
234 FOOD PANTRY 404,829.86 28,223.90 10,227.08 422,826.68
235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION (9,752.31) 17,004.93 1,375.00 5,877.62
236 TREE COMMISSION 8,894.48 13.96 0.00 8,908.44
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 46,717.18 16,580.70 3,281.29 60,016.59
243 FIRE PENSION FUND 951,310.32 3,041.26 48,847.27 905,504.31
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 212,032.27 116,217.04 145,252.40 182,996.91
249 REFUSE FUND 189,436.96 331.31 73,134.40 116,633.87
252 K9 FUND 14,092.60 4,862.60 1,253.56 17,701.64
253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND 302,638.57 416.81 37,742.45 265,312.93
254 ARPA FUND 1,145,053.90 5,214.14 1,493.75 1,148,774.29
261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 125,948.12 6,976.50 7,896.24 125,028.38
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 487,255.72 121,831.55 0.00 609,087.27
290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES 80,188.99 102.25 19,647.00 60,644.24
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 364,713.63 845.80 0.00 365,559.43
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 3,845,125.42 15,661.64 840,400.97 3,020,386.09
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 60,373.73 13,403.90 186,569.27 (112,791.64)
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 365,216.26 13,123.34 64.59 378,275.01
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 425,169.26 1,604.56 49,159.02 377,614.80
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 676,024.34 64,215.71 60,037.18 680,202.87
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 21,521,203.53 14,347,850.01 7,906,589.77 27,962,463.77

Year end cleanup

on negative

cash balances

has not occurred

vet.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight






Page: 1/2
02/07/2023 03:32 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9 /

g;er;tDA\’it Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 12/31/2022

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPIK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/22/2022 74959 004184 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC 339.50 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELI RUST 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75071 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 57.00 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75345 007914 CATHERINE ROGERS 24.95 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
11/10/2022 75394 002845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00 AP
11/10/2022 75411 006577 NATALIE ORTEGA 45.00 AP
12/01/2022 75521 007956 ALICIA HAMILTON 15.18 AP
12/01/2022 75536 004697 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 5,800.00 AP
12/01/2022 75549 005171 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW 27.00 AP
12/01/2022 75555 007677 CAROL MCARDELL 82.50 AP
12/01/2022 75573 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50 AP
12/01/2022 75585 001197 SUSAN STRANDLIE 82.50 AP
12/01/2022 75590 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 82.50 AP
12/01/2022 75596 002253 WASER VANG 86.00 AP
12/05/2022 75620 99922 MANTHE, ELLEN 659.10 PR
12/05/2022 75622 99925 OLSON, MARY 780.94 PR
12/08/2022 75650 000344 ETIcorp 262.00 AP
12/08/2022 75678 007966 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43 AP
12/15/2022 75691 007973 ABC SOLUTIONS INC 5,530.00 AP
12/15/2022 75699 007055 WILLIAM BERRY 125.00 AP
12/15/2022 75716 005490 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY 39.40 AP
12/15/2022 75725 007388 MADISON PRO AUDIO 4,600.00 AP
12/15/2022 75735 006809 RUTABAGA PADDLESPORTS 720.00 AP
12/15/2022 75754 007376 UNIFORM SHOPPE OF GREEN BAY 103.75 AP
12/15/2022 75756 007970 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 44.15 AP
12/15/2022 75757 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 600.00 AP
12/22/2022 75763 000221 CGC INC. 1,806.32 AP
12/22/2022 75764 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 169.52 AP
12/22/2022 75765 000286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 1,430.52 AP
12/22/2022 75770 004696 HOYOS CONSULTING LLC 3,255.00 AP
12/22/2022 75775 007972 MCFARLAND RECREATION AQUATIC & PLAY 10.00 AP
12/22/2022 75780 003494 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 168,335.63 AP
12/22/2022 75782 007976 STATE OF WI 35.00 AP
12/29/2022 2922 (E) 007979 ADDISON KUMLIEN 75.00 AP
12/29/2022 75789 002554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 66.15 AP
12/29/2022 75790 007983 ALL WORLD FORD 52,448.50 AP
12/29/2022 75791 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 892.76 AP
12/29/2022 75792 000143 AT&T 61.20 AP
12/29/2022 75793 003767 AT&T MOBILITY 77.13 AP
12/29/2022 75794 007063 BAYCOM INC 1,137.50 AP
12/29/2022 75795 007887 BLUESTAR INK LLC 6,900.00 AP
12/29/2022 75796 005274 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,305.00 AP
12/29/2022 75797 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 26.30 AP
12/29/2022 75798 007978 MIKE OR CHERYL CONNOR 35.00 AP
12/29/2022 75799 007980 DANE COUNTY HOUSING REDEVELOPMENT 17,475.47 AP
12/29/2022 75800 000298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 58.80 AP
12/29/2022 75801 005737 DEERFIELD PISTOL & ARCHERY CENTER 192.85 AP
12/29/2022 75802 000302 DEMCO INC 336.34 AP
12/29/2022 75803 001538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 434.00 AP
12/29/2022 75804 007981 ELITE HEARING CENTERS 1,345.00 AP
12/29/2022 75805 000337 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 5,746.29 AP
12/29/2022 75806 000356 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 360.19 AP
12/29/2022 75807 000385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 1,133.15 AP
12/29/2022 75809 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 134.58 AP
12/29/2022 75810 006574 I-STATE TRUCK CENTER INC 398.52 AP
12/29/2022 75811 007281 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,725.07 AP
12/29/2022 75817 006037 INSIGHT FS 433.35 AP
12/29/2022 75818 007498 J.APPLESEED PUBLISHERS CO-OP 928.55 AP

12/29/2022 75819 000545 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 42.25 AP





02/07/2023 03:32 PM

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton

CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Bank 3 - US BANK
Statement Date: 12/31/2022

Page:

2/2

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
12/29/2022 75820 005899 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC 252.00 AP
12/29/2022 75821 001339 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC 175.00 AP
12/29/2022 75822 003315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT 700.00 AP
12/29/2022 75823 000696 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 192.30 AP
12/29/2022 75824 004182 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 637.88 AP
12/29/2022 75825 000725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 325.00 AP
12/29/2022 75826 004731 REEDSBURG LIBRARY 56.00 AP
12/29/2022 75827 005869 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 165.50 AP
12/29/2022 75828 001215 RICOH USA INC 32.34 AP
12/29/2022 75829 000827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 667.38 AP
12/29/2022 75830 000869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 6,086.78 AP
12/29/2022 75831 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04 AP
12/29/2022 75832 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87 AP
12/29/2022 75833 004460 NANCY WILSON 38.60 AP
12/29/2022 75834 003924 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 91.00 AP
12/29/2022 75835 007982 WISCO REALITY SOLUTIONS 500.00 AP
12/30/2022 2966 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 19,097.46 AP
12/30/2022 75836 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 847.80 AP
12/30/2022 75837 006235 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP 155,235.62 AP
12/31/2022 2986 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3,499.09 AP
Totals: 91 486,194.52







02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8711'
GL Trx #: 178869
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-31300000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,622.49
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,622.49
1,622.49 1,622.49
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8712'
GL Trx #: 178870
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,006.89
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,006.89
1,006.89 1,006.89
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8713'
GL Trx #: 178871
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240-31900000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 543.39
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 543.39
543.39 543.39
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8714'
GL Trx #: 178872
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-52300-50330-30100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 482.00
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 482.00
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 482.00
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 482.00
964.00 964.00
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8715'
GL Trx #: 178873
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORI 276.25
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 276.25
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 276.25
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 276.25
552.50 552.50
12/02/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8716'
GL Trx #: 178874
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-31200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 213.94
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 213.94
213.94 213.94





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/08/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8736"
GL Trx #: 179360
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 100-55500-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 3,600.00
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 100-55500-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 9,688.32
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,288.32
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,288.32
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 410-57190-50820-22030000 NETWORK AND UPGRADES 3,600.00
REALLOCATE PER IT EMAIL 410-57190-50820-22030000 NETWORK AND UPGRADES 9,688.32
26,576.64 26,576.64
12/12/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8740"
GL Trx #: 179462
RECLASS CONSULTANT FEES 235-56700-50405 PROFESSTIONAIL SERVICES 16,925.00
RECLASS CONSULTANT FEES 235-56700-50721 LANDMARK COMMISSION 16,925.00
ACCRUE LANDMARKS GRANT 235-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 16,925.00
ACCRUE LANDMARKS GRANT 235-56700-43315 FEDERAI. GRANTS 16,925.00
33,850.00 33,850.00
12/12/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8742"'
GL Trx #: 179463
RECLASS CR 100064699 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION 60.00
RECLASS CR 100064699 100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 60.00
60.00 60.00
12/12/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8743"
GL Trx #: 179464
RECLASS NOVEMBER MRB BILLING 100-00000-48519 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 9,516.59
RECLASS NOVEMBER MRB BILLING 100-55400-48519-32500000 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOI 9,516.59
9,516.59 9,516.59
12/12/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8744'
GL Trx #: 179465
RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND 90.00
RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND 90.00
90.00 90.00
12/12/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8745'"
GL Trx #: 179466
FEDERAL GRANT PAYMENT CORRECTION12-100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 17,000.00
FEDERAL GRANT PAYMENT CORRECTION12-235-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 16,925.00
FEDERAL GRANT PAYMENT CORRECTION12-235-56700-43315 FEDERAI. GRANTS 75.00
FEDERAL GRANT PAYMENT CORRECTION12-100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17,000.00
FEDERAL GRANT PAYMENT CORRECTION12-235-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17,000.00
34,000.00 34,000.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page:
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/12/2022 Ref Numl: '8746"
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 400-57330-50820-22401000 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTIOI 31,516.01
MUNICIPAL GRANTS 400-57330-43798-22401000 MUNICIPAIL GRANTS 31,516.01
31,516.01 31,516.01
12/12/2022 Ref Numl: '8747"
ALLOCATE FIRE INSURANCE REBATE PER 243-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 9,400.00
ALLOCATE FIRE INSURANCE REBATE PER 243-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,400.00
ALLOCATE FIRE INSURANCE REBATE PER 100-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 9,400.00
ALLOCATE FIRE INSURANCE REBATE PER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,400.00
18,800.00 18,800.00
12/12/2022 Ref Numl: '8748"
RECLASS CHARTER PAYMENT FOR STREET 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 150.00
RECLASS CHARTER PAYMENT FOR STREET 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 150.00
150.00 150.00
12/14/2022 Ref Numl: '8749'
NOVEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,563.19
NOVEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,563.19
NOVEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,659.98
NOVEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,523.45
NOVEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,183.43
68,746.62 68,746.62
12/14/2022 Ref Numl: '8752"
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 10005278 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 180.24
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 10005278 100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 180.24
180.24 180.24
12/15/2022 Ref Numl: '8751"
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 400-57620-50870-22005000 ADA TRANSITION PLAN IMP: 4,773.45
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 400-57620-50820-22005000 ADA TRANSITION PLAN IMP: 4,773.45
4,773.45 4,773.45





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/16/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8755"
GL Trx #: 179948
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100065358 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100065358 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.00
20.00 20.00
12/16/2022 Ref Numl: '8753"
OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,605.30
OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,605.30
OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,929.58
OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,976.30
OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,905.88
69,511.18 69,511.18
12/19/2022 Ref Numl: '8754"
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 218.34
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 100-54600-50342-50400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 0.17
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 100-55500-50300 MISC EXPENSES 17.717
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 16.47
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 13.98
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 3,015.25
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 219.81
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13.98
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,015.25
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 242-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 29.34
TO RECORD SALES TAX NOVEMBER 242-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 29.34
3,294.85 3,294.85
12/21/2022 Ref Numl: '8768'
RECLASS STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT ,603-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCOI 6,235.14
RECLASS STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT ,603-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,235.14
6,235.14 6,235.14
12/23/2022 Ref Numl: '8833'
RECORD MACM MONEY RECEIVED IN 2022 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 78.55
RECORD MACM MONEY RECEIVED IN 2022 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT 78.55
78.55 78.55





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/28/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8769'
GL Trx #: 180583
CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE REMAININ(100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 89.25
CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE REMAININ(100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARI 89.25
89.25 89.25





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/29/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8770'
GL Trx #: 180841
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES 910-00000-26401 NET OPEB LIABILITY - LI 531,753.00
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES 910-00000-26403 NET OPEB LIABILITY - HE; 1,026,096.00
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES - GA!910-91051-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 1,557,849.00
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :910-00000-26401 NET OPEB LIABILITY - LI! 53,402.22
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABLITY TO A(910-91051-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 13,485.10
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABLITY TO A(910-91052-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 18,326.60
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :910-91053-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 6,446.75
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :910-91054-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 3,744.12
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABLITY TO A(910-91055-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 7,399.41
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABLITY TO A(910-91056-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 4,000.24
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :224-00000-26401 NET OPEB LIABILITY - LI! 21,527.97
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :224-53300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 21,527.97
ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :603-00000-26401 NET OPEB LIABILITY - LI! 7,901.30
GASB 75 OPEBR ADJUST NET OPEB LIFE LIABILITY TO :603-52300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 7,901.30
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES 910-00000-19953 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 242,324.00
Life activity ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES 910-00000-19954 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB HEALTI 34,677.00
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES - GA!910-91051-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 277,001.00
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-00000-19953 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 38,683.93
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91051-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 9,768.44
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91052-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 13,275.57
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91053-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 4,669.95
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91054-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 2,712.20
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91055-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 5,360.04
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'910-91056-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 2,897.73
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'224-00000-19953 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 10,927.85
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'224-53300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 10,927.85
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'603-00000-19953 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 1,587.27
ADJUST DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE TO AC'603-52300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 1,587.27
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES 910-00000-26400 DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 68,160.00
ESTABLISH 12/31/2021 BALANCES - GA!910-91051-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 68,160.00
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-00000-26400 DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 5,603.68
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91051-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 1,415.04
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91052-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 1,923.08
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91053-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 676.48
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91054-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 392.88
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91055-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 776.45
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:910-91056-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 419.75
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:224-00000-26400 DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 3,071.98
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:224-53300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 3,071.98
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:603-00000-26400 DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 642.04
ADJ DEFER INFLOW OPEB LIFE TO ACTU:603-52300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 642.04
2,046,358.24 2,046,358.24





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/30/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8906'
GL Trx #: 183042
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECRE. 12,585.91
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32450000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-NI 45.90
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32452100 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13.77
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32452200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BRBI 91.80
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32455100 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-R: 140.77
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32455800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-R: 39.02
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32455900 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-S( 588.76
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32456200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-SI 51.64
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32456500 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-F( 266.04
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-TI 4,584.66
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-51300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-P; 2,305.10
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50152-32400000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE- 24,188.19
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50152-32600000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE- 156.45
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50152-51300000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE- 266.18
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50160 FICA TAXES - REC 14,441.61
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 7,981.47
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE - REC 22,658.76
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,067.88
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 119.85
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECRE. 1,945.38
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50151-32500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - YOU' 15,984.98
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50152-32500000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 24,069.10
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50160 FICA TAXES 7,271.31
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 6,266.80
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,658.76
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,294.52
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 152.31
RECLASS REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 100-55400-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,410.38
87,323.65 87,323.65
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8776'
GL Trx #: 180922
STALE CHECK #71414 - ANITA STAATS 603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBRULANCE 1,295.00
STALE CHECK #71414 - ANITA STAATS 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 1,295.00
STALE CHECK #71414 - ANITA STAATS 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,295.00
STALE CHECK #71414 - ANITA STAATS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,295.00
2,590.00 2,590.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8777"'
GL Trx #: 180923
STALE CHECK #72007 SHARON SCHMUD:603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 43.22
STALE CHECK #72007 - SHARON SCHMUD:100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 43.22
STALE CHECK #72007 SHARON SCHMUD:603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 43.22
STALE CHECK #72007 SHARON SCHMUD:100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 43.22
86.44 86.44
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8778"
GL Trx #: 180924
STALE CHECK #72397 LAURIE PORTER 231-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 28.00
STALE CHECK #72397 LAURIE PORTER 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 28.00
STALE CHECK #72397 LAURIE PORTER 231-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 28.00
STALE CHECK #72397 LAURIE PORTER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 28.00
56.00 56.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8779'
GL Trx #: 180925
STALE CHECK #72649 MOLLY TULL 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 24.00
STALE CHECK #72649 - MOLLY TULL 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 24.00
STALE CHECK #72649 MOLLY TULL 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24.00
STALE CHECK #72649 MOLLY TULL 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24.00
48.00 48.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8780"
GL Trx #: 180926
STALE CHECK #69762 BRIAN/KARRON (100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 45.21
STALE CHECK #69762 BRIAN/KARRON (100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 45.21
45.21 45.21
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8781"
GL Trx #: 180927
STALE CHECK #69762 BRIAN/KARRON (100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 45.21
STALE CHECK #69762 BRIAN/KARRON (100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 45.21
45.21 45.21
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8782"
GL Trx #: 180928
STALE CHECK #72770 SIMPSON REAL 1100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 45.21
STALE CHECK #72770 SIMPSON REAL 1100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 45.21
45.21 45.21





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8783'
GL Trx #: 181067
RECLASS BECKER NOVEMBER CHARGES 100-56400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 1,493.75
RECLASS BECKER NOVEMBER CHARGES 254-56400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,493.75
RECLASS BECKER NOVEMBER CHARGES 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,493.75
RECLASS BECKER NOVEMBER CHARGES 254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,493.75
2,987.50 2,987.50
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8806'
GL Trx #: 181086
S$RCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 1,797.93
S$RCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENI 930.00
SRCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLERBRALL 300.00
SRCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SK: 200.00
SRCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SO( 210.00
S$RCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VO: 325.00
S$RCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTI® 167.07
1,965.00 1,965.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8799'"
GL Trx #: 181087
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 217-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 4,418.85
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 215-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 307.10
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 4,418.85
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 215-00000-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITII 15.95
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 291.15
4,725.95 4,725.95
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8810'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-56300-50330-41900000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 26.42
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 26.42
26.42 26.42
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8811'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORI 15.21
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15.21
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15.21
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 15.21
30.42 30.42





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8812'
GL Trx #: 181355
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI!100-55200-50350-31500000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 678.64
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI!100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 678.64
678.64 678.64
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8813'
GL Trx #: 181356
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-52300-50330-30100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 135.03
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 135.03
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 135.03
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 135.03
270.06 270.06
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8814'
GL Trx #: 181357
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,912.97
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,912.97
1,912.97 1,912.97
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8815'
GL Trx #: 181358
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240-31900000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 624.50
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 624.50
624.50 624.50
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8816'
GL Trx #: 181359
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-31300000 OPERATING EXPENSES 799.62
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 799.62
799.62 799.62
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8817'
GL Trx #: 181360
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INF1100-53300-50340-31200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,655.78
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INF1100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,655.78

1,655.78 1,655.78





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8822'
GL Trx #: 181464
REALLOCATE COURT PAYMENT PER MARY (410-00000-46110-10000001 PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGR; 149.20
REALLOCATE COURT PAYMENT PER MARY (410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 149.20
REALLOCATE COURT PAYMENT PER MARY (100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 149.20
REALLOCATE COURT PAYMENT PER MARY (100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20
298.40 298.40
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8807'
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES RECLASS 12/:224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 5,826.01
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES RECLASS 12/:224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 5,826.01
5,826.01 5,826.01
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8808'
TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 316.80
TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT 249-00000-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 316.80
316.80 316.80
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8823'
ADJUST SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO ACTU:270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 1,558.81
ADJUST SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO ACTU.270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 1,558.81
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 56,760.08
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-00000-25600 DUE TO WATER UTILITY 33,670.13
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 23,089.95
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 56,760.08
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 48,931.10
ADJUST FOR HULTS ROAD ACTIVITY 202:270-53300-48110 INTEREST 7,828.98
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,143.61
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 17.62
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,143.61
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 17.62
117,240.20 117,240.20
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8824'
GL Trx #: 182024
CORRECT DECEMBER YOUTH CENTER CONTI100-55400-43791 DANE COUNTY GRANTS 0.04
CORRECT DECEMBER YOUTH CENTER CONTI100-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.04






02/08/2023 01:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8829'
GL Trx #: 182026
ACCRUE INNOVATION CENTER PAYMENT 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 2,468.75
ACCRUE INNOVATION CENTER PAYMENT 100-56400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 2,468.75
2,468.75 2,468.75
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8831'
ACCRUE STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-00000-15800 DUE FROM ELECTRIC UTILI' 380,252.00
ACCRUE STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 376,315.00
ACCRUE STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 380,252.00
ACCRUE STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 376,315.00
756,567.00 756,567.00
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8828'
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 1,512.03
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 243-00000-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTI 1,512.03
1,512.03 1,512.03
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8830'
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 522.97
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENI 260.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 50.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55200-46720 PARK RESERVATIONS 35.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLERBRALL 60.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SO( 140.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VO: 65.00
SREVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIY 87.03
610.00 610.00
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8832'
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2023 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 77.00
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2023 100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SK: 40.00
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2023 100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FO( 37.00
77.00 77.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8835"
GL Trx #: 182032
RECLASS RDA GENERAL INTERST DUE 261-56720-48110 INTEREST 105.32
RECLASS RDA GENERAL INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 205.32
RECLASS RDA GENERAL INTEREST 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 205.32
RECLASS RDA GENERAL INTEREST 261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENE] 105.32
RECLASS CHECKING BALANCE 261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 814.42
RECLASS CHECKING BALANCE 261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI] 814.42
1,125.06 1,125.06
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8834'
GL Trx #: 182065
RECORD DEC 2022 SPECIALS/INTEREST (100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 442 .74
RECORD DEC 2022 SPECIALS/INTEREST (100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSE! 364.44
RECORD DEC 2022 SPECIALS/INTEREST (100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 78.30
442 .74 442 .74
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8836"'
GL Trx #: 182068
RECLASS UNPAID WWBIC 2ND QTR 2022 1261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 13,680.94
RECLASS UNPAID WWBIC 2ND QTR 2022 1261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECI] 13,680.94
13,680.94 13,680.94
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8826"
GL Trx #: 182069
TO RECORD 2022 SCHOOL RENT PAID IN 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 5,500.00
TO RECORD 2022 SCHOOL RENT PAID IN 100-55400-47395 STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL 5,500.00
5,500.00 5,500.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8839'
GL Trx #: 182100
TO RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX -BHOOMI 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 9,692.06
TO RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX -BHOOMI 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 9,692.06
9,692.06 9,692.06
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8840"
GL Trx #: 182101
TO RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX-DHWANI :247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 48.90
TO RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX-DHWANI :247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 48.90
48.90 48.90





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8841"
GL Trx #: 182102
2022 RECOUNT COST REIMBURSEMENT 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 1,858.71
2022 RECOUNT COST REIMBURSEMENT 100-51440-47300 CHARGES TO STATE 1,858.71
1,858.71 1,858.71
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8842"'
GL Trx #: 182103
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 4,140.16
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 4,140.16
4,140.16 4,140.16
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8843"
GL Trx #: 182277
RECLASS FOR STATEMENT PURPOSES 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 5,968.58
RECLASS FOR STATEMENT PURPOSES 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 5,968.58
WRITE OFF SMALL BALANCE 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 0.02
WRITE OFF SMALL BALANCE 100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 0.02
5,968.60 5,968.60
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8845"
GL Trx #: 182279
WRITEE OFF INSTALLMENT PLAN BALANCI100-52100-50403 GUNS, AMMO, LEATHER 0.01
WRITEE OFF INSTALLMENT PLAN BALANCI100-00000-13014 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL 0.01
0.01 0.01
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8847"
GL Trx #: 182280
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK LE:100-52100-49750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER IN 59,540.63
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK LE:;100-52100-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOQOUT 59,540.63
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK LE:100-88888-59750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT 59,540.63
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK LE:;100-00000-21350 ACCRUED S/T LIABILITIES 59,540.63
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - VACATIOI100-52100-50120 WAGES 9,396.00
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - VACATIOI100-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 718.79
ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - VACATIOI100-00000-21350 ACCRUED S/T LIABILITIES 10,114.79
129,196.05 129,196.05
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8849'
GL Trx #: 182282
SREVCD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 453.60
SREVCD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 453.60
453.60 453.60





02/08/2023 01:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8850"
GL Trx #: 182284
RECOG CASH RECD 1/27/22 - REC 1000!207-00000-26000 DEFERRED REVENUE 14,825.60
RECOG CASH RECD 1/27/22 - REC 1000'207-56400-42190 TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE .60
WALMART 7/31/2023 RECEIVABLE 207-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 13,232.32
DEF INFLOW - TAX INCREMENT 207-00000-26610 DEF INFLOW - TAX INCREMI 13,232.32
28,057.92 28,057.92
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8855"
GL Trx #: 182302
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 44 .83
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 0.39
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 12.41
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 22.24
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 2,414.03
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 32.81
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22.24
TO RECORD DECEMEBR SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,414.03
2,481.49 2,481.49
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8856"
GL Trx #: 182304
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 115.83
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 65.73
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 50.10
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 8.70
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 8.70
124.53 124.53
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8857"
GL Trx #: 182305
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P¢ 312.14
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 312.14
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P¢ 751.78
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST 751.78

1,063.92 1,063.92





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8858'
GL Trx #: 182306
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-55300-50315-32400000 ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RE( 1.92
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 114.78
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-20600000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PL; 88.62
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-32200000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL. 31.65
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-56300-50340-41900000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL. 6.33
COPIER USAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 243.30
243.30 243.30
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8859'
GL Trx #: 182307
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 56.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 37.05
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 70.98
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 3.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 337.79
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 309.15
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 80.94
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 902.02
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 245-55190-50346-50200000 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC 61.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 61.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 61.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 61.42
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 24 .51
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24.51
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24.51
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 24.51
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 603-52300-50310-30100000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.29
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.29
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.29
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 4.29
POSTAGE - DECEMBER 2022 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 6.27
1,082.46 1,082.46
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8861'
GL Trx #: 182309
END OF YEAR TRANSFER 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,500,000.00
END OF YEAR TRANSFER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,500,000.00
4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8862'"
GL Trx #: 182310
TO CORRECT INGRAM LIBRARY AP CODIN(215-55110-50211 POSTAGE 1.08
TO CORRECT INGRAM LIBRARY AP CODIN(215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.08
1.08 1.08
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8863"
GL Trx #: 182311
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 62.06
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 62.06
62.06 62.06
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8864'
GL Trx #: 182312
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.50
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 0.50
0.50 0.50
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8865"
GL Trx #: 182313
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 86.00
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 86.00
86.00 86.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8867'
GL Trx #: 182315
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 22.90
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST 22.90
22.90 22.90
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8868"
GL Trx #: 182316
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 2,415.52
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 2,415.52
2,415.52 2,415.52
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8871'
GL Trx #: 182319
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 4,420.11
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 4,420.11
4,420.11 4,420.11





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8872"'
GL Trx #: 182320
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 740.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST 740.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 175.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST 175.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-48110 INTEREST 0.02
916.62 916.62
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8873"
GL Trx #: 182321
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 662.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-56400-48110 INTEREST 662.02
662.02 662.02





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8874'

GL Trx #: 182322
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,936.05
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST 18,936.05
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,368.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST 3,368.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 670.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-48110 INTEREST 670.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,411.40
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST 1,411.40
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 79.50
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48109 INTEREST 0.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST - BAILEY SISTE] 78.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S: 464 .41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST 464.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S. 776.29
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST 776.29
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 76.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST 76.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 701.26
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST 701.26
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,297.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST 1,297.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 70.67
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST 70.67
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,860.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-52200-48110 INTEREST 2,860.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,548.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST 1,548.36
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,169.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-48110 INTEREST 14,169.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,231.77
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST 1,231.77
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,604.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST 1,604.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 511.75
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-48110 INTEREST 511.75
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-56700-48110 INTEREST 4.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI208-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI208-00000-48110 INTEREST 0.93
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,725.69
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST 1,725.69
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 115.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST 115.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,610.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST 3,610.25





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 20/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
55,235.76 55,235.76
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8875"
GL Trx #: 182323
SFOR 22' RECIVD IN 23 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 30.18
$FOR 22' RECIVD IN 23 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 30.18
30.18 30.18
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8876'
GL Trx #: 182324
$ FOR 2022 245-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 1,250.00
$ FOR 2022 245-55190-50344-50222040 QOPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 1,250.00
1,250.00 1,250.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8877'
GL Trx #: 182325
CORRECT JE 8756 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 118,682.32
CORRECT JE 8756 270-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T: 118,682.32
118,682.32 118,682.32
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8878'"
GL Trx #: 182326
CORRECT JE 8835 100-88888-48110 INTEREST 100.00
CORRECT JE 8835 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 100.00
100.00 100.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8879'
GL Trx #: 182327
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 62.06
CHECKWRITING ADJUSTMENT BANK MADE 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 62.06
62.06 62.06





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 21/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8880"
GL Trx #: 182464
ADJUST SDC BAD DEBT RESERVE TO ACTI603-00000-13019 ALLOWANCE-SDC (EMS) 452.62
ADJUST SDC BAD DEBT RESERVE TO ACTI603-52300-46230 AMBULANCE FEES 452.62
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 603-00000-43421-30100000 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMEI] 19,554.71
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 603-52300-43421 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEME] 19,554.71
RECLASS EMS FLEX GRANT PAYMENT 603-00000-43799 CAPITAIL GRANTS 57,635.00
RECLASS EMS FLEX GRANT PAYMENT 603-52310-43799 CAPITAIL GRANTS 57,635.00
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 603-00000-46230-30100000 AMBULANCE FEES 151,397.34
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 603-52300-46230 AMBULANCE FEES 151,397.34
REMOVE INTRA-DEPARTMENT TRANSFERS 603-52310-49229 SINKING FUND TRANSFER 50,000.00
REMOVE INTRA-DEPARTMENT TRANSFERS 603-52320-49229 SINKING FUND TRANSFER 70,000.00
REMOVE INTRA-DEPARTMENT TRANSFERS 603-52300-59229 SINKING FUND TRANSFER 120,000.00
349,039.67 349,039.67
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8887"
GL Trx #: 182606
SFOR 2022 RECVD IN 2023 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,824.19
SFOR 2022 RECVD IN 2023 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 3,824.19
3,824.19 3,824.19
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8886"
GL Trx #: 182610
DECEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,735.41
DECEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,735.41
DECEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,196.39
DECEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,632.81
DECEMBER 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,829.20
68,564.01 68,564.01
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8885"
GL Trx #: 182611
DECEMBER STORMWATER REC'VD IN JAN :224-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 62,906.21
DECEMBER STORMWATER REC'VD IN JAN :224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,906.21
62,906.21 62,906.21
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8891"
GL Trx #: 182737
RECLASS FOR GASB 54 CLASSIFICATION:!100-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 5,512,358.68
RECLASS FOR GASB 54 CLASSIFICATION:100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 5,512,358.68
ADJUST RETIREMENT PAYOUT TO ACTUAL 100-00000-39701 FUND BAL COMMIT TAX LEV 85,000.00
ADJUST RETIREMENT PAYOUT TO ACTUAL 100-00000-39804 FUND BAIL ASSIGN RETIREMI 540,925.82
ADJUST RETIREMENT PAYOUT TO ACTUAL 100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 625,925.82
6,138,284.50 6,138,284.50





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 22/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8894'
GL Trx #: 182739
RECLASS SUPPLEMENT FOR SFY 2023 603-00000-43690 OTHER STATE GRANTS 12,195.12
RECLASS SUPPLEMENT FOR SFY 2023 603-52300-43421 STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMEI 6,097.56
RECLASS SUPPLEMENT FOR SFY 2023 603-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCOI 6,097.56
12,195.12 12,195.12
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8898'"
GL Trx #: 182992
AMENDED JE FOR DEC 22 SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 4.94
AMENDED JE FOR DEC 22 SALES TAX 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 2.76
AMENDED JE FOR DEC 22 SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.94
AMENDED JE FOR DEC 22 SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2.76
7.70 7.70
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8901'
GL Trx #: 182995
3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 113,604.50
3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-46230-30100000 AMBULANCE FEES 113,604.50
3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-46230-30100000 AMBULANCE FEES 45,635.23
3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-13016 ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 45,635.23
159,239.73 159,239.73





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 23/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8902"

GL Trx #: 183039
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,293.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,293.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51200-50151-31700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,297.21
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51200-50160 FICA TAXES 3,693.13
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51200-50161 WRS - CGENERAL 2,356.75
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 247.33
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51400-50151-41200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,922.90
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51400-50152-41200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 15,990.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:100-51400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,045.47
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51400-50161 WRS - CGENERAL 4,460.14
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,869.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,120.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 417.29
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51420-50151-31600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 93.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51420-50151-40700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,436.57
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51420-50151-40800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15,741.17
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51420-50152-40700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 4,990.39
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51420-50152-40800000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 26,864.84
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51420-50160 FICA TAXES 10,165.71
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:100-51420-50161 WRS - CGENERAL 7,647.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51420-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,618.24
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:100-51420-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,218.25
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51420-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 350.13
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51420-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 126.42
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-20200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 181.02
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-20300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15.93
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-20700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 399.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 464.56
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-41400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 79.30
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,356.17
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,515.55
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51510-50151-41700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 169.87
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-20200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 402.52
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-20300000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 49.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-20700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 594.49
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 987.21
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 53,848.93
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 11,406.03
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:;100-51510-50152-41700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 86.70
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 16,639.43
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51510-50161 WRS - CGENERAL 14,576.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 64,199.82
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,175.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 990.65
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51510-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25.16
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-51550-50151-20209996 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25.16





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 24/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 12,289.19
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50151-41100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,444.85
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 21,525.56
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50152-41100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 14,434.01
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50160 FICA TAXES 11,838.41
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50161 WRS - GENERAL 9,431.27
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 33,873.74
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,104.57
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 572.04
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-51550-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 101.26
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-20209998 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,703.03
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-30600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,922.31
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-30700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8.77
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-30800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,078.15
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-30900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18,177.99
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-31000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 43,173.85
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151-31100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 311,117.03
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50152-20209998 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 2,546.83
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52100-50152-30600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 17,323.15
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50152-30800000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 5,943.79
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50152-30900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 24,914.10
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50152-31000000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 37,087.45
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50152-31100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 308,192.96
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 170,636.75
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50161 WRS - GENERAL 20,501.29
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 213,181.99
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 372,276.30
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 25,073.61
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 2,505.36
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.252-52100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 644.26
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;252-52100-50152 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,341.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;252-52100-50160 FICA TAXES 252.45
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;252-52100-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 397.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,336.12
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,336.12
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 649.77
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50151-31800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,330.00
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50151-31900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,331.88
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50151-32000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,505.13
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50152-31800000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 21,233.96
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52200-50152-31900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,190.21
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50152-32000000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 9,885.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50160 FICA TAXES 23,983.57
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 3,099.21
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50162 WRS - PROTECTIVE 19,450.96
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,329.64
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,980.33
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 633.27





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 25/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50151-20600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 616.12
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50151-32200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,715.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50151-41900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 83.49
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52400-50152-20600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 712.10
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50152-32200000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 15,103.58
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-52400-50152-41900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 174.92
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,297.97
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 4,589.97
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,869.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,120.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-52400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 527.40
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50151-20209998 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 176.15
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50151-32200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 145.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50151-41900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,439.21
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-53200-50152-20209998 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,065.12
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50152-32200000 100-52100-48 148.62
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-53200-50152-41900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 27,552.86
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50160 FICA TAXES 7,554.96
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 5,781.86
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,379.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,387.28
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 424.27
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50151-20209996 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10.52
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50151-30300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 23,817.18
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50151-30400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,707.38
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50151-30500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,872.03
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50151-50400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,628.55
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-54600-50152-20209996 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 6.42
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50152-30300000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 51,793.51
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-54600-50152-30400000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 23,985.23
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-54600-50152-30500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 19,726.72
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50152-50400000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 5,536.16
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50160 FICA TAXES 27,056.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50161 WRS - GENERAL 22,087.07
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 94,883.64
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 6,164.40
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-54600-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 891.96
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11.46
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-40100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,906.20
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-40200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 631.84
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-40300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,621.01
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-40400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 329.66
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-42000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24,041.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50151-50100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,371.43
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-55500-50152-40100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 4,213.81
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-55500-50152-40200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 451.37
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50152-40300000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,471.07

ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.100-55500-50152-40400000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 223.15





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 26/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50152-42000000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 31,699.91
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50152-50100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 3,246.52
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50160 FICA TAXES 17,889.85
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50161 WRS - GENERAL 15,094.76
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,944.71
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,361.12
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55500-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 928.31
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-20209998 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18.85
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-20400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,424 .95
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-20500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 921.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-41900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,606.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.215-55110-50151-50900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,642.14
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-51000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 12,165.75
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50151-53800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 23,801.68
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.215-55110-50152-20209998 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 236.44
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50152-20400000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 10,828.61
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50152-20500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,378.00
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50152-50900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 49,607.56
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50152-51000000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 5,945.01
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;215-55110-50152-53800000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 44,383.06
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:215-55110-50160 FICA TAXES 42,149.01
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.215-55110-50161 WRS - GENERAL 29,257.38
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:215-55110-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 105,602.64
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.215-55110-50164 DENTAI INSURANCE 6,776.04
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.215-55110-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 1,175.15
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:230-54600-50151-30300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 586.76
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:230-54600-50160 FICA TAXES 586.76
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.245-55190-50151-20100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 303.99
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;245-55190-50151-50200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,842.86
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;245-55190-50152-20100000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,950.66
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:245-55190-50152-50200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 37,511.10
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:245-55190-50160 FICA TAXES 14,605.87
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.245-55190-50161 WRS - GENERAL 12,230.11
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:245-55190-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 36,820.44
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.245-55190-50164 DENTAI INSURANCE 2,641.32
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.245-55190-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 310.87
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50151-20600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,558.18
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50152-20600000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 14,574.48
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50160 FICA TAXES 4,526.26
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 3,888.43
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 13,453.68
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,120.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 148.22
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:400-56300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:411-53200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:411-53200-50160 FICA TAXES 27.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:603-52300-50151-30100000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,275.87

ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.603-52300-50152-30100000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 31,981.20





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 27/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:603-52300-50160 FICA TAXES 22,834.19
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:603-52300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 8,112.84
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.:603-52300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,739.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:603-52300-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,241.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:603-52300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 421.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:603-52300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 92.76
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-20209998 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.68
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-31200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 87,965.25
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-31300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,003.71
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-31400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 264.29
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-31500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,967.52
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-42200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 870.28
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-50500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 207.43
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-50600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 736.97
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-50700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 130.02
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151-54000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 171.66
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50152-31200000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 170,817.30
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-53300-50152-31300000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 2,995.40
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50152-31400000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,734.68
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50152-31500000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 3,293.19
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-53300-50152-42200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,396.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50152-50600000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,092.064
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 47,424 .80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 40,751.85
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 163,636.88
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 9,200.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 1,237.98
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-53300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,397.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 310.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50151-31300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17.97
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50151-31500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18,270.37
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50152-31500000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 31,604.22
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50160 FICA TAXES 13,516.07
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 7,397.49
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 35,455.64
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,978.22
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 392.22
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-55200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,536.45
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:224-53300-50151-50600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,285.11
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTUi224-53300-50152-50600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 38,810.47
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 11,645.98
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 9,886.58
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 40,346.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:224-53300-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,222.17
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 323.55
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:224-53300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,329.43
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:249-53620-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 337.75

ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50152 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 731.16





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 28/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50160 FICA TAXES 161.89
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50161 WRS - GENERAL 149.24
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 601.88
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 33.63
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.249-53620-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 2.25
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:249-53620-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 120.02
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-20200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 23.75
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-20600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 18,685.93
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-20800000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 441.19
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-20810000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 258.69
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-32200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,026.57
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-41900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 651.14
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-42000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 116.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-53900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,366.09
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151-54300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 511.11
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-56300-50152-20200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 22.54
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50152-20600000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 26,024.55
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50152-20800000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 617.06
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-56300-50152-20810000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 283.36
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50152-32200000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 5,106.80
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU;100-56300-50152-41900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 680.23
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50152-53900000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 4,503.95
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50152-54300000 HEALTH/DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,232.60
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50160 FICA TAXES 15,441.83
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 12,166.82
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 35,489.27
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,140.73
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 759.25
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:100-56300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,554.39
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:224-53600-50151-50600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 829.17
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTUi224-53600-50152-50600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 1,299.07
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53600-50160 FICA TAXES 811.58
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53600-50161 WRS - GENERAL 693.61
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53600-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,039.29
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53600-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 100.87
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU.224-53600-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 32.55
ALLOCATE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO ACTU:224-53600-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,549.66

2,234,690.65 2,234,690.65





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 29/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8905"'

GL Trx #: 183041
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51200-50120-31700000 WAGES 360.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 360.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51550-50110-40900000 SALARIES 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51550-50120-40900000 WAGES 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51550-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 750.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51420-50110-40800000 SALARIES 200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51420-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51510-50120 WAGES 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,700.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52400-50120-32200000 WAGES 1,500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52400-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,500.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-53200-50120-41900000 WAGES 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-53200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-56300-50110-20600000 SALARIES 1,501.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-56300-50120-20600000 WAGES 1,650.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-56300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 3,151.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 224-53600-50110-50600000 SALARIES 148.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 224-53600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 148.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52100-50120-31100000 WAGES 10,350.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52100-50122-31000000 WAGES - DISPATCH 850.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52100-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 11,200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52200-50120-31800000 WAGES 555.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 6,200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-52200-50129-31900000 WAGES - LONGEVITY 5,645.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 603-52300-50110-30100000 SALARIES 1,030.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 603-52300-50120-30100000 WAGES 400.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 603-52300-50127-30100000 WAGES - PART TIME 375.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 603-52300-50129-30100000 WAGES - LONGEVITY 4,230.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 603-52300-50129-30100000 WAGES - LONGEVITY 6,035.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50110-30300000 SALARIES 198.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50120-30300000 WAGES 4,325.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 4,523.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55200-50110-31500000 SALARIES 21.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55200-50120-31500000 WAGES 945.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 966.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 224-53300-50110-50600000 SALARIES 75.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 224-53300-50120-50600000 WAGES 1,029.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 224-53300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,104.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 249-53620-50110 SALARIES 6.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 249-53620-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 6.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55300-50110-32400000 SALARIES-RECREATION 549.25
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55300-50120-32400000 WAGES-RECREATION 150.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55300-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 699.25
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55400-50110-32500000 SALARIES - YOUTH CENTER 100.75
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55400-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 100.75
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 215-55110-50110 SALARIES 150.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 30/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 215-55110-50120 WAGES 5,187.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 215-55110-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 5,337.50
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50110-30300000 SALARIES 1,450.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50120-30300000 WAGES 2,090.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-54600-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 3,540.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55500-50110-42000000 SALARIES 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 100-55500-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 250.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 245-55190-50110-50200000 SALARIES 900.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 245-55190-50120-50200000 WAGES 200.00
RECLASS LONGEVITY WAGES PAID 2022 245-55190-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,100.00
49,222.50 49,222.50
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8904'
GL Trx #: 183043
SRECVD IS 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 129.27
SRECVD IS 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 129.27
129.27 129.27
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8903'
GL Trx #: 183044
SFOR 2022 BUT RECVD IN 2023 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 316.25
SFOR 2022 BUT RECVD IN 2023 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 316.25
316.25 316.25
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8908'
GL Trx #: 183045
SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 8,694.25
$RECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 8,694.25

8,694.25 8,694.25





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 31/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8907"'

GL Trx #: 183046
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-00000-19955 DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUB:! 229,567.01
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91051-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 44,254 .36
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91052-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 28,190.47
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91053-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 44,640.28
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91054-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 22,087.07
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91055-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 78,228.01
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21910-91056-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 12,166.82
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21224-00000-19955 DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUB! 10,580.19
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21224-53300-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 9,886.58
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21224-53600-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 693.61
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21249-00000-19955 DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUB:! 149.24
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21249-53620-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 149.24
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21603-00000-19955 DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUB:! 8,112.84
RECLASS CURRENT YEAR WRS EXPENSE 21603-52300-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 8,112.84

248,409.28 248,409.28

12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8909'

GL Trx #: 183047
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 910-00000-19956 DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQ! 12,783.86
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91051-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 3,001.71
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91052-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 3,666.03
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91053-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 1,386.20
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91054-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 891.96
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91055-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 3,078.71
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91056-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 759.25
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 224-00000-19956 DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQI 356.10
ACTUARY - LIFE 224-53300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 323.55
ACTUARY - LIFE 224-53600-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 32.55
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 249-00000-19956 DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQ! 2.25
ACTUARY - LIFE 249-53620-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 2.25
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 603-00000-19956 DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQI 421.60
ACTUARY - LIFE 603-52300-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 421.60

13,563.81 13,563.81





02/08/2023 01:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 32/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8911'
GL Trx #: 183193
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222505 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222505 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222506 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222506 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222524 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222524 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222507 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222507 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222533 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222533 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222508 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222508 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222525 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222525 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222509 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222509 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222511 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222511 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222512 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222512 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222514 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222514 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222526 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222526 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222503 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222503 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222515 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222515 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222516 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222516 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222517 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222517 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222518 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222518 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222527 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222527 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222519 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222519 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222520 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222520 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222504 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222504 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222521 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 600.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222521 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR. 600.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222528 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222528 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR: 300.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 33/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222529 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222529 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222522 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222522 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222523 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222523 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222530 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222530 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222531 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222531 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50347-50222532 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTI 300.00
TO CORRECT BACHOLL PAYMENT 245-55190-50344-50222532 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUAR; 300.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8912"
ACCRUE JULY THOUGH DECEMBER ACTIVI'261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 28,481.82
ACCRUE JULY THOUGH DECEMBER ACTIVI'261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAI PAYMENTS 26,168.48
ACCRUE JULY THROUGH DECEMBER ACTIV.261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 2,313.34
ADJUST TO WBBIC YEAR END BAL 12-31-261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING - 11,970.57
ADJUST TO WBBIC YEAR END BAL 12-31-261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAI PAYMENTS 10,570.73
ADJUST TO WBBIC YEAR END BAL 12/31,261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECI] 22,541.30
ADJUST TO WBBIC YEAR END BAL 12/31,910-91056-48600 RLF PRINCIPAI PAYMENTS 11,970.57
ADJUST TO WBBIC YEAR END BAL 12/31,910-00000-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING : 11,970.57
RECLASS BEGINNING OF YEAR REVENUE 1910-00000-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 164,018.22
RECLASS BEGINNING OF YEAR REVENUE 1910-91056-48600 RLF PRINCIPAIL PAYMENTS 164,018.22
ESTABLISH RESTRICTED FUND BAL FOR 1261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 158,069.66
ESTABLISH RESTRICTED FUND BAL FOR 1261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66
385,081.57 385,081.57
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8913'
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 261-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 20,500.00
TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT 261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 20,500.00
ADJUST FOR MARATHON PROPERTY LATE :261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - RLF 6,976.50
ADJUST FOR MARATHON PROPERTY LATE :261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 6,976.50
47,976.50 47,976.50





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 34/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8915"
GL Trx #: 183557
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51200-50110 SALARIES 13,000.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51200-50110-31700000 SALARIES 13,000.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51200-50120 WAGES 35,829.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51200-50120-31700000 WAGES 35,829.60
48,829.60 48,829.60
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8917"
GL Trx #: 183558
REVERSE JE 8235 100-51300-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOI 3,472.00
REVERSE JE 8235 100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 3,472.00
3,472.00 3,472.00
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8918"
GL Trx #: 183559
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50110 SALARIES 68,494.40
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50110-41200000 SALARIES 68,494.40
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50210 TELEPHONE 597.68
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50210-41200000 TELEPHONE 597.68
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 16.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50212-41200000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 16.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 8,175.17
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50320-41200000 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 8,175.17
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 627.46
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51400-50340-41200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 627.46
77,910.71 77,910.71
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8927"
GL Trx #: 183611
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 252,484.48
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-00000-25600 DUE TO WATER UTILITY 87,077.87
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 59,715.43
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 252,484.48
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-53300-48110 INTEREST 7,828.98
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;270-53300-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 154,622.28
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;910-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 432,678.95
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;910-91053-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 154,622.28
ADJ SPEC ASSESS TO ACTUAL ON LTD B;910-91053-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 278,056.67
839,785.71 839,785.71





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 35/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8928'
GL Trx #: 183653
RECLASS LIFE TO DATE DENTAL 100-00000-21566 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABILI 39,376.17
ACCRUE DECEMBER 29TH/30TH CLAIMS 100-00000-21566 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABILI 93.20
ACCRUE 2022 DENTAL IBNR 100-00000-21566 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABILI 1,765.57
RECLASS LIFE TO DATE DENTAL 100-88888-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 37,517.40
RECLASS LIFE TO DATE DENTAL 100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 37,517.40
RECLASS LIFE TO DATE DENTAL 100-00000-39805 FUND BAL ASSIGN DENTAL 37,517.40
76,893.57 76,893.57
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8939'
GL Trx #: 183654
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-13400 MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIVAI 414,029.53
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-13051 ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT 346,077.87
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 67,951.66
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12-910-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 67,951.66
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:910-91051-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 67,951.66
481,981.19 481,981.19
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8944'
GL Trx #: 183659
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-13400 MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIVAI 414,029.53
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-13051 ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT 346,077.87
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:100-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 67,951.66
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12-910-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 67,951.66
ESTABLISH MUNI COURT RECEIVABLE 12:910-91051-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 67,951.66
481,981.19 481,981.19
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8945"
GL Trx #: 183660
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:100-00000-13400 MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIVAI 414,029.53
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:100-00000-13051 ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT 346,077.87
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:100-00000-22220 COURT FINES - ACCRUED 6,387.17
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:100-00000-22220 COURT FINES - ACCRUED 17,415.42
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:100-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 44,149.07
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:910-00000-26420 DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 44,149.07
ESTABLISH COURTS RECEIVABLE 12-31-:910-91051-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 44,149.07
458,178.60 458,178.60





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 36/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 Ref Numl: '8947"

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-88888-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 37,517.40

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-51400-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 535.49

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-51420-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,059.83

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-51510-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,517.23

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-51550-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,005.51

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-52100-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 11,979.57

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-52200-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 946.15

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-52400-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 535.49

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-53200-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 662.81

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-53300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 4,395.80

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-54600-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 2,945.20

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-55200-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 945.15

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-55300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 987.98

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-55400-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 618.49

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-55500-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,128.09

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-56300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,022.79

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7,231.82

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,237.43

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI215-55110-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 3,237.43

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,109.89

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI224-53300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,061.70

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI224-53600-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 48.19

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,261.96

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI245-55190-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,261.96

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI249-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.07

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI249-53620-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 16.07

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 535.49

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI400-56300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 535.49

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,070.98

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI603-52300-50164 DENTAIL INSURANCE 1,070.98

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-00000-39805 FUND BAL ASSIGN DENTAL 37,517.40

ALLOCATE LIFE TO DATE DENTAL SURPLI100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 37,517.40
82,266.62 82,266.62





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 37/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
12/31/2022 JE Ref Numl: '8948"
GL Trx #: 183662
RECLASS CRJE 8720 AS PER AJ GILLIN(100-51510-43524 GRANTS 6,181.00
RECLASS CRJE 8720 AS PER AJ GILLIN(100-53200-43524 GRANTS 6,181.00
RECLASS FRIEDL/EHLINGER WAGES TO A(100-51510-50110 SALARIES 102,457.69
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50110-20700000 SALARIES 2,803.78
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES 13,357.86
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120 WAGES 1,700.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-20200000 WAGES 1,273.15
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-20300000 WAGES 114.44
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 3,239.09
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-41400000 WAGES 525.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 166,934.82
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 31,668.01
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120-41700000 WAGES 1,173.01
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50120 WAGES 116,931.47
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 2,561.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50126-41500000 QVERTIME 2,561.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 197.91
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50310-10200000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51510-50310-40800000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 187.91
RECLASS DOR MFG ASSESSMENT FEE 100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 3,361.64
RECLASS DOR MFG ASSESSMENT FEE 100-51530-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 3,361.64
233,391.31 233,391.31
20,814,526.67 20,814,526.67
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 4,525,863.36
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 4,420.11
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 4,518,936.05
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 312.14
DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 364.44
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13010 0.04
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 100-00000-13012 19,061.66
RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL 100-00000-13014 0.01
ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT 100-00000-13051 346,077.87
MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13400 414,029.53
DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 100-00000-15600 376,315.00
DUE FROM ELECTRIC UTILITY 100-00000-15800 380,252.00
TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 45.21
PAYABLE TO OTHERS 100-00000-21105 5,968.56
UNCLAIMED FUNDS 100-00000-21200 1,435.43
ACCRUED S/T LIABILITIES 100-00000-21350 69,655.42
DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE 100-00000-21566 37,517.40
DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 89.25
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 3,990.96
COURT FINES - ACCRUED 100-00000-22220 23,802.59





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 38/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 100-00000-26420 44,149.07
FUND BALANCE 100-00000-39000 5,512,358.68
FUND BAL COMMIT TAX LEVY 100-00000-39701 85,000.00
FUND BAL ASSIGN RETIREMENT 100-00000-39804 540,925.82
FUND BAL ASSIGN DENTAL 100-00000-39805
FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 100-00000-39900 4,886,432.86
RECREATION 100-00000-46750-32450800 60.00
SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000 90.00
FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 100-00000-48519 9,516.59
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151-41000000 3,293.32
FICA TAXES 100-51100-50160 3,293.32
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 4,140.16
SALARIES 100-51200-50110 13,000.00
SALARIES 100-51200-50110-31700000 13,000.00
WAGES 100-51200-50120 35,829.60
WAGES 100-51200-50120-31700000 36,189.60
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51200-50129 360.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151-31700000 6,297.21
FICA TAXES 100-51200-50160 3,693.13
WRS - GENERAL 100-51200-50161 2,356.75
LIFE INSURANCE 100-51200-50165 247.33
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 56.42
OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 100-51300-46900 3,472.00
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 100-51300-50400 3,472.00
SALARIES 100-51400-50110 68,494.40
SALARIES 100-51400-50110-41200000 68,494.40
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151-41200000 9,922.90
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51400-50152-41200000 15,990.60
FICA TAXES 100-51400-50160 5,045.47
WRS - GENERAL 100-51400-50161 4,460.14
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-51400-50163 14,869.80
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51400-50164 585.31
LIFE INSURANCE 100-51400-50165 417.29
TELEPHONE 100-51400-50210 597.68
TELEPHONE 100-51400-50210-41200000 597.68
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-51400-50212 16.00
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-51400-50212-41200000 16.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 100-51400-50320 8,175.17
SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 100-51400-50320-41200000 8,175.17
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-51400-50340 627.46
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-51400-50340-41200000 627.46
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 100-51420-44210 89.25
SALARIES 100-51420-50110-40800000 200.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51420-50129 200.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151 126.42
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151-31600000 93.32
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151-40700000 2,436.57
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151-40800000 15,741.17





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 39/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51420-50152-40700000 4,990.39
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51420-50152-40800000 26,864.84
FICA TAXES 100-51420-50160 10,165.71
WRS - GENERAL 100-51420-50161 7,647.54
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-51420-50163 29,618.24
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51420-50164 1,158.42
LIFE INSURANCE 100-51420-50165 350.13
CHARGES TO STATE 100-51440-47300 1,858.71
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 37.05
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 28.88
GRANTS 100-51510-43524 6,181.00
SALARIES 100-51510-50110 102,457.69
SALARIES 100-51510-50110-20700000 2,803.78
SALARIES 100-51510-50110-41500000 13,357.86
WAGES 100-51510-50120 116,931.47
WAGES 100-51510-50120-20200000 1,273.15
WAGES 100-51510-50120-20300000 114.44
WAGES 100-51510-50120-40900000 3,239.09
WAGES 100-51510-50120-41400000 525.00
WAGES 100-51510-50120-41500000 166,934.82
WAGES 100-51510-50120-41600000 31,668.01
WAGES 100-51510-50120-41700000 1,173.01
OVERTIME 100-51510-50126 2,561.60
OVERTIME 100-51510-50126-41500000 2,561.60
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51510-50129 1,700.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151 25.16
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20200000 181.02
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20300000 15.93
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20700000 399.32
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-40900000 464.56
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41400000 79.30
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41500000 26,356.17
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41600000 4,515.55
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41700000 169.87
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-20200000 402.52
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-20300000 49.54
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-20700000 594.49
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-40900000 987.21
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-41500000 53,848.93
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-41600000 11,406.03
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50152-41700000 86.70
FICA TAXES 100-51510-50160 16,639.43
WRS - GENERAL 100-51510-50161 14,576.80
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-51510-50163 64,199.82
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51510-50164 1,658.37
LIFE INSURANCE 100-51510-50165 990.65
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 683.09
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 326.43





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 40/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310-10200000 10.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310-40800000 187.91
ASSESSOR SERVICES 100-51520-50413 3,361.64
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 100-51530-50216 3,361.64
SALARIES 100-51550-50110-40900000 400.00
WAGES 100-51550-50120-40900000 350.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-51550-50129 750.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151 101.26
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151-20209996 25.16
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151-40900000 12,289.19
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151-41100000 9,444.85
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51550-50152-40900000 21,525.56
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51550-50152-41100000 14,434.01
FICA TAXES 100-51550-50160 11,838.41
WRS - GENERAL 100-51550-50161 9,431.27
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-51550-50163 33,873.74
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-51550-50164 1,099.06
LIFE INSURANCE 100-51550-50165 572.04
PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 20.00
RETIREMENT TRANSFER IN 100-52100-49750 59,540.63
WAGES 100-52100-50120 9,396.00
WAGES 100-52100-50120-31100000 10,350.00
WAGES - DISPATCH 100-52100-50122-31000000 850.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52100-50129 11,200.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151 649.717
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-20209998 1,703.03
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30600000 14,922.31
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30700000 8.77
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30800000 17,078.15
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-30900000 18,177.99
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-31000000 43,173.85
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151-31100000 311,117.03
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-20209998 2,546.83
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-30600000 17,323.15
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-30800000 5,943.79
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-30900000 24,914.10
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-31000000 37,087.45
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50152-31100000 308,192.96
FICA TAXES 100-52100-50160 171,355.54
WRS - GENERAL 100-52100-50161 20,501.29
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52100-50162 213,181.99
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-52100-50163 372,276.30
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52100-50164 13,094.04
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52100-50165 2,505.36
HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 100-52100-50169 59,540.63
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 70.98
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330-31100000 2,919.86
GUNS, AMMO, LEATHER 100-52100-50403 0.01





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 41/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 100-52200-43420 9,400.00
WAGES 100-52200-50120-31800000 555.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52200-50129 6,200.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52200-50129-31900000 5,645.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-31800000 29,330.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-31900000 9,331.88
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-32000000 8,505.13
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52200-50152-31800000 21,233.96
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52200-50152-31900000 1,190.21
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52200-50152-32000000 9,885.80
FICA TAXES 100-52200-50160 23,983.57
WRS - GENERAL 100-52200-50161 3,099.21
WRS - PROTECTIVE 100-52200-50162 19,450.96
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-52200-50163 30,329.64
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52200-50164 1,034.18
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52200-50165 633.27
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 6.27
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52200-50240-31900000 1,167.89
WAGES 100-52400-50120-32200000 1,500.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-52400-50129 1,500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151-20600000 616.12
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151-32200000 9,715.73
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151-41900000 83.49
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52400-50152-20600000 712.10
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52400-50152-32200000 15,103.58
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52400-50152-41900000 174.92
FICA TAXES 100-52400-50160 5,297.97
WRS - GENERAL 100-52400-50161 4,589.97
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-52400-50163 14,869.80
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-52400-50164 585.31
LIFE INSURANCE 100-52400-50165 527.40
GRANTS 100-53200-43524 6,181.00
WAGES 100-53200-50120-41900000 350.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-53200-50129 350.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151-20209998 176.15
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151-32200000 145.73
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151-41900000 13,439.21
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53200-50152-20209998 1,065.12
100-52100-48 100-53200-50152-32200000 148.62
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53200-50152-41900000 27,552.86
FICA TAXES 100-53200-50160 7,554.96
WRS - GENERAL 100-53200-50161 5,781.86
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-53200-50163 27,379.32
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53200-50164 724 .47
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53200-50165 424,27
STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 150.00
DONATIONS 100-53300-48550 180.24
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151 14,397.60





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 42/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-20209998 2.68
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-31200000 87,965.25
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-31300000 2,003.71
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-31400000 264.29
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-31500000 1,967.52
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-42200000 870.28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-50500000 207.43
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-50600000 736.97
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-50700000 130.02
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151-54000000 171.66
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-31200000 170,817.30
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-31300000 2,995.40
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-31400000 1,734.68
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-31500000 3,293.19
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-42200000 1,396.63
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50152-50600000 2,092.064
FICA TAXES 100-53300-50160 47,424 .80
WRS - GENERAL 100-53300-50161 40,751.85
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-53300-50163 163,636.88
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-53300-50164 4,804.74
LIFE INSURANCE 100-53300-50165 1,237.98
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 3.42
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-31200000 1,869.72
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-31300000 2,422.11
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-42200000 9,993.13
DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 100-54600-47361 78.55
SALARIES 100-54600-50110-30300000 1,648.00
WAGES 100-54600-50120-30300000 6,415.50
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-54600-50129 8,063.50
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151-20209996 10.52
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151-30300000 23,817.18
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151-30400000 10,707.38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151-30500000 8,872.03
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151-50400000 6,628.55
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50152-20209996 6.42
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50152-30300000 51,793.51
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50152-30400000 23,985.23
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50152-30500000 19,726.72
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50152-50400000 5,536.16
FICA TAXES 100-54600-50160 27,056.63
WRS - GENERAL 100-54600-50161 22,087.07
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-54600-50163 94,883.64
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-54600-50164 3,219.20
LIFE INSURANCE 100-54600-50165 891.96
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 337.79
OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 0.56
PARK RESERVATIONS 100-55200-46720 35.00
SALARIES 100-55200-50110-31500000 21.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 43/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WAGES 100-55200-50120-31500000 945.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55200-50129 966.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151 8,847.08
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151-31300000 17.97
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151-31500000 18,270.37
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55200-50152-31500000 31,604.22
FICA TAXES 100-55200-50160 13,516.07
WRS - GENERAL 100-55200-50161 7,397.49
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-55200-50163 35,455.64
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55200-50164 1,033.07
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55200-50165 392.22
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 100-55200-50350-31500000 678.64
REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 100-55300-46750-32450800 110.00
REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 100-55300-46750-32453800 360.00
SWIM POND 100-55300-46751-32600000 90.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBAI100-55300-46752-32455900 350.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 100-55300-46752-32456200 240.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTI100-55300-46752-32456500 37.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL 100-55300-46752-32457000 390.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 100-55300-46752-32457400 1,190.00
SALARIES-RECREATION 100-55300-50110-32400000 549.25
WAGES-RECREATION 100-55300-50120-32400000 150.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY - RECREATION 100-55300-50129 699.25
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECREATION 100-55300-50151 1,945.38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECREATION 100-55300-50151-32400000 12,585.91
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-NEW PROGRAMS 100-55300-50151-32450000 45.90
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151-32452100 13.77
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BBALL OPEN G'100-55300-50151-32452200 91.80
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BASKETBALL I1100-55300-50151-32455100 140.77
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BASEBALL T-B.:100-55300-50151-32455800 39.02
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-SOCCER MINIB.:100-55300-50151-32455900 588.76
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-SKI CLUB 100-55300-50151-32456200 51.64
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-FOOTBALL FLA(100-55300-50151-32456500 266.04
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-TROLL BEACH 100-55300-50151-32600000 4,584.66
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-PARKS & OPEN 100-55300-50151-51300000 2,305.10
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE-REC 100-55300-50152-32400000 24,188.19
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE-REC 100-55300-50152-32600000 156.45
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE-REC 100-55300-50152-51300000 266.18
FICA TAXES - REC 100-55300-50160 14,441.61
WRS - GENERAL 100-55300-50161 7,981.47
HEALTH INSURANCE - REC 100-55300-50163 22,658.76
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55300-50164 1,079.90
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55300-50165 119.85
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 268.11
ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION 100-55300-50315-32400000 1.92
OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET 100-55300-50344-32400000 254.10
DANE COUNTY GRANTS 100-55400-43791 0.04

STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES 100-55400-47395 5,500.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 44/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-48519-32500000 9,516.59
SALARIES - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-50110-32500000 100.75
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55400-50129 100.75
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151 2,410.38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-50151-32500000 15,984.98
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE - YOUTH CEI100-55400-50152-32500000 24,069.10
FICA TAXES 100-55400-50160 7,271.31
WRS - GENERAL 100-55400-50161 6,266.80
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-55400-50163 22,658.76
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55400-50164 676.03
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55400-50165 152.31
CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 346.43
SALARIES 100-55500-50110-42000000 250.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-55500-50129 250.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151 11.46
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40100000 3,906.20
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40200000 631.84
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40300000 1,621.01
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40400000 329.66
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-42000000 24,041.32
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-50100000 3,371.43
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-40100000 4,213.81
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-40200000 451.37
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-40300000 1,471.07
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-40400000 223.15
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-42000000 31,699.91
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50152-50100000 3,246.52
FICA TAXES 100-55500-50160 17,889.85
WRS - GENERAL 100-55500-50161 15,094.76
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-55500-50163 38,944.71
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-55500-50164 1,233.03
LIFE INSURANCE 100-55500-50165 928.31
MISC EXPENSES 100-55500-50300 17.77
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-55500-50401 13,288.32
SALARIES 100-56300-50110-20600000 1,501.50
WAGES 100-56300-50120-20600000 1,650.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 100-56300-50129 3,151.50
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151 1,554.39
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-20200000 23.75
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-20600000 18,685.93
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-20800000 441.19
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-20810000 258.69
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-32200000 5,026.57
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-41900000 651.14
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-42000000 116.73
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-53900000 3,366.09
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151-54300000 511.11
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-20200000 22.54





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 45/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-20600000 26,024.55
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-20800000 617.06
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-20810000 283.36
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-32200000 5,106.80
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-41900000 680.23
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-53900000 4,503.95
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50152-54300000 1,232.60
FICA TAXES 100-56300-50160 15,441.83
WRS - GENERAL 100-56300-50161 12,166.82
HEALTH INSURANCE 100-56300-50163 35,489.27
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-56300-50164 1,117.94
LIFE INSURANCE 100-56300-50165 759.25
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 80.94
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-56300-50330-41900000 26.42
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-20600000 88.62
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-32200000 31.65
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-41900000 6.33
OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 100-56400-46900 3,962.50
PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 100-88888-41310 380,252.00
PILT - WATER UTILITY 100-88888-41312 376,315.00
MISC. REVENUE 100-88888-46110 17,236.50
INTEREST 100-88888-48110 23,773.62
INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 100-88888-48130 78.30
DENTAL INSURANCE 100-88888-50164
UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 100-88888-50416 0.02
RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT 100-88888-59750 59,540.63
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 206-00000-11302 662.02
INTEREST 206-56400-48110 662.02
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 3,368.25
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 207-00000-13010 13,232.32
DEFERRED REVENUE 207-00000-26000 14,825.60
DEF INFLOW - TAX INCREMENT 207-00000-26610 13,232.32
TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE 207-56400-42190 14,825.60
INTEREST 207-56400-48110 3,368.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 208-00000-11302 0.93
INTEREST 208-00000-48110 0.93
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 3,173.37
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 115.83
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 215-00000-13012 307.10
LIBRARY FEES 215-00000-46710 41.73
COPY MACHINE 215-00000-46712 341.25
CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 215-00000-47302 15.95
SALARIES 215-55110-50110 150.00
WAGES 215-55110-50120 5,187.50
WAGES - LONGEVITY 215-55110-50129 5,337.50
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-20209998 18.85
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-20400000 4,424 .95
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-20500000 921.54





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 46/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-41900000 3,606.63
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-50900000 27,642.14
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-51000000 12,165.75
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151-53800000 23,801.68
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-20209998 236.44
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-20400000 10,828.61
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-20500000 1,378.00
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-50900000 49,607.56
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-51000000 5,945.01
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50152-53800000 44,383.06
FICA TAXES 215-55110-50160 42,149.01
WRS - GENERAL 215-55110-50161 29,257.38
HEALTH INSURANCE 215-55110-50163 105,602.64
DENTAL INSURANCE 215-55110-50164 3,538.0601
LIFE INSURANCE 215-55110-50165 1,175.15
POSTAGE 215-55110-50211 1.08
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300 38.98
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 8.70
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 670.33
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 217-00000-13012 4,418.85
INTEREST 217-00000-48110 670.33
DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 217-00000-48500 4,427.55
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,411.40
INTEREST 223-55300-48110 1,411.40
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 818.43
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 1,901.59
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 124,079.18
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 224-00000-13012 62,906.21
DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 224-00000-19953 10,927.85
DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUBSEQUENT 224-00000-19955 10,580.19
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 224-00000-19956 356.10
DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 224-00000-26400 3,071.98
NET OPEB LIABILITY - LIFE 224-00000-26401 21,527.97
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 224-00000-46325 5,826.01
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 196,903.90
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 224-53300-46325 5,826.01
INTEREST 224-53300-48110 1,901.59
SALARIES 224-53300-50110-50600000 75.00
WAGES 224-53300-50120-50600000 1,029.50
WAGES - LONGEVITY 224-53300-50129 1,104.50
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151 5,329.43
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151-50600000 20,285.11
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 224-53300-50152-50600000 38,810.47
FICA TAXES 224-53300-50160 11,645.98
WRS - GENERAL 224-53300-50161 9,886.58
HEALTH INSURANCE 224-53300-50163 40,346.73
DENTAL INSURANCE 224-53300-50164 1,160.47
LIFE INSURANCE 224-53300-50165 323.55





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 47/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ACTUARY - PENSION 224-53300-50166 9,886.58
ACTUARY - LIFE 224-53300-50168 13,995.65
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 224-53300-50217-50600000 9,918.51
EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 291.46
SALARIES 224-53600-50110-50600000 148.50
WAGES - LONGEVITY 224-53600-50129 148.50
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53600-50151 1,549.66
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53600-50151-50600000 829.17
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 224-53600-50152-50600000 1,299.07
FICA TAXES 224-53600-50160 811.58
WRS - GENERAL 224-53600-50161 693.61
HEALTH INSURANCE 224-53600-50163 2,039.29
DENTAL INSURANCE 224-53600-50164 52.68
LIFE INSURANCE 224-53600-50165 32.55
ACTUARY - PENSION 224-53600-50166 693.61
ACTUARY - LIFE 224-53600-50168 32.55
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 79.50
INTEREST 225-54910-48109 0.98
INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS 225-54910-48110 78.52
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 230-54600-50151-30300000 586.76
FICA TAXES 230-54600-50160 586.76
PRIMARY CHECKING 231-00000-11100 28.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 76.48
INTEREST 231-54600-48110 76.48
OPERATING EXPENSES 231-54600-50340 28.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 701.26
INTEREST 232-54600-48110 701.26
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 24.51
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,297.52
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 24.51
INTEREST 234-55100-48110 1,297.52
PRIMARY CHECKING 235-00000-11100 17,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 235-00000-11302 4.93
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 235-00000-13010
FEDERAL GRANTS 235-56700-43315 17,000.00
INTEREST 235-56700-48110 4.93
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 235-56700-50405 16,925.00
LANDMARK COMMISSION 235-56700-50721 16,925.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 242-00000-11100 29.34
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 70.67
SALES TAX PAYABLE 242-00000-21104 29.34
INTEREST 242-52200-48110 70.67
PRIMARY CHECKING 243-00000-11100 9,400.00
FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 243-00000-11200 1,512.03
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 243-00000-11302 2,860.64
FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 243-52200-43420 9,400.00
INTEREST 243-52200-48110 2,860.64

INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS

243-52200-48199

1,512.

03





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 48/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 4,228.74
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 2,392.62
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 245-00000-13012 1,250.00
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 5,429.28
INTEREST 245-00000-48110-50200000 22.90
SALARIES 245-55190-50110-50200000 900.00
WAGES 245-55190-50120-50200000 200.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 245-55190-50129 1,100.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151-20100000 303.99
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151-50200000 26,842.86
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 245-55190-50152-20100000 1,950.66
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 245-55190-50152-50200000 37,511.10
FICA TAXES 245-55190-50160 14,605.87
WRS - GENERAL 245-55190-50161 12,230.11
HEALTH INSURANCE 245-55190-50163 36,820.44
DENTAL INSURANCE 245-55190-50164 1,379.36
LIFE INSURANCE 245-55190-50165 310.87
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 2,415.52
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222040 1,250.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222503 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222504 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222505 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222506 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222507 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222508 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222509 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222511 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222512 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222514 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222515 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222516 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222517 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222518 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222519 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222520 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222521 600.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222522 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222523 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222524 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222525 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222526 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222527 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222528 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222529 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222530 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222531 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222532 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 245-55190-50344-50222533 300.00





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 49/52
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPEI245-55190-50346-50200000 61.42
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222503 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222504 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222505 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222506 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222507 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222508 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222509 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222511 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222512 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222514 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222515 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222516 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222517 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222518 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222519 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222520 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222521 600.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222522 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222523 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222524 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222525 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222526 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222527 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222528 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222529 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222530 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222531 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222532 300.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/1245-55190-50347-50222533 300.00
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 247-00000-13012 22,842.27
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 22,842.27
PRIMARY CHECKING 249-00000-11100 16.07
DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUBSEQUENT 249-00000-19955 149.24
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 249-00000-19956 2.25
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-46420 316.80
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 316.80
SALARIES 249-53620-50110 6.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 249-53620-50129 6.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 249-53620-50151 217.73
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 249-53620-50152 731.16
FICA TAXES 249-53620-50160 161.89
WRS - GENERAL 249-53620-50161 149.24
HEALTH INSURANCE 249-53620-50163 601.88
DENTAL INSURANCE 249-53620-50164 17.56
LIFE INSURANCE 249-53620-50165 2.25
ACTUARY - PENSION 249-53620-50166 149.24
ACTUARY - LIFE 249-53620-50168 2.25





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 50/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PRIMARY CHECKING 252-00000-11100 1,336.12
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 252-52100-50151 644.26
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 252-52100-50152 1,341.63
FICA TAXES 252-52100-50160 252.45
WRS - PROTECTIVE 252-52100-50162 397.32
PRIMARY CHECKING 254-00000-11100 1,493.75
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 3,610.25
OPERATING EXPENSES 254-56400-50340 1,493.75
INTEREST 254-88888-48110 3,610.25
PRIMARY CHECKING 261-00000-11100 814.42
TAXES RECEIVABLE 261-00000-13070 20,500.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 20,500.00
PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 261-56720-11100 7,896.24
TAXES RECEIVABLE 261-56720-13070 20,500.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-56720-26600 20,500.00
FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 261-56720-39800 158,069.66
INTEREST 261-56720-48110 105.32
PRIMARY CHECKING - RLF 261-57120-11100 6,976.50
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 261-57120-13012 42,162.76
REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 261-57120-13500 36,222.24
DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 261-57120-26410 11,970.57
FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 261-57120-39600 158,069.66
INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108 2,313.34
RLEF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 261-57120-48600 15,597.75
PRIMARY CHECKING 270-00000-11100 118,682.32
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 1,548.36
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 194,165.59
DUE TO WATER UTILITY 270-00000-25600 120,748.00
DUE TO SEWER 270-00000-25701 82,805.38
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 194,165.59
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 270-00000-26600 118,682.32
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-00000-42100 2,143.61
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-00000-48112 17.62
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-53300-42100 46,787.49
INTEREST 270-53300-48110 1,548.36
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-53300-48112 17.62
PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 270-53300-59988 154,622.28
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300-00000-11302 511.75
INTEREST 300-00000-48110 511.75
PRIMARY CHECKING 400-00000-11100 535.49
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 14,909.86
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 751.78
INTEREST 400-00000-48110 15,661.64
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 400-56300-50151 4.73
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 400-56300-50151-20600000 8,558.18
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 400-56300-50152-20600000 14,574.48
FICA TAXES 400-56300-50160 4,526.26

WRS - GENERAL

400-56300-50161

3,888.

43





02/08/2023 01:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 51/52

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
HEALTH INSURANCE 400-56300-50163 13,453.68
DENTAL INSURANCE 400-56300-50164 585.31
LIFE INSURANCE 400-56300-50165 148.22
MUNICIPAL GRANTS 400-57330-43798-22401000 31,516.01
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 400-57330-50820-22401000 31,516.01
ADA TRANSITION PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 400-57620-50820-22005000 4,773.45
ADA TRANSITION PLAN IMPLEMENT 400-57620-50870-22005000 4,773.45
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 13,139.12
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 115.58
PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEE:!410-00000-46110-10000001 149.20
INTEREST 410-00000-48110 115.58
NETWORK AND UPGRADES 410-57190-50820-22030000 13,288.32
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,231.77
INTEREST 411-53200-48110 1,231.77
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 411-53200-50151 27.54
FICA TAXES 411-53200-50160 27.54
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 1,604.56
INTEREST 412-88888-48110 1,604.56
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 888.56
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 603-00000-13010 6,235.14
ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE 603-00000-13016 69,307.49
ALLOWANCE-SDC (EMS) 603-00000-13019 452.62
DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSIN 603-00000-14200 137.58
DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 603-00000-19953 1,587.27
DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUBSEQUENT 603-00000-19955 8,112.84
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 603-00000-19956 421.60
DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 603-00000-26400 642.04
NET OPEB LIABILITY - LIFE 603-00000-26401 7,901.30
STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT 603-00000-43421-30100000 19,554.71
OTHER STATE GRANTS 603-00000-43690 12,195.12
CAPITAL GRANTS 603-00000-43799 57,635.00
AMBULANCE FEES 603-00000-46230-30100000 83,428.07
STATE MEDICAID SUPPLEMENT 603-52300-43421 25,652.27
AMBULANCE FEES 603-52300-46230 151,849.96
SALARIES 603-52300-50110-30100000 1,030.00
WAGES 603-52300-50120-30100000 400.00
WAGES - PART TIME 603-52300-50127-30100000 375.00
WAGES - LONGEVITY 603-52300-50129-30100000 1,805.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52300-50151 92.76
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52300-50151-30100000 31,275.87
HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 603-52300-50152-30100000 31,981.20
FICA TAXES 603-52300-50160 22,834.19
WRS - GENERAL 603-52300-50161 8,112.84
HEALTH INSURANCE 603-52300-50163 29,739.60
DENTAL INSURANCE 603-52300-50164 1,170.62
LIFE INSURANCE 603-52300-50165 421.60
ACTUARY - PENSION 603-52300-50166 8,112.84
ACTUARY - LIFE 603-52300-50168 6,534.47





02/08/2023 01:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 52/52
FOR POST DATES FROM 12/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022

GRAND TOTAL:

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES 603-52300-50310-30100000 4.29
VEHICLE EXPENSE 603-52300-50330-30100000 617.03
SINKING FUND TRANSFER 603-52300-59229 120,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 464.41
CAPITAL GRANTS 603-52310-43799 57,635.00
INTEREST 603-52310-48110 464.41
SINKING FUND TRANSFER 603-52310-49229 50,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 776.29
INTEREST 603-52320-48110 776.29
SINKING FUND TRANSFER 603-52320-49229 70,000.00
DEF OUTFLOW OPEB LIFE 910-00000-19953 203,640.07
DEF OUTFLOW OPEB HEALTH 910-00000-19954 34,677.00
DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUBSEQUENT 910-00000-19955 229,567.01
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 910-00000-19956 12,783.86
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 910-00000-26200 432,678.95
DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE 910-00000-26400 62,556.32
NET OPEB LIABILITY - LIFE 910-00000-26401 585,155.22
NET OPEB LIABILITY - HEALTH 910-00000-26403 1,026,096.00
DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 910-00000-26410 11,970.57
DEF INFLOW MUNI COURT 910-00000-26420 44,149.07
PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 910-00000-59988 164,018.22
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 910-91051-45100 44,149.07
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91051-50166 44,254.36
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91051-50168 18,836.79
PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 910-91051-59988 1,349,008.00
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91052-50166 28,190.47
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91052-50168 26,013.06
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 910-91053-42100 278,056.67
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91053-50166 44,640.28
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91053-50168 9,054.02
PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 910-91053-59988 154,622.28
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91054-50166 22,087.07
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91054-50168 5,171.48
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91055-50166 78,228.01
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91055-50168 8,904.29
RLE PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 910-91056-48600 152,047.65
ACTUARY - PENSION 910-91056-50166 12,166.82
ACTUARY - LIFE 910-91056-50168 5,718.97

18,292,399.

08

18,292,399.

08






02/07/2023 03:37 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Dates:

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
12/01/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page: 1/1

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
100-51200-50110 BA 12/31/2022 8914 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 13,000.00
100-51200-50110-317000(BA 12/31/2022 8914 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS (13,000.00)
100-51200-50120 BA 12/31/2022 8914 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 32,548.00
100-51200-50120-317000(BA 12/31/2022 8914 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS (32,548.00)
100-51300-50216 BA 12/31/2022 8916 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT 7,000.00
100-51300-50216-409000(BA 12/31/2022 8916 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT (7,000.00)
100-52100-49750 BA 12/31/2022 8846 ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK 59,541.00
100-52100-50169 BA 12/31/2022 8846 ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK 59,541.00
100-88888-50169 BA 12/31/2022 8846 ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK (59,541.00)
100-88888-59750 BA 12/31/2022 8846 ACCRUE PAT FRISCH PAYOUT - SICK 59,541.00
235-56700-43315 BA 12/12/2022 8741 LANDMARKS GRANT ACTIVITY 2022 16,925.00
235-56700-50405 BA 12/12/2022 8741 LANDMARKS GRANT ACTIVITY 2022 16,925.00






02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064883 12/01/2022 ALEX ARVOLD, TONJA
303 AKD1786 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 289.00 CREDIT CARD 125285428
289.00 CREDIT CARD 125285428
C 100064884 12/01/2022 ALEX FAHRNEY, JOHN
308 K9 TSHIRT 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064885 12/01/2022 TAMMY KRAUS, CONNIE & RICHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4154
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064886 12/01/2022 ALEX GILBERTSON, DERECK
301 BH566673-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
302 37128 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 37362 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
288.80 CREDIT CARD 125305330
C 100064887 12/01/2022 TAMMY USW INTERNATIONAL UNION
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13108

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064888 12/01/2022 TAMMY LEVEL UP FITNESS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064889 12/01/2022 JOSIAH DYLAN WICKERT

301 BG710235-1 PAYMENT PLAN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 35.00 CREDIT CARD 125323183
35.00 CREDIT CARD 125323183

C 100064891 12/02/2022 TAMMY SELVAAG, JEANNINE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8068

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064892 12/02/2022 TAMMY BARTZEN, JEFFREY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1394

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064893 12/02/2022 TRACIE CHASE, RONDA
308 K-9 DONATIONS 3X 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100064894 12/02/2022 TRACIE STENJEM, DARRELL
303 DMV FEES AMS7544 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 266.50 CREDIT CARD 125359574
266.50 CREDIT CARD 125359574
C 100064895 12/02/2022 SUSAN DOROTHY M JOHNSON ESTATE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 335.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1072
2023762

ETJ LAND DIVISION

C 100064896 12/02/2022 SUSAN DEYOUNG, DAVID
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2454





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 2/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2023631

ROOF REPLACE, MENT

C 100064897 12/02/2022 DEB PEDDER, BROOKE

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 125378150
50.00 CREDIT CARD 125378150

C 100064898 12/02/2022 TRACIE LANGSTON, JEFF

301 BAILS/FINES JEFF 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00

301 BAILS/FINES TAYNA 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00
100.00 CASH

PAYMENT PLAN

LANGSTON, JEFF $50

LANGSTON, TANYA $50

C 100064899 12/02/2022 TAMMY DIANNE & THOMAS SCHMIDT

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2259

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064900 12/02/2022 TRACIE HESS, LANCE

303 DMV FEES APH5424 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 200.50 CREDIT CARD 125381798
200.50 CREDIT CARD 125381798

C 100064901 12/02/2022 TAMMY RING, MARY

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3713

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064902 12/02/2022 TRACIE GILBERT, KILEY

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 125394482
15.00 CREDIT CARD 125394482

C 100064903 12/03/2022 TANYAM BACHMEN, BONNIE

310 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL FUND DONATION 100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORI. 150.00 CASH
150.00 CASH

C 100064904 12/03/2022 TANYAM WALL-DONELAN, DIANE MARIE

303 DMV FEES APH5434 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 407.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8384
407.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8384

C 100064905 12/04/2022 TANYAM DONALD SWENSON

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH

PAYMENT PLAN

C 100064906 12/05/2022 LISA HEINECKE, KATE

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BG710003-0

C 100064907 12/05/2022 LISA REED, STEPHANIE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38742

C 100064908 12/05/2022 LISA MILLER, BRIANNA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 3/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
39103
c 100064909 12/05/2022 LISA NEERDAELS, JUSTIN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39155
c 100064910 12/05/2022 LISA SCHUMANN, JEREMEY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023578
c 100064911 12/05/2022 LISA WEISSE, ADAM
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023765
c 100064912 12/05/2022 LISA GELB, SEAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI111986-0
c 100064913 12/05/2022 LISA OLSEN, DAVID
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023768
c 100064914 12/05/2022 ALEX FITZGERALD, SHERYL
301 BH363165-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CREDIT CARD 125491827
187.00 CREDIT CARD 125491827
c 100064915 12/05/2022 ALEX GIBBS, SHELBY
301 BG710869-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
200.00 CASH
(76.00) CASH
124.00
c 100064916 12/05/2022 TAMMY ALLEN, PATRICK
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 65.00 CASH
65.00 CASH
c 100064917 12/05/2022 ALEX STRONACH, DEAN
303 CB19312 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 62.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2031
62.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2031
¢} 100064918 12/05/2022 TAMMY SIME, NORMAN & VERJEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10825
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100064919 12/05/2022 TAMMY TRENTZ, MARCIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5047
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100064920 12/05/2022 TAMMY ANDERSON, RICHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1286

FOOD PANTRY DONATION





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 4/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100064921 12/05/2022 TAMMY MATRIX ACCOUNTING INC
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2965
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2965
C 100064922 12/05/2022 TAMMY ASLESON, RICHARD AND JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1201
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064923 12/05/2022 TAMMY HANKE, NATHANAEL
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3371
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064924 12/05/2022 TAMMY MCCUTCHIN, DAVID & AGNES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7109
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100064925 12/05/2022 TAMMY BRETT, ANTHONY & JULIE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5719
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100064926 12/05/2022 TAMMY AMERICOLLECT
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 079080
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100064927 12/05/2022 TAMMY LYNGAAS, RICHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1519
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100064928 12/05/2022 EMILY VALE, CONNER
303 TG8620 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 86.00 CASH
86.00 CASH
C 100064929 12/05/2022 EMILY VALE, CONNER
303 TG8620 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 320.00 CREDIT CARD 125533123
320.00 CREDIT CARD 125533123
C 100064930 12/05/2022 DEBBIE GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY
MR 0000004298 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 835.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102856
835.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102856
C 100064931 12/05/2022 DEBBIE ABC HOME SPECIALISTS
MR 0000004296 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 8.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23776
8.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23776
C 100064932 12/05/2022 DEBBIE NATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES
9901 DONATION TO K9 FUND 100-52100-50340-31100COPERATING EXPENSES 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 938000925
ANONYMOUS
C 100064933 12/05/2022 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 5/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
1003 100-55300-46752-324551REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 80.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHI 720.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 40.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 240.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455SREC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 490.00
1003 VOLLEYBALL 100-55300-46752-32457CREC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEY 1,560.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (258.97)
2,871.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3113076
C 100064934 12/05/2022 EMILY DAVENPORT, KYLE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 248.00 CASH
248.00 CASH
C 100064935 12/06/2022 DEBBIE CHCIAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011433
0511 072 1158 2
C 100064936 12/06/2022 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35349
0511 043 5117 6
C 100064937 12/06/2022 DEBBIE PREFERRRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35363
0511 053 2670 O
C 100064938 12/06/2022 ALEX K9 DONATIONS
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100064939 12/06/2022 ALEX GLAMM, CATHERINE
302 38816 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CREDIT CARD 125589608
HEDKE, NICHOLAS
C 100064940 12/06/2022 DEB LYNCH, JOSEPH
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 125591449
50.00 CREDIT CARD 125591449
C 100064941 12/06/2022 DEB SIMPSON, CARISSA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH
C 100064942 12/06/2022 LISA LANGE, MISTY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00
250.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023504
C 100064943 12/06/2022 LISA SMYTH, BRENDA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023758
C 100064944 12/06/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 7,204.30 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3 RIVERS
C 100064945 12/06/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 6,777.49
1,431.73 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
5,345.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
6,777.49
3 RIVERS
C 100064946 12/06/2022 LISA POP FUND - POLICE
9901 POP FUND - POLICE 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 192.30 CASH
192.30 CASH
C 100064947 12/06/2022 EMILY GRUNER, ROBERT
303 TG8621 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 312.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1263
312.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1263
C 100064948 12/07/2022 TAMMY VODAK, GREG
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150639138
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064949 12/07/2022 TAMMY RUBIN, REMEY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1791
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100064950 12/07/2022 TAMMY OREGON CHAPTER NO 49 OES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4187
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100064951 12/07/2022 JOSH JUDY GREEN/MARGARET FLORES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000770754
DONATION - MONEY ORDER
C 100064952 12/07/2022 JOSH WPGA PERC INC
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 238.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4026
GRANT/REIMBURSMENT FOR FOOD AT
PROPANE SAFETY TRAINING 10/24/2022
C 100064953 12/07/2022 JOSH JOHN LEWIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100064954 12/07/2022 JOSH PEGGY KISS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH
CASH DONATION
C 100064955 12/07/2022 JOSH NANCY HOLZHUTER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13608
DONATION
C 100064956 12/07/2022 JOSH SHARON JENSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1450





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DONATION
C 100064957 12/07/2022 JOSH WILMA FURSETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3439
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3439
C 100064959 12/07/2022 JOSH ARNESON, JOHN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12367
DONATIONS
C 100064960 12/07/2022 JOSH JANE JUNG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018
DONATION
C 100064961 12/07/2022 JOSH WRA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4468
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4468
C 100064962 12/07/2022 JOSH NANCY ALDRIDGE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6216
DONATION - NON FUNDRAISER
C 100064963 12/07/2022 JOSH BRENDA DOWNING
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5080
DONATION - NON FUNDRAISER
C 100064964 12/07/2022 JOSH LYLE HARIED
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6593
DONATION
C 100064965 12/07/2022 TAMMY SWANSON, LES & KATHLEEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7101
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064966 12/07/2022 JOSH JANICE KELLOG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 771
DONATIONS
C 100064967 12/07/2022 TAMMY MCLEAN, RONALD & JANET
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11663
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064968 12/07/2022 TAMMY JORDAN, SYLVIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5854
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100064969 12/07/2022 JOSH BETTY OVERLAND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3836
DONATION
C 100064970 12/07/2022 TAMMY BEUTEL, JOHN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1155





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 8/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064971 12/07/2022 JOSH CARLES AND ELAINE FRISTED

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6576
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6576

C 100064972 12/07/2022 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3199997

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100064973 12/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 329.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100064974 12/07/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 357.99 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100064975 12/07/2022 DEBBIE TDS

MR 0000004293 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500576825
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500576825

C 100064976 12/07/2022 TANYAM BUCHEGER-AISSA, TERRY LINN

301 BAILS/FINES BG710248-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9759
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9759

C 100064977 12/07/2022 TANYAM BACHHUBER, ABBY RACHEL WIND

301 BAILS/FINES BH566669-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2482
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2482

C 100064978 12/08/2022 JENNIFER

1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 77.00 CASH

TV'S, MONITORS & LAMP RECYCLING

C 100064979 12/08/2022 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 2,724.78 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100064980 12/08/2022 LISA DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

MR 0000004307 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 835.17 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
835.17 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100064981 12/08/2022 TAMMY VANTHOURNOUT, MACKENZIE

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH

C 100064982 12/08/2022 CINDY ELSNER

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5210

THANKSGIVING MEAL DONATION

C 100064983 12/08/2022 CINDY FOSS

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5655





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
THANKSGIVING MEAL DONATION
C 100064984 12/08/2022 CINDY MURRAY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1071
THANKSGIVING MEAL DONATION
C 100064985 12/08/2022 CINDY ELSNER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6586
THANKSGIVING MEAL DONATION
C 100064986 12/08/2022 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 175.00 CASH
THANKSGIVING MEAL DONATION
C 100064987 12/08/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH
C 100064988 12/08/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 543.00 CASH
543.00 CASH
C 100064989 12/08/2022 CINDY WINECKE
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8987
8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8987
C 100064990 12/08/2022 CINDY ELSNER
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6588
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6588
C 100064991 12/08/2022 CINDY TOWNSEND
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4123
8.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4123
C 100064992 12/08/2022 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100064993 12/08/2022 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100064994 12/08/2022 CINDY VANDRELL
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1237
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1237
C 100064995 12/08/2022 CINDY TIKALSKY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006
400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006
C 100064996 12/08/2022 CINDY PIEPER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18021
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18021





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 10/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100064997 12/08/2022 CINDY SMITH

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1559
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1559

C 100064998 12/08/2022 CINDY ANDERSON

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3055
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3055

C 100064999 12/08/2022 CINDY COPE

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7473

1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7473

¢ 100065000 12/08/2022 CINDY BARBERINO

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14366
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14366

¢ 100065001 12/08/2022 CINDY HAYNE

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3475
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3475

¢ 100065002 12/08/2022 JOSH MATTHEW WEEKS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 158
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 158

C 100065003 12/08/2022 JOSH ANONYMOUS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH
100.00 CASH

¢ 100065004 12/08/2022 JOSH DALE TYLER

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1101

2022 DONATION

C 100065005 12/08/2022 JOSH PEGGY MAVEUS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10857
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10857

C 100065006 12/08/2022 JOSH SHERRY MATSON

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5175

2022 DONATION

C 100065007 12/08/2022 JOSH NORMAN GERBER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7147

2022 DONATION

C 100065008 12/08/2022 TAMMY GUNDLACH FAMILY FUND
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 3,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1119

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF TOM HAAG

C 100065009 12/08/2022 JOSH JEFFERY NELSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8545

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8545





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 11/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100065010 12/08/2022 TAMMY FAUERBACH, SHARON & JEFFREY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5009
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF TOM HAAG
C 100065011 12/08/2022 JOSH CAROL AND JON COOMBE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2816
2022 DONATION
C 100065012 12/08/2022 JOSH REBECCA WRIGHT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #16122
2022 DONATION
C 100065013 12/08/2022 JOSH WILLIAM AABERG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1681
2022 DONATION
C 100065014 12/08/2022 JOSH RONALD SMITH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #7570
2022 DONATION
C 100065015 12/08/2022 JOSH AGNES SCHMID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 715
2022 DONATION
C 100065016 12/08/2022 JOSH PAUL PARISI
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 807
2022 DONATION
C 100065017 12/08/2022 JOSH TAMMY HERMAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 232
2022 DONATION
C 100065018 12/08/2022 JOSH RICHARD BJORDAHL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18210
2022 DONATION
C 100065019 12/08/2022 JOSH PAUL FLATEAU
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #1979
2022 DONATION
o] 100065020 12/08/2022 JOSH JOAN BUSS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
2022 DONATION
C 100065021 12/08/2022 JOSH RICHARD BECKWITH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #3922
2022 DONATION
C 100065022 12/08/2022 JOSH JAMES ZWETTLER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #7303





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 12/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #7303

C 100065023 12/08/2022 JOSH GAIL RAYMOND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3422
2022 DONATION
C 100065024 12/08/2022 JOSH RUDY SILBAUGH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8583
2022 DONATION
C 100065025 12/08/2022 JOSH JOSEPH DECKER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3706
2022 DONATION
C 100065026 12/08/2022 JOSH TIM THOMPSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4066
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065027 12/08/2022 JOSH BRADFORD AND DIANNE ENEIX
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1742
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065028 12/08/2022 JOSH RICHARD AND JEAN KUPP
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1502
2022 DONATION
C 100065029 12/08/2022 JOSH W DEAN HORNER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10430
2022 DONATION
C 100065030 12/08/2022 JOSH JONI DEAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1100
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065031 12/08/2022 JOSH HAUGEN LIVING TRUST/OLAF HAUGEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 212
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065032 12/08/2022 JOSH ROBERT WHARTON, PATRICE SARTORI-WHAR
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3454
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065033 12/08/2022 JOSH CULVERS/BAJR BURGERS LLC
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6777
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065034 12/08/2022 JOSH LYALL AND ELAINE ENG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3788
2022 DONATION
C 100065035 12/08/2022 JOSH JOHN AND SUSAN JOHNSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10876





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 13/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount

Description Distribution
2022 DONATION
C 100065036 12/08/2022 JOSH JUDY JORGENSEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7808
2022 DONATION
C 100065037 12/08/2022 JOSH KARL HELMKE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4394
2022-DONATIONS
C 100065038 12/08/2022 JOSH BRIAN AND DEBRA MOYER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3933
2022 DONATION
C 100065039 12/08/2022 JOSH DANIEL AND LAVONE LYONS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11434
2022 DONATION
C 100065040 12/08/2022 JOSH DIANE KNUTSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9386
2022 DONATION
C 100065041 12/08/2022 JOSH JAMES AND MARY FURSETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11696
2022 DONATION
C 100065042 12/08/2022 JOSH LANCE AND NOREEN WIESE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2119
2022 DONATION
C 100065043 12/08/2022 JOSH KENT AND MARY PETERSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6602
2022 DONATION
C 100065044 12/08/2022 JOSH DOUGLAS AND MARSHA RIPKEY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4896
2022 DONATION
C 100065045 12/08/2022 JOSH JACK HALVERSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8012
2022 DONATION
C 100065046 12/08/2022 JOSH WENDELL AND PATRICIA OTT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4832
2022 DONATION
C 100065047 12/08/2022 TAMMY HEMMERSBACH, JAMES & MARY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10886
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065048 12/08/2022 JOSH TONYA LUEVER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MEMORIAL DONATION - ERIC KLUEVER
C 100065049 12/08/2022 JOSIAH GATES, JASON
303 APH5435 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 654.50 CREDIT CARD 125725391
654.50 CREDIT CARD 125725391
¢ 100065050 12/08/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004275 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28587
MR 0000004275 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 606.84
MR 0000004275 223-00000-13010 911 429.86
MR 0000004275 411-00000-13010 RENT 9,476.89
10,535.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28587
¢ 100065051 12/08/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 DEC A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 870.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28587
870.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28587
¢ 100065052 12/08/2022 DEBBIE MEHRDAD JALISI
9901 DONATION 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
C 100065053 12/08/2022 JOSH THODE, KATHY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5054
2022 DONATION
C 100065054 12/08/2022 JOSH ERDAHL, SHIRLEY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12528
2022 DONATION
¢ 100065055 12/08/2022 JOSH DYKSTRA, MICHAEL AND CONSTANCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3626
2022 DONATION
C 100065056 12/08/2022 JOSH JANE ENDRES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9627
2022 DONATION
C 100065057 12/08/2022 JOSH SELLNOW, BENJAMIN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2532
2022 DONATION
C 100065058 12/09/2022 DEBBIE CVMIC
9901 TRAFFIC CALMING GRANT 100-53400-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPER' 5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205818038
5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205818038
C 100065059 12/09/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24082
0511 073 4170 2
C 100065060 12/09/2022 DEBBIE LEY, JERRY
9901 DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6106
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6106
C 100065061 12/09/2022 LISA TRIELOFF, JOSH





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 15/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023772
C 100065062 12/09/2022 LISA MACHO, CRAIG
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023499
C 100065063 12/09/2022 LISA HOAG, JEFFERY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023773
C 100065064 12/09/2022 LISA POSH BEAUTY BAR
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 96.20
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 3.80

100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77778503539
2021 PP
58-39862
¢} 100065065 12/09/2022 TAMMY THALACKER, KRISTY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10786
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100065066 12/09/2022 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34575
2023781
DUCT WORK INSTALL IN BASEMENT
C 100065067 12/09/2022 SUSAN LT HEATING & AIR, LLC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 6,425.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1985
2023766
COMMERCIAL HVAC-NEW CONSTRUCTION
C 100065068 12/09/2022 SUSAN 7L CONSTRUCTION LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 160.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00
320.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1600

2023730
REPLACEMENT DECK-GRILL DECK
¢} 100065069 12/09/2022 SUSAN ERIE CONSTRUCTION MID-WEST LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31610
2023763
ROOF
C 100065070 12/09/2022 SUSAN ACE ELECTRIC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 10,708.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4881
2023742
TEMP LIGHTING-COMMERCIAL
¢} 100065071 12/09/2022 SUSAN MIDWEST ALARM SERVICES
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 1,993.98

10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5974
1,983.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5967





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
1,993.98

2023769
NEW FIREALARM
C 100065072 12/12/2022 EMILY KIRBY, THOMAS
303 AKD1823 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH

122.00 CASH
C 100065073 12/12/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 836.69 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065074 12/12/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 538.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065075 12/12/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 301.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065076 12/12/2022 EMILY BREKKE, BJORN
302 39164 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH

20.00 CASH
C 100065077 12/12/2022 JOSH THOM AND SUSAN LEWIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5585
2022 DONATION
C 100065078 12/12/2022 JOSH LEIKNESS, SARA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4186
2022 DONATION
C 100065079 12/12/2022 JOSH SALVESON, CONSTANCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7197
2022-DONATIONS
C 100065080 12/12/2022 JOSH CORDRAY, JOAN AND JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2373
2022 DONATION
¢} 100065081 12/12/2022 JOSH STORM, KATHRYN AND ERNEST
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1642
2022 DONATION
C 100065082 12/12/2022 JOSH LEASE, STEVEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3061
2022 DONATION
C 100065083 12/12/2022 JOSH PRIEGEL, GORDON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9584

2022 DONATION





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 17/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100065084 12/12/2022 JOSH GREIBER, ROBERT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4588
2022 DONATION
C 100065085 12/12/2022 JOSH KETTERER, AMY AND ANTON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6241
2022 DONATION
C 100065086 12/12/2022 JOSH TROW, WAYNE AND CHERYL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16123
2022-DONATIONS
C 100065087 12/12/2022 JOSH LYNCH, PHILIP AND JENIFER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6978
2022 DONATION
C 100065088 12/12/2022 JOSH WOOD, CRAIG AND JONI
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10893
2022 DONATION
C 100065089 12/12/2022 JOSH SLOTTEN, LANE OR SUSAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 21060
2022 DONATION
C 100065090 12/12/2022 JOSH LEONARD, PAULA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6207
2022 DONATION
C 100065092 12/12/2022 JOSH ANDERSON, DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7140
2022 DONATION
C 100065093 12/12/2022 JOSH STANKE, RICHARD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15967
2022 DONATION
C 100065094 12/12/2022 JOSH BRIDWELL, JAMES AND HELEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1367
2022 DONATION
C 100065095 12/12/2022 JOSH GANSHERT, MARY AND DENNIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10423
2022 DONATION
C 100065096 12/12/2022 JOSH JOHNSON, BEVERLY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20039
2022 DONATION
C 100065097 12/12/2022 TAMMY HALVERSON, JACK
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8014

FOOD PANTRY DONATION





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 18/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100065098 12/12/2022 JOSH BURMAN, PATRICIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1186
2022 DONATION
C 100065099 12/12/2022 JOSH SMITH, MARLIN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1396
2022-DONATIONS
C 100065100 12/12/2022 JOSH SIER, RJ & PA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5404
2022 DONATION'
¢} 100065101 12/12/2022 JOSH HALL, RICHARD AND ELLEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #11596
2022 DONATION
¢} 100065102 12/12/2022 EMILY HOLVERSON, JEFFREY
301 BG7108673 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
301 BG7108684 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00

222.80 CREDIT CARD 125922283

¢} 100065103 12/12/2022 JOSH CIHA, ALLAND AND CHRISTINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3417
2022 DONATION
C 100065104 12/12/2022 JOSH PETTY, JOHN F AND SUSAN C
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3871
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065105 12/12/2022 JOSH RAASCH, CINDY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #2684
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065106 12/12/2022 JOSH SELBO, DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2965
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065107 12/12/2022 JOSH HANSEN, RODGER AND LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3563
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065108 12/12/2022 JOSH HOLLOWAY, NANCY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10206
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065109 12/12/2022 JOSH GARDNER, MARILYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2837
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065110 12/12/2022 JOSH ROSS, GERALDINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3231
2022 DONATIONS





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065111 12/12/2022 JOSH SWATEK, JUDY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9551

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065112 12/12/2022 JOSH WAAG, ARLYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9359

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065113 12/12/2022 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 450.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1201

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065114 12/12/2022 TAMMY ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 125.00 CASH

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065115 12/12/2022 JOSH KAHL, EVELYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8094

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065116 12/12/2022 TAMMY NELSON, TIM
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CASH

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065118 12/12/2022 TAMMY STOUGHTON UTILITIES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028586

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065119 12/12/2022 TAMMY BOB & LEITHA SCHEMKENBERG
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065120 12/12/2022 TAMMY TIM HAAG & TINA HANSON
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 52822

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065121 12/12/2022 JOSH CLARK, SHARON AND PATRICK
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1356

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065122 12/12/2022 JOSH NELSON, JOAN AND THOMAS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2030

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065123 12/12/2022 JOSH KINDER, JOHN AND SHARLEEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3843

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065124 12/12/2022 JOSH BRAUKHOFF, KATHRYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3269

2022 DONATIONS





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065125 12/12/2022 JOSH WANTA, JULIE AND DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3292

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065126 12/12/2022 JOSH ANONYMOUS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065127 12/12/2022 JOSH WIGGEN, ALLEN AND DIANE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4072

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065128 12/12/2022 JOSH PHILLIPS, ROBERT AND CHRISTINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2094

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065129 12/12/2022 TAMMY LYSNE, KAY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3278

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
ON BEHALF OF SANDY FLEMING

C 100065130 12/12/2022 TAMMY ROGERS, DEBRA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3438

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100065131 12/12/2022 JOSH HANISKO, ALBERT AND DEBRA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8599

2022 DONATION

C 100065132 12/12/2022 JOSH WILLIAMS, DIANE AND JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2602

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065133 12/12/2022 JOSH VANDEUSEN, ROSS AND CAROL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9472

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065134 12/12/2022 JOSH BERNSTEIN, LARRY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9772

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065135 12/12/2022 JOSH PLUYMERS, BETHANY AND DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4256

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065136 12/12/2022 JOSH CAMPBELL, STUART
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1065

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065137 12/12/2022 JOSH MCGANN, BETTY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4160





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065138 12/12/2022 JOSH BRUMMER, MARLENE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4459
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065139 12/12/2022 JOSH MOE, ROGER AND MARILYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1634
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065140 12/12/2022 JOSH SOLBERG, LUCILLE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6354
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065141 12/12/2022 JOSH WEST, DORA MAE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065142 12/12/2022 JOSH PUGH, MICHAEL AND LISA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER CHECK
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065143 12/12/2022 JOSH ROBERTS, MICHAEL AND MELANIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10337
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065144 12/12/2022 JOSH JOHNSON, CLARENCE OR JOYCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10665
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065145 12/12/2022 JOSH PATRICK ALBRECHT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 5.00 CASH
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065146 12/12/2022 JOSH RICHARD ALBERT AND BARBARA BILLINGS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4263
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065147 12/12/2022 JOSH HARRISON, LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6636
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065148 12/12/2022 JOSH DIEHL, DAMON AND CINDY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12947
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065150 12/12/2022 JOSH ECO RESOURCE CONSULTING
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5514
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065151 12/12/2022 JOSH SPANGLER, PHYLLIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2323





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065152 12/12/2022 JOSH ATTEWELL, FAY AND JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6030
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065153 12/12/2022 JOSH HEISER, ANN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3295
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065154 12/12/2022 JOSH SHARPE, DAVID AND MARGARET
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9234
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065155 12/12/2022 JOSH WEI, YIFAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 305
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065156 12/12/2022 JOSH RUCKS, HELEN AND ROLLIN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1594
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065157 12/12/2022 JOSH ANONYMOUS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100065158 12/12/2022 JOSH HANSON, CAROLYN AND JOHN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1548
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065160 12/12/2022 JOSH SLACK, JERALD AND SHERILL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9695
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065161 12/12/2022 JOSH LYNCH, DIANE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5089
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065162 12/12/2022 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 210.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011539
6 PARCELS-GREENSPIAR
C 100065164 12/12/2022 DEBBIE EDDY, SUSAN
9901 CLOTHING 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNI 193.50
9901 CLOTHING 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNI 33.50
227.00
193.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 94
33.50 CASH
227.00
C 100065166 12/12/2022 JOSH SUNDBY, DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2654





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page:

23/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065167 12/12/2022 JOSH BRICCO, ROBERT AND MARY

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10585

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065168 12/12/2022 JOSH OUTHOUSE, ARDYS AND ROBERT

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9159

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065169 12/12/2022 JOSH MIGLIO, ANN AND CHERYL GINTHER

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6886

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065170 12/12/2022 JOSH SCHROETER, JOHN

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065171 12/12/2022 JOSH GJERTSON, WAYNE AND JUDITH

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19753

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065172 12/12/2022 JOSH ANONYMOUS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065173 12/12/2022 JOSH STEELE, JAMES AND WENDY

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3049

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065174 12/12/2022 JOSH WAAG, JEAN

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7445

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065175 12/12/2022 JOSH SIME, NORMAN & VERJEAN

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10826

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065194 12/12/2022 DEBBIE LESCOHIER, JAMES

9901 DONATION 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5937
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5937

C 100065197 12/12/2022 DEBBIE BECKWITH, LOUIS

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 137
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 137

C 100065176 12/13/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 9,336.69 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100065177 12/13/2022 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
COURT TRIP
¢ 100065178 12/13/2022 LISA MOLINSKI-WESTBURY, LORI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39104
C 100065179 12/13/2022 LISA KIEFFER, CODY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 95.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023775
C 100065180 12/13/2022 LISA FRY, BRAD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 1,060.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023776
C 100065181 12/13/2022 LISA HERRO, BRIAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023774
C 100065182 12/13/2022 LISA SHORTRIDGE, KELSEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
33438
32494
C 100065183 12/13/2022 LISA POPKE, KRISTOPHER
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023619
C 100065185 12/13/2022 LISA BOURGAN, MIKHAIL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39176
C 100065186 12/13/2022 LISA BOURGAN, MIKHAIL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
31724
C 100065187 12/13/2022 LISA HARMAN, BEN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710246-5
C 100065188 12/13/2022 LISA NELSON, RITA
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 300.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100065189 12/13/2022 EMILY KITTLESON, LORI
303 AEP3884 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH

122.00 CASH

¢ 100065190 12/13/2022 TAMMY HERMAN, GILBERT & KAREN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2772
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
PEO FOOD DONATION
¢ 100065191 12/13/2022 TAMMY JENSEN, MARLYS & PHILIP





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7485
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
PEO FOOD DONATION
¢} 100065192 12/13/2022 TAMMY CIHA, ALLAN & CHRISTINE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3446
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
PEO FOOD DONATION
C 100065193 12/13/2022 EMILY DETERDING, SUSAN
303 AMS7526 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4034
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4034
¢} 100065195 12/13/2022 TAMMY PAULSON, WAYNE & NANCY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7891
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
PEO FOOD DONATION
¢} 100065196 12/13/2022 TAMMY MARSHALL, MAUREEN & STEVEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4419
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
PEO FOOD DONATION
C 100065198 12/13/2022 DEBBIE ASLESON, RICHARD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1199
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1199
¢} 100065199 12/13/2022 TAMMY VANEVENHOVEN, TOM
DOG 26202 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26202 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
¢} 100065200 12/13/2022 EMILY VITENSE-KLINGAMAN, BRYCE
303 APT8875 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100065201 12/13/2022 LISA SCHUMANN, JEREMEY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023702
C 100065202 12/13/2022 LISA WINTER, TIM
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023743
C 100065203 12/13/2022 LISA ROSE, DANIEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH5672004
C 100065204 12/13/2022 LISA ZIRKLE, MARY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100065205 12/13/2022 LISA PHILLIPS, MICHAEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39331
C 100065206 12/13/2022 EMILY READ, MATTHEW
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 126011958
15.00 CREDIT CARD 126011958
C 100065207 12/13/2022 LISA BIRRENKOTT, RUSSELL
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00
180.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023707
C 100065208 12/13/2022 JOSH CHILLIT, MICHAEL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9007
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065209 12/13/2022 JOSH WILBERG, RICHARD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1116
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065210 12/13/2022 JOSH ROBIN AND DAVID GOVE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5487
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065211 12/13/2022 JOSH KVAMMEN, RUBY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #10859
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065212 12/13/2022 JOSH TATGE, ELIZABETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2320
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065213 12/13/2022 JOSH YOUNG, LANNY AND SUEANN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1490
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065214 12/13/2022 JOSH CHRISTENSEN, DONNA AND NORMAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7787
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065215 12/13/2022 JOSH STENSAAS, JOEL AND TRUDY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3097
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065216 12/13/2022 JOSH DUESING, MICHAEL AND LYNN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2607
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065217 12/13/2022 JOSH SCHMIDT, DOLORES





02/08/2023 01:15 PM 27777

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3463
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065218 12/13/2022 JOSH PELLETTER, TINA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6409
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065219 12/13/2022 EMILY MEYER, JASON
301 C7821Z7RCH 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CASH
124.00 CASH
C 100065220 12/13/2022 DEBBIE 314 WEST MAIN STREET STOUGHTON LLC
MR 0000004297 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 127.72 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4427
127.72 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4427
C 100065221 12/13/2022 TAMMY EITH, MICHAEL
DOG 26212 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26212 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26213 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26213 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00 CREDIT CARD 126022401
DOG LICENSE
C 100065222 12/13/2022 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004309 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,363.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 69761
2,363.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 69761
C 100065223 12/14/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 182.94 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065224 12/14/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 225.82 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065225 12/14/2022 LISA NELSON, DAVID
DOG DOG LICENSES (3) 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065226 12/14/2022 LISA SCHEEL, RODNEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065227 12/14/2022 TRACIE VOYSEY, JAMES R
303 DMV FEES APH5436 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 517.00
600.00 CASH
(83.00) CASH
517.00
C 100065228 12/14/2022 LISA RECE, WILLIAM
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2023783





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
c 100065229 12/14/2022 LISA PALMER, CAROLINA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BF107699-4
c 100065230 12/14/2022 LISA SAMEUCHAY, PAYTON
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566332-4
c 100065231 12/14/2022 LISA PALMER, CAROLINA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 861.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566660-3
¢} 100065232 12/14/2022 JOSH GANSHERT, LORI AND JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #5303
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065233 12/14/2022 JOSH MCGILVREY, STEVE H
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3093
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065234 12/14/2022 JOSH ERICKSON, CHARLES AND PATRICIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1453
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065235 12/14/2022 JOSH BINTLIFF, FRANKLIN AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7856
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065236 12/14/2022 JOSH CROWN POINT RESORT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8932
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065237 12/14/2022 JOSH SCHIELDT, KENNETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11175
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065238 12/14/2022 JOSH MATSON, DAN AND DIANE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14279
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065239 12/14/2022 JOSH FREEMAN, NANCY AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13203
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065240 12/14/2022 JOSH THOMAS, JANICE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2658
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065241 12/14/2022 JOSH POWER CURVE TECH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8911
2022 DONATIONS





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065242 12/14/2022 TRACIE HASHANI, SHEMSI
303 DMV FEES APH5437 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 368.50
370.50 CASH
(2.00) CASH
368.50
C 100065243 12/14/2022 JOSH ZANDER, BARBARA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1565
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065244 12/14/2022 JOSH ELLINGSON, RON AND LOU ANN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8101
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065245 12/14/2022 JOSH OLSON, DOUG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1507
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065246 12/14/2022 JOSH CHIARO, SUSAN AND GILLIAN BLAKE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 556
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065247 12/14/2022 DEB RITTER, CHUCK
DOG 26214 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26214 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4120
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065248 12/14/2022 DEB ROLOFF, SUZANNE
DOG 26204 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26204 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1079
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065249 12/14/2022 TRACIE TAUSCHECK, COLE
303 DMV FEES APH5438 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 379.50
380.00 CASH
(0.50) CASH
379.50
C 100065250 12/14/2022 JOSH ZOOSTEN, DARLENE AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5724
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065251 12/14/2022 JOSH HALL, RICHARD AND DELORES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 264
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065252 12/14/2022 JOSH BJERKE, DAVID
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1265





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/77

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065253 12/14/2022 DEB O'CONNOR, PAMELA
DOG 26205 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6092
DOG 26205 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6092
C 100065254 12/14/2022 JOSH SEGER, JOHN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3220

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065255 12/14/2022 JOSH ROSSENBERRY, JULIE AND MARVIN

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3373
2022 DONATIONS

C 100065256 12/14/2022 JOSH HAWKINSON, CAROL

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2446

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065257 12/14/2022 DEB LARSEN, SANDRA
DOG 26211 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1378
DOG 26211 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1378
C 100065258 12/14/2022 JOSH KIDDY, CHARLES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6805

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065259 12/14/2022 SUSAN ALL COMFORT SERVICES
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 42624
2023767

REPLACE GAS FURNACE & AC

C 100065261 12/14/2022 SUSAN BLACK CAT CAFE AND GALLERY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 480.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2517
2023782
DOC FEE RECORDING
ZONING
C 100065262 12/14/2022 TAMMY SPENCER, DIXIE
DOG 26218 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00
DOG 26218 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
21.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1535
1.50 CASH
22.50
C 100065263 12/14/2022 TAMMY SHOWERS, SUSAN
DOG 26216 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26216 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26217 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26217 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6502





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 31/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065264 12/14/2022 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3948
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065265 12/14/2022 TAMMY DODDS, MICHAEL
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1770
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065266 12/14/2022 LISA TUNDRALAND PERMITS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023784
C 100065267 12/14/2022 JOSH CROCKER, LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10355
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065268 12/14/2022 JOSH VEEK, MARGARET AND ROBERT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15108
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065269 12/14/2022 JOSH THALACKER, KRISTY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10824
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065270 12/14/2022 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 NOVEMBER STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,379.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028596
NOVEMBER STORMWATER
C 100065271 12/14/2022 DEB KINGSLEY, RONALD/HOLLI
DOG 26219 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26219 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6329
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065272 12/14/2022 JOSH PARETSKY, DANIEL AND CAROL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3300
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065273 12/14/2022 DEB THULIEN, JOANN
DOG 26220 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26220 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100065274 12/14/2022 JOSH LEWIS, JONATHAN AND SYLVIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2860
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065275 12/14/2022 JOSH GAMOKE, JAMES AND KATHLEEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11916





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 32/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065276 12/14/2022 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 707.46
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 43.14
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 113.30
863.90
698.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
165.00 CASH
863.90
C 100065277 12/14/2022 JOSH OLSTAD, JAMES
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2109
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065278 12/14/2022 DEBBIE RN O W INC
9901 SWAPS MEETING 100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 42171
SWAPS MEETING
C 100065279 12/14/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24197
0511 054 6322 2
C 100065280 12/14/2022 JOSH MORRISON, J TERRANCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 259
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065281 12/14/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24231
0511 081 2923 0
C 100065282 12/14/2022 DEBBIE WP&L
9901 70 71 73 74 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435827
NOVEMBER STREET OPENING PERMITS
C 100065283 12/14/2022 JOSH BROWN, VERLIN AND MARYANNE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4952
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065284 12/14/2022 DEBBIE REINDERS
9901 DONATIONS 100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 353927
180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 353927
C 100065285 12/14/2022 JOSH BERRY, MICHAEL OR CYNTHIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1700
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065286 12/14/2022 JOSH TOFSLAND, KENNETH AND PATRICIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6304

2022 DONATIONS
c 100065287

12/14/2022 JOSH

PENNEKAMP, DAVID AND DIANE





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4315

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065288 12/14/2022 JOSH LUNDE, VIRGINIA

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1093

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065289 12/14/2022 JOSH KRAUSE, RICHARD

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2922

2022 DONATIONS

¢} 100065290 12/14/2022 DEBBIE MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT

9901 DONATIONS 100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35532
180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35532

¢} 100065291 12/14/2022 JOSH VESTERDAHL, RONALD AND ELAINE

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12256

2022 DONATIONS

¢} 100065292 12/14/2022 JOSH STELLMACHER, DUWAYNE AND MARNO

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13662

2022 DONATIONS

¢} 100065293 12/14/2022 JOSH HARRIED, RICHARD OR BARBARA

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10627

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065294 12/14/2022 JOSH HARRIED, SCOTT

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7301

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065295 12/14/2022 JOSH BRUNNER, JENNIFER

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2010

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065297 12/14/2022 DEBBIE BRABAZON/TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13095

VELKOMMEN WAY

C 100065298 12/14/2022 DEBBIE BRUNSELL, JOANN

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6350
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6350

C 100065296 12/15/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 179.01 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100065299 12/15/2022 TRACIE OLSON, JENNIFER

302 PARKING FINES 38657 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00

302 PARKING FINES 38658 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00

40.00

CASH





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 34/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
¢} 100065300 12/15/2022 JOSH SILBAUGH, RUDY AND JANET
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8589
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065301 12/15/2022 JOSH TIKALSKY, JOYCE AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065302 12/15/2022 JOSH FALLIGANT, LOUIS AND MARILEE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100042
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065303 12/15/2022 JOSH GOHLKE, ROGER AND LOIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22403
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065304 12/15/2022 JOSH DRUCKENBROD, DAVID AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9049
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065305 12/15/2022 JOSH LINNERUD, OSCAR AND SHIRLEY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9942
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065306 12/15/2022 TAMMY SCHULER, ANN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2651
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100065307 12/15/2022 JOSH SEAMONSON, THOMAS AND JUDY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3564
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065308 12/15/2022 TAMMY GARDNER, MARILYN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2853
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100065309 12/15/2022 JOSH RITTER, REBECCA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2366
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065310 12/15/2022 JOSH HORN, F CHARLES AND THERESA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12310
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065311 12/15/2022 JOSH ANDERSON, RONALD AND BEVERLY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8588
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065312 12/15/2022 TAMMY NATIONWIDE CREDIT CORP
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 41902

FOOD

PANTRY DONATION





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022 -

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 35/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount

Description Distribution
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
C 100065313 12/15/2022 JENNIFER WILLIAM LUEBKE
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1356
1 TV
C 100065314 12/15/2022 JENNIFER WILLIAM LUEBKE
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1357
1 MONITOR
C 100065315 12/15/2022 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CASH
1 TV
C 100065316 12/15/2022 JOSH OSTERHAUS, MICHELLE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3529
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065317 12/15/2022 JOSH RUSCH, TIM AND PEGGY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5571
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065318 12/15/2022 JOSH BOSKY, TERRANCE AND AMANDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1316
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065319 12/15/2022 JOSH SEAMONSON, JAMES AND JOYCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17616
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065320 12/15/2022 JOSH WERNS, CHARLES AND CHARLA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3122
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065321 12/15/2022 JOSH RAYMOND, JEFF
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4277
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065322 12/15/2022 JOSH STOLEN, DAVE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10821
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065323 12/15/2022 JOSH ELVEKROG, JOHN AND NANCY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9769
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065324 12/15/2022 JOSH PIEPER, BEVERLY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18019
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065325 12/15/2022 JOSH JORDAN, SYLVIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5846





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065326 12/15/2022 JOSH EVERETT, JANICE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5079
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065327 12/15/2022 JOSH HUGHES, EDWARD AND LYNN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6818
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065328 12/15/2022 JOSH MANTHE, ELLEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2061
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065329 12/15/2022 JOSH GIMMESTAD, SUSAN OR GARY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7762
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065330 12/15/2022 JOSH BROCKMAN, DALE AND BETTY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13721
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065331 12/15/2022 JOSH RASHKA, KAY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2008
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065332 12/15/2022 JOSH SPATT, RAYMOND AND LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10651
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065333 12/15/2022 JOSH KNIGHT, KATHY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4065
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065334 12/15/2022 JOSH WAKE, CAROLINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6014
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065335 12/15/2022 JOSH AABERG, ELEANORE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11764
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065336 12/15/2022 JOSH FORTNEY, STEVEN AND RUTH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16712
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065337 12/15/2022 JOSH KNAPTON, DAVID AND CYNTHIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14578
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065338 12/15/2022 JOSH PIEPER, LOIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1494





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065339 12/15/2022 JOSH SUNDBY, SCOTT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1053
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065340 12/15/2022 TAMMY GAMOKE, JAMES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3027
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100065341 12/15/2022 TAMMY NELSON, FRED & GERO
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2158
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
c 100065342 12/15/2022 TAMMY GOHLKE, LOIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 432.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1724586
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100065343 12/15/2022 JOSH PINCKNEY, STEPHEN AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8730
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065344 12/15/2022 JOSH WITZEL, JANICE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1891
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065345 12/15/2022 JOSH SHEA, CHERYL AND RICHARD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 352
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065346 12/15/2022 JOSH BENSON, MARK AND KAREN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12039
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065347 12/15/2022 JOSH KNAPP, JASON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2199
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065348 12/15/2022 JOSH CROWLEY, BRAD AND ALLYSON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5534
2022 DONATIONS
c 100065349 12/15/2022 JOSH EGGLESON, ALLAN AND JOYCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2758
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065350 12/15/2022 JOSH SCHNEIDER, DONALD AND DONNA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14446
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065351 12/15/2022 TAMMY FEATHER'S QUILTING GROUP
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 38/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065352 12/15/2022 JOSH GIESEN, DANIEL AND CHERYL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3634
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065353 12/15/2022 JOSH LLOYD, ROBERT AND MARY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2697
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065354 12/15/2022 TAMMY KRAUS, CONNIE & RICHARD
DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50 CREDIT CARD 126134839
1.50 CREDIT CARD 126134839
C 100065355 12/15/2022 TAMMY KOJO, MICHAEL
DOG 26226 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26226 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26227 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26227 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9302
C 100065356 12/15/2022 SUSAN LAMBERSON, THOMAS & SUSAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
295.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5311
2023478 AND 2023579
DEMO & BUILD GARAGE
C 100065357 12/15/2022 TAMMY KRAUS, CONNIE & RICHARD
DOG 26228 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4156
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4156
C 100065358 12/15/2022 JOSIAH SUBY, KAREN
302 39113 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1021
C 100065359 12/15/2022 DEB NUOFFER, CAROL
DOG 26230 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2796
DOG 26230 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2796
C 100065360 12/15/2022 TAMMY LIEBMANN, DAVID
DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5766
DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5766
C 100065362 12/16/2022 LISA ANDREWS, MATTHEW
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG993216-6
C 100065363 12/16/2022 LISA BACKHAUS, JACOB
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100065364 12/16/2022 LISA PETERIK, WILLIAM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065365 12/16/2022 LISA PETERIK, WILLIAM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065366 12/16/2022 LISA PETERIK, WILLIAM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065367 12/16/2022 LISA PETERIK, WILLIAM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065368 12/16/2022 LISA PAYNE, DAVID
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
202788
C 100065369 12/16/2022 LISA PAYNE, DAVID
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 200.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
365.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
202788
C 100065370 12/16/2022 LISA WACEK, DUSTIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 88.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG993215-6
C 100065371 12/16/2022 LISA BROOKS, KELSEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
35171
C 100065372 12/16/2022 LISA AWAD, MOHAMMAD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 1,200.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 90.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00
1,540.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023787
C 100065373 12/16/2022 LISA WILLIAMS, AMANDA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065374 12/16/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281002-22
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 776,945.34





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 51.37

TAX BATCH 281002
TAX YEAR 2022

c 100065375
1701
1702

TAX BATCH 281001
2022 TAX SEASON

c 100065376
405
402
404
403
401
401
401
405
1206

2023780

c 100065377
302

39106

c 100065378
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100065379
1701

TAX BATCH 281003
2022 TAX YEAR

c 100065380
301

ALVAREZ, LILIA

c 100065381
301
c 100065382
301
c 100065383
502

12/16/2022
PROPERTY TAXES
TAX OVERPAYMENTS

LISA

12/16/2022 LISA

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER

12/16/2022 LISA
PARKING FINES
12/16/2022 LISA
DOG LICENSE
12/16/2022 LISA

PROPERTY TAXES

12/16/2022 ALEX
BG710871-0
12/16/2022 ALEX
BI115220-0
12/16/2022 ALEX
BG710254-6
12/16/2022 CINDY

SENIORS IN NEED

TAX BATCH 281001-2022

100-00000-13070
100-00000-21102

ELDON HOMES LLC
100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550

ZOEMER, KRISTEN
100-52100-45130

HAYNE, VICTORIA
100-00000-22110

TAX BATCH 281003-2022

100-00000-13070

TOBON IGLESIAS,
100-00000-22210

CABAN, ANGEL
100-00000-22210

ROEDER, BRIAN
100-00000-22210

GAMOKE
231-54600-48561

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX OVERPAYMENTS

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER

PARKING FINES

DOG LICENSE

TAXES RECEIVABLE

PRIMITIVO

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED

776,996.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES

418,866.20
1,676.44

420,542.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULITPLES

50.00
225.45
225.45
225.45
180.00
721.44

40.00

80.00
600.00

2,347.79

20.00

17.00

120,469.35

86.20

125.00

125.00

98.80

98.80

200.00

200.00

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

DIRECTLY

TO BANK

TO BANK

TO BANK

TO BANK

CREDIT CARD 126192877

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

ORDER 1136

ORDER 1136

ORDER 3028

ORDER 3028





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 41/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065384 12/16/2022 CINDY TRIVANT GOHLKE
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 432.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1724587
432.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1724587
C 100065385 12/16/2022 CINDY VIKING BRE PUB
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6891
AD FOR CALENDAR
C 100065386 12/16/2022 CINDY OLSON AUTO EX
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8456
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8456
C 100065387 12/16/2022 CINDY SMITH
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8317
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8317
C 100065388 12/16/2022 CINDY AITCHISON
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5066
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5066
C 100065389 12/16/2022 CINDY HATHEWAY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3294
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3294
C 100065390 12/16/2022 CINDY BARBER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13203
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13203
C 100065391 12/16/2022 CINDY KEEHN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17925
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17925
C 100065392 12/16/2022 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100065393 12/16/2022 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 7.00 CASH
7.00 CASH
C 100065394 12/16/2022 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5460
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5460
C 100065395 12/16/2022 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 87.00 CASH
87.00 CASH
C 100065396 12/16/2022 DEB STEPHANIE HAUGEN
DOG 26234 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3414
DOG 26234 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3414
C 100065398 12/16/2022 JOSIAH DRAKE, CONNOR J





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 ANK2075 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 124.00
125.00 CASH
(1.00) CASH
124.00
C 100065399 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8488
16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8488
C 100065400 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5542
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5542
C 100065401 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY UTKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 66.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4063
66.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4063
C 100065402 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY HOTTER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
C 100065403 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY PETERSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7601
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7601
C 100065404 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY KIDDER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8156
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8156
C 100065405 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 184.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6582
184.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6582
C 100065406 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2065
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2065
C 100065407 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8487
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8487
C 100065408 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 399
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 399
C 100065409 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY REEVES
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 54.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6031
54.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6031
C 100065410 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9139
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9139





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065411 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY HERNSTINE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5615
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5615
C 100065412 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY KLUG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2809
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2809
C 100065413 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5535
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5535
C 100065414 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9143
35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9143
C 100065415 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY VOGEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11600
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11600
C 100065416 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8868
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8868
C 100065417 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163
C 100065418 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY PUSCAS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 31.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1537
31.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1537
C 100065419 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8484
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8484
C 100065420 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 67.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1063
67.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1063
C 100065421 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5659
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5659
C 100065422 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY EGGLESON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2751
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2751
C 100065423 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY HUSTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3811
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3811
C 100065424 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9171





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9171
C 100065425 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY KENNELS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2174
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2174
C 100065426 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005
105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005
C 100065427 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY HARRIED
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6951
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6951
C 100065428 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY EVERSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 153.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 038651
153.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 038651
C 100065429 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY ROBERTS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3180
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3180
C 100065430 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3248
7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3248
C 100065431 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5598
23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5598
C 100065432 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5600
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5600
C 100065433 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8988
7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8988
C 100065434 12/16/2022 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,585.00 CASH
1,585.00 CASH
C 100065435 12/16/2022 DEB HAUGER, MICHELLE
DOG 26236 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CREDIT CARD 126209169
17.00 CREDIT CARD 126209169
C 100065436 12/16/2022 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 61,699.42
58,774.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028568
2,925.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028606
61,699.42

OCTOBER 2022 STORMWATER

C

100065437

12/16/2022 JOSIAH

SEAMONSOM, DANIEL






02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 APH5439 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 313.50
320.00 CASH
(6.50) CASH
313.50
C 100065438 12/16/2022 DEB SOLEIMANI, LINDA
DOG 26237 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26237 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100065439 12/16/2022 DEB MOWRY, DANIEL
DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2245
DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2245
C 100065440 12/16/2022 JOSIAH SONS OF AMERICAN LEGION
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1070
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1070
¢} 100065441 12/16/2022 JOSIAH AMERICAN LEGION AUXILLARY
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2902
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2902
C 100065442 12/16/2022 JOSIAH AMERICAN LEGION POST 59
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8689
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8689
C 100065448 12/16/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281005-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 586,227.06
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 278.72
586,505.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281005
2022 TAX SEASON
C 100065449 12/16/2022 LISA JAEGER, CARLY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023792
C 100065451 12/16/2022 DEBBIE FRASER, RANDALL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 305
BH363346 4
¢} 100065443 12/17/2022 EMILY VERRIDEN, JERICOHO
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 40.00 CREDIT CARD 126249082
40.00 CREDIT CARD 126249082
C 100065444 12/17/2022 EMILY GRAY, CHANCE
303 TJ7680 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 351.50 CASH
351.50 CASH
C 100065445 12/18/2022 TRACIE LEWIS, PATRICK
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CREDIT CARD 126269165

100.00 CREDIT CARD 126269

165





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 12/01/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065446 12/19/2022 ALEX KMAN, ANNE
301 BG710242-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 126289611
98.80 CREDIT CARD 126289611
C 100065447 12/19/2022 ALEX SHOP WITH A COP
309 SHOP WITH COP DONATION 100-52100-48542 DONATION SHOP WITH A COP 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100065450 12/19/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 5,742.28 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065452 12/19/2022 SUSAN D.E.S.ENTERPRISES LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 455.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 90.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 90.00
795.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1706
2023785
COMMERCIAL REMODEL
C 100065453 12/19/2022 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34597
2023793
REPLACE FURNACE & AC
C 100065454 12/19/2022 ALEX AUERSWALD, LEIGH
302 39114 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100065455 12/19/2022 LISA MUELLER, RODNEY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023778
C 100065456 12/19/2022 LISA WILLIAMS, CRYSTAL
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023786
C 100065457 12/19/2022 LISA SOUVANNASONE, SOMNIT
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38653
C 100065458 12/19/2022 LISA SCHUPPEL, JOHN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065459 12/19/2022 LISA MECUM, THOMAS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065460 12/19/2022 LISA FOREE, KRISTIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 47/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100065461 12/19/2022 DEBBIE MONSON, KIM
9901 SR CENTER ROOM RENT 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2069

ROSEMALING CLASSES

c 100065462  12/19/2022 DEB OLSON, AMANDA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1121
C 100065463 12/19/2022 DEBBIE WISCONSIN POWER & LIGHT
MR 0000004292 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 378.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435952
378.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000435952
C 100065464 12/19/2022 TAMMY HANISKO, ALBERT AND DEBRA
DOG 26243 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8607
DOG 26243 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8607
c 100065465  12/19/2022 TAMMY VICK, PETER
DOG 26245 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 CASH
DOG 26245 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
22.50 CASH
c 100065466  12/19/2022 DEB BONNER, ARLENE
DOG 26251 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26251 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6443
1.50 CASH
18.50
c 100065467  12/19/2022 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324521REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 100.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 255.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 20.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 90.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CIL 750.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32457CREC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEY 130.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (128.40)
1,216.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3114537
c 100065468  12/19/2022 TAMMY HUNTINGTON, LEWIS
DOG 26238, 26231, 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3382
DOG 26238, 26231, 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50
55.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3382
c 100065469  12/19/2022 DEB THOMPSON, JOHN
DOG 26252 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26252 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26253 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26253 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26254 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26254 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
55.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7065





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 48/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065470 12/19/2022 TAMMY BLOW, JULIE
DOG 26242 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26242 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108936
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065471 12/19/2022 TAMMY BARNES, STEVEN
DOG 26239, 26240 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 38.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3674
DOG 26239, 26240 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
41.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3674
C 100065472 12/19/2022 TAMMY HELM, SCOTT
DOG 26246, 26247 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6137
DOG 26246, 26247 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6137
C 100065473 12/19/2022 EMILY HEIMANN, PENNY
303 ANM6003 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100065493 12/19/2022 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258011667
0511 052 2689 0
C 100065499 12/19/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24310
319 DVISION
1717 PAGE
C 100065500 12/19/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24297
2101 MEADOW GREEN
C 100065501 12/19/2022 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24309
1333 1335 PAGE ST
C 100065512 12/19/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281006-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 642,101.06
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 2.00
642,103.06 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281006
2022 TAX SEASON
C 100065515 12/19/2022 DEBBIE EDWARD JONES
9901 BRYANT FOUND. DONATION 100-52100-48541 DONATIONS BRYANT - POLICE D 4,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150655845
4,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150655845
C 100065474 12/20/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 467.39 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 49/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100065475 12/20/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 6,554.75 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢} 100065476 12/20/2022 JOSH STOUGHTON CONSERVATOIN CLUB
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1040
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065477 12/20/2022 JOSH ELLICKSON, JACK AND JUDITH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8888
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065478 12/20/2022 JOSH NEUGART, CHARLES AND SHIRLEY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8814
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065479 12/20/2022 JOSH CHURCH, ANTHONY AND DAWN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1305
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065480 12/20/2022 JOSH BLACKMAN, DR JON AND CONNIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 21013
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065481 12/20/2022 JOSH STOECKMAN, ROGER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5118
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065482 12/20/2022 JOSH WITHEE, KAREN NOLTNER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER #10083
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065483 12/20/2022 JOSH BOVRE, R. A
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7701
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065484 12/20/2022 JOSH MCDONALD-MAYS, LAURA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2240
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065485 12/20/2022 JOSH BORCHARDT, ERIC
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1594
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065486 12/20/2022 JOSH MICETIC, PATRICIA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3090
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065487 12/20/2022 JOSH ANDERSON, MARK AND JEANNE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7340
2022 DONATIONS





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 50/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065488 12/20/2022 JOSH EBERT, BEN AND ALEX
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065489 12/20/2022 JOSH MELAAS, IRVING AND BETTY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10438
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065490 12/20/2022 JOSH HALL, BRYAN AND GINA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2804
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065491 12/20/2022 JOSH ROY, PETER
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3187
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065492 12/20/2022 JOSH HERMANSON, JAMES AND CATHERINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4749
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065494 12/20/2022 JOSH SLETTEN, CRAIG AND KARIANNE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6040
2022 DONATIONS
¢} 100065495 12/20/2022 JOSH GANDER, TERRY AND KARLA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11037
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065496 12/20/2022 JOSH ANDRUSZ, KATHY AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5369
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065497 12/20/2022 JOSH WORTH, DAVID AND SUSAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065498 12/20/2022 TAMMY PETH, ROSEANN
DOG 26244 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6748
DOG 26244 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6748
¢} 100065502 12/20/2022 EMILY STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUB
309 SHOP WITH COP 100-52100-48542 DONATION SHOP WITH A COP 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042
¢} 100065503 12/20/2022 TAMMY SHER, DEBBIE & MARTIN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5105
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
TOM HAAG MEMORIAL
¢} 100065504 12/20/2022 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1203





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 51/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065505 12/20/2022 TAMMY BACKUS, DON A
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6358
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065506 12/20/2022 TAMMY BEALL SHARON
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2544
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065507 12/20/2022 TAMMY WEST KOSHKONONG LUTHERAN CHURCH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7529
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065508 12/20/2022 TAMMY DULLUM, ARNE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2713647
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065509 12/20/2022 TAMMY STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUB
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1037
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065510 12/20/2022 TAMMY AHN, LOUISE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4277
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065511 12/20/2022 TAMMY ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065513 12/20/2022 SUSAN TRIPLE KEY LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8998
2023798
SIGNAGE
C 100065514 12/20/2022 TAMMY WILLETT, ROBERT & MARY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4980
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065516 12/20/2022 JOSH FELIO, STEVEN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2318
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065517 12/20/2022 JOSH HAGMANN, KENNETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10040
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065518 12/20/2022 JOSH RYMER, GERALD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9667
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065519 12/20/2022 JOSH JOHNSON, FREDERICK AND PHYLLIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5135





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 52/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2022 DONATIONS
C 100065520 12/20/2022 JOSH HENRY, PATRICIA AND
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4542
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065521 12/20/2022 JOSH WETHAL, RONALD AND LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7725
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065522 12/20/2022 JOSH DOBIE, RONALD AND JULIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11547
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065523 12/20/2022 TAMMY BARBER, DONN & SHEILA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13207
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065524 12/20/2022 LISA WINTER, CORBIN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00

165.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023777
C 100065525 12/20/2022 LISA VOGEL, DAVID
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065526 12/20/2022 LISA KENYON, LANCE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023795
C 100065527 12/20/2022 TAMMY MYREN, DAVID & DEBORAH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14378
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065528 12/20/2022 DEB GRYTTENHOLM, JUDY & JERRY
DOG 26257 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15797
DOG 26257 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15797

C 100065529 12/20/2022 JOSH HANSON, BRETT AND JILL
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5224
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065530 12/20/2022 JOSH OBRECHT, GARY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1889
2022 DONATIONS
C 100065531 12/20/2022 JOSH LEHNHERR, DEBBIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7885





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 53/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065532 12/20/2022 JOSH HUBING, NANCY AND TODD
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5242

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065533 12/20/2022 JOSH MARCH, EDITH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4522

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065534 12/20/2022 JOSH ROWLEY, LEE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4590

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065535 12/20/2022 JOSH CONWAY, WILLIAM
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1354

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065536 12/20/2022 JOSH KLINGAMAN, ROBERT AND ANNETTE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5361

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065537 12/20/2022 JOSH LEPINE, KENNETH AND ELIZABETH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3509

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065538 12/20/2022 JOSH NUSSLE, JAMES AND KAREN MARIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5169

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065539 12/20/2022 JOSH MACKENZIE, DOUGLAS AND SUSAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12137

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065540 12/20/2022 JOSH WACKETT, EUGENE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065541 12/20/2022 JOSH LAPIDAKIS JERRY & KAREN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5783

2022 DONATIONS

C 100065542 12/20/2022 JOSH AHN, LOUISE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2169

2022 DONATIONS

c 100065543 12/20/2022 DEB MYREN, DEBORAH
DOG 26258 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26258 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14382
1.50 CASH

18.50





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 54/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065544 12/20/2022 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 770.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 405.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 855.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 325.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 2,320.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 270.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 520.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502225ETICKET SALES 140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 2,925.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502225ETICKET SALES 1,660.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,650.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,050.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 70.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,540.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,525.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 475.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,080.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,000.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,170.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 100.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 132.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (280.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 1,140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222ETICKET SALES 1,560.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 256.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 700.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,075.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,671.72
9901 SHIPPING FEE/CONVE FEE/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 4,207.37
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 1,465.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 871.44
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (611.08)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 156.90
41,154.35
740.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
55.74 CASH
40,358.61 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
41,154.35

12-1-22 TO 12-16-22

C 100065545 12/20/2022 EMILY KEMPPAINEN, JOHN





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 55/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 APH5441 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00 CREDIT CARD 126407829
297.00 CREDIT CARD 126407829
¢} 100065546 12/20/2022 TAMMY UNION MOTORCYCLE CLUB
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 4,100.00
4,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1014
100.00 CASH
4,100.00
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100065547 12/20/2022 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB
MR 0000004324 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043647
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043647
c 100065548 12/20/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 897.34 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100065549 12/21/2022 TAMMY GERBER, NORM
DOG 26263 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26263 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7166
1.50 CASH
18.50
c 100065550 12/21/2022 DEBBIE BARBER, DONN
9901 DONATION 100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13208
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13208
c 100065551 12/21/2022 DEBBIE VANGUARD
9901 DONATION 100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2713645
ARNE DULLUM
c 100065552 12/21/2022 TANYAM KINGSLEY, AARON
302 #39118 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100065553 12/21/2022 TAMMY DESCHANE, GERARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11421
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100065554 12/21/2022 DEB GANSHERT, LORI AND JAMES
DOG 26264 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5306
DOG 26264 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5306
¢} 100065555 12/21/2022 TANYAM STENJEM, DARRELL
302 39019 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 39161 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
40.00 CREDIT CARD 126470966
c 100065557 12/21/2022 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 56/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2023796
C 100065558 12/21/2022 LISA EHLINGER, DAVID
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065559 12/21/2022 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2323797
C 100065560 12/21/2022 LISA KALLAS, AMY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065561 12/21/2022 LISA KOTLOWSKI, MEGAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065562 12/21/2022 LISA GARDNER, LORRAINE
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100065563 12/21/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 301.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065564 12/21/2022 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 300.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100065567 12/21/2022 DEBBIE PICCOLO, JUSTIN
SPEC 0511-082-2607-2/7046-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,558.81 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8994
1,558.81 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8994
C 100065572 12/21/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281004-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 552,888.42
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 166.95
553,055.37 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281004
2022 TAX YEAR
C 100065556 12/22/2022 ALEX BERNDT, MEGAN
302 39053 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100065565 12/22/2022 ALEX GUNSOLUS, SHANNON
303 678SCZ 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3773
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3773
C 100065566 12/22/2022 ALEX LUND, KEVIN
302 39067 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 57/77

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

Page:
Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065568 12/22/2022 LISA DANE COUNTY HOUSING

9901

0608-153-9175-0

c 100065569
9901

0910-172-7611-1

PARCEL 0608-153-9175-0 TAXES

12/22/2022 LISA
PARCEL 0910-172-7611-1 TAXES

100-00000-21105

DANE COUNTY HOUSING
100-00000-21105

PAYABLE TO OTHERS

PAYABLE TO OTHERS

8,183.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

9,292.34 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

¢ 100065570 12/22/2022 ALEX SCHUTTEMEIER, KEITH
302 39284 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 39333 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
50.00 CASH
¢ 100065571 12/22/2022 SUSAN SOUTH CENTRAL ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7469
2023799
ELE SERVICE UPGRADE
¢ 100065573 12/22/2022 TAMMY ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢ 100065574 12/22/2022 TAMMY RICHMOND, STEPHANIE & CALVIN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1699
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065575 12/22/2022 TAMMY GEC
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 012129

FOOD PANTRY DONATIO

N

VILLAGE OF BROOKLYN, CITY OF EDGERTON, CITY OF MILTON

c 100065576
DOG

DOG LICENSE

12/22/2022 LISA
DOG LICENSE

RICHARDSON, RANDI
100-00000-22110

DOG LICENSE

34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100065577 12/22/2022 LISA CULL, JUSTIN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023716
C 100065578 12/22/2022 LISA JOYCE, MIKE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023803
C 100065579 12/22/2022 LISA ROSENTHAL, MATTHEW
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 344.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
454 .00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023804
C 100065580 12/22/2022 ALEX KRUGER, KELSEY
302 39280 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 12/01/2022

12/31/2022

Completed Receipts

Page: 58/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
WEBER, DYLAN
C 100065581 12/22/2022 ALEX WI SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 4,081.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155743
4,081.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 155743
C 100065582 12/22/2022 ALEX DULLUM, ARNE
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2713646
VANGUARD REDEMPTION CHECK
C 100065583 12/22/2022 SUSAN MILLER, MARK
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 80.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00
160.00 CREDIT CARD 126519452
2023771
NEW FRONT PORCH
C 100065584 12/22/2022 JOSIAH MALICKI, MATT
302 SNOW EMERGENCY EC50024 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 39286
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 39286
C 100065585 12/22/2022 JOSIAH PUTNEY, BRANDON
302 SNOW - 707WHU 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
40.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
30.00
C 100065586 12/22/2022 JOSIAH JOB, JEREMY
302 SNOW - 246NCV 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100065587 12/22/2022 JOSIAH PADGETT, THOMAS
302 SNOW - AMR6548 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 126530947
30.00 CREDIT CARD 126530947
C 100065588 12/23/2022 ALEX BROWN, JOEL
301 BG710333-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 735.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1564
735.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1564
C 100065589 12/23/2022 ALEX THOMPSON, LORI
302 39055 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28085565734
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28085565734
C 100065590 12/24/2022 EMILY SKOIEN, LISA
302 34357 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3974
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3974
C 100065591 12/26/2022 EMILY BRIGGS, ROBERT
302 39252 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100065592 12/26/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 3,985.55 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 59/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3 RIVERS
C 100065593 12/26/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,157.51 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065594 12/26/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 458.22 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERSS
C 100065595 12/26/2022 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 DC-CASE MANAGEMENT 100-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 13,074.36
9901 DC-MA CASE MANAGEMENT 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 188.51
9901 DC-CONGREGATE MEAL 100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGE 3,517.00
9901 DC-HOME DELIVERED MEAL 100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CH. 8,988.00
9901 DC-CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 230-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 1,953.64
27,721.51 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SENIOR CENTER MEAL CHECK
C 100065596 12/26/2022 DEBBIE R N O W INC
9901 SWAPS MEETING 100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 42171
180.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 42171
C 100065597 12/26/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON AREA EMS
9901 WALMART PURCHASE 603-52300-50212-30100CTRAVEL/CONFERENCE 28.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1089
28.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1089
C 100065598 12/26/2022 DEBBIE STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
9901 TRAILER REPAIR 603-52300-50340-30100COPERATING EXPENSES 125.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1701754
125.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1701754
C 100065599 12/26/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281009-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 865,293.38
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 284.20
865,577.58 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281009
2022 TAX YEAR
C 100065600 12/27/2022 LISA CLARK, LISA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100065601 12/27/2022 LISA ROEKER, NICK
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39201
C 100065602 12/27/2022 LISA WELTER, HEIDI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39063
C 100065603 12/27/2022 LISA GUNDLACH, GWENDOLYN
DOG DOG LICENSES 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 38.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 60/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
c 100065604 12/27/2022 LISA BROWN, THOMAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39287
c 100065605 12/27/2022 LISA TAYLOR, ALISON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39074
c 100065606 12/27/2022 LISA TAVENNER, KEVIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
¢} 100065607 12/27/2022 LISA FRIDERS, ZAKKARIAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39282
c 100065608 12/27/2022 LISA VENTURINO, AMANDA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100065609 12/27/2022 LISA WOLFGRAM, RUBY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39204
c 100065610 12/27/2022 LISA WATT, ANDRE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39276
c 100065611 12/27/2022 LISA JOHNSON, ANNA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100065612 12/27/2022 LISA JOHNSON, ANNA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100065613 12/27/2022 LISA BLOCK, JACOB
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39272
c 100065614 12/27/2022 LISA STOFFELS, SCOTT
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39257
c 100065615 12/27/2022 LISA SWARTZ, MARK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100065616 12/27/2022 LISA PEDERSEN, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39071





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 61/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065617 12/27/2022 LISA MCGEE, HEATHER
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023791
C 100065618 12/27/2022 TANYAM HOWARD VEREGIN
302 39296 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 39297 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2884
C 100065619 12/27/2022 DEB GOLD, STEPHANIE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CASH
C 100065620 12/27/2022 TANYAM CARFAX
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002766178
70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002766178
C 100065621 12/27/2022 DEB ENGELMAN, TYLER
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CASH
¢ 100065622 12/27/2022 DEB NIEDFELDT, SHIRLEY
DOG 26270 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5027
DOG 26270 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5027
C 100065623 12/27/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281008-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 325,264.78
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 1,196.07
326,460.85 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
TAX BATCH 281008
2022 TAXES
C 100065624 12/27/2022 DEB BORMAN, DENNIS
DOG 26271 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4154
DOG 26271 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4154
C 100065625 12/27/2022 DEB PERRY, KIM & SUSAN
DOG 26272 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26272 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7940
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065626 12/27/2022 EMILY LUNDE, DANIEL
303 ADL4961 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
C 100065627 12/27/2022 EMILY JANDREY, CYCIL
301 BH5666765 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 437





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 62/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 437
C 100065628 12/27/2022 DEB SIEGLER, ELROY
DOG 26273 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26273 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12449
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065629 12/27/2022 DEB LINNERUD, NANCEE J
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2294
C 100065630 12/27/2022 EMILY YATES, SANDRA
303 AAF8344 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 126695727
122.00 CREDIT CARD 126695727
C 100065631 12/27/2022 EMILY SCHOUTEN, NICK
302 39268 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100065632 12/27/2022 DEB BLEILER, KIM
DOG 26274 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26274 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26275 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
35.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1201
C 100065633 12/27/2022 EMILY HEIMANN, EDWARD
302 39126 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100065634 12/27/2022 EMILY FETTER, DAVID
302 39264 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3251
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3251
C 100065635 12/27/2022 CANDEE LAZOTTE, DENISE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1132
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065636 12/27/2022 CANDEE PARKEL FRANK & KATHLEEN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5472
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065637 12/27/2022 CANDEE DROGSVOLD, PATRICIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4518
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065638 12/27/2022 CANDEE CLERKIN, TRACY & CRAIG
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7510
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100065639 12/27/2022 CANDEE LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997698





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 63/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

FOO

¢ 100065640 12/27/2022 CANDEE KREUTZER, CONNIE

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5235

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

IN THE NAME OF HAIDEN HUSET

¢ 100065641 12/27/2022 CANDEE LUKENS, GARY

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7527

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

IN MEMORY OF TOM HAAG

¢ 100065642 12/27/2022 CANDEE GARGANO, JOSEPH & CATHERINE

DOG #26269 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH

DOG #26269 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100065644 12/27/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281011-2022

1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 529,778.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE

TAX BATCH 281011

2022 TAX ROLL

C 100065646 12/27/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281010-2022

1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 544,894.97 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES

TAX BATCH 281010

2022 TAX SEASON

C 100065647 12/27/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281012-2022

1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,039,684.62 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES

TAX BATCH 281012

2022 TAX ROLL

¢ 100065643 12/28/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 7,131.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

¢ 100065645 12/28/2022 TANYAM SCHOUTEN NICKALOUS

303 LD2115 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 126739600
137.00 CREDIT CARD 126739600

¢ 100065648 12/28/2022 TANYAM DEONDRE GRAHAM

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH

PAYMENT PLAN

¢ 100065649 12/28/2022 DEB REUSCHLEIN, C. RANDY

DOG 26268 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00

DOG 26268 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG 26276 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00

DOG 26276 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3460

¢ 100065650 12/28/2022 DEB ANDERSON, LELAND

DOG 26277 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 64/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG 26277 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5186
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065651 12/28/2022 DEB HILGENDORF, DENNIS
DOG 26282 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1074
DOG 26282 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1074
C 100065652 12/28/2022 SUSAN CLERKIN, TRACY & CRAIG
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7507
2023515
DECK & PERGOLA
C 100065653 12/28/2022 SUSAN THE FIREPLACE PROFESSIONALS
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 011703
2023801
FIREPLACE INSTALL & REPLACEMENT
C 100065654 12/28/2022 DEB MARSHALL, TERRY
DOG 26283 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7009
DOG 26283 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7009
C 100065655 12/28/2022 ALEX COSME, LLOYD
302 39260 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100065656 12/28/2022 ALEX MANSON, MICHAEL
303 TG8622 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 780.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2012
780.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2012
C 100065676 12/28/2022 LISA GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOME
MR 0000004314 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 610.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103016
610.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103016
C 100065677 12/28/2022 LISA DUNN, TOWN OF
MR 0000004318 100-00000-13010 LEAFV 1,926.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5290
1,926.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5290
C 100065678 12/28/2022 LISA FIDELITY INVESTMENTS
9901 DIVIDENDS 243-52200-48110 INTEREST 0.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 06513922
0.08 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 06513922
C 100065688 12/28/2022 LISA FIDELITY INVESTMENTS
9901 DIVIDEND 243-52200-48110 INTEREST 157.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 06513924
157.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 06513924
C 100065657 12/29/2022 LISA SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39073





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100065658 12/29/2022 LISA SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39072
C 100065659 12/29/2022 LISA HOCHMUTH, DUSTIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065660 12/29/2022 LISA MONTGOMERY, JOHN
9901 FINES - TEST - 1234 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 1.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
FINES - TEST
C 100065661 12/29/2022 LISA PENCE, RYAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 215.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023805
C 100065662 12/29/2022 LISA STOFFELS, ALICIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39259
C 100065663 12/29/2022 LISA DARGA, MATTHEW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 160.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023770
C 100065664 12/29/2022 LISA JACOBSON, JASON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065665 12/29/2022 LISA SHEKOSKI, KIMBERLY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023806
C 100065666 12/29/2022 LISA GRENNE, DANIEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065667 12/29/2022 LISA LUCHSINGER, SANDRA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065668 12/29/2022 LISA BOUCHER, BRIGITTE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100065669 12/29/2022 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023808
C 100065670 12/29/2022 LISA CAMIOU, VICTORIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 66/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

34366

¢} 100065671 12/29/2022 LISA HURTENBACH, CYNTHIA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

¢} 100065672 12/29/2022 LISA CHAPMAN-WOLFRUM, KARMIN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39263

C 100065673 12/29/2022 LISA WOLFRUM, MORGAN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39262

C 100065674 12/29/2022 LISA VINGUM, COLTEN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39205

C 100065675 12/29/2022 LISA PAYNE, KRYSTALYN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39066

C 100065679 12/29/2022 CINDY MCGLYNN

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10794
15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10794

C 100065680 12/29/2022 CINDY HEINZEROTH

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2085
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2085

C 100065681 12/29/2022 CINDY CHERN

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 57.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 117
57.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 117

C 100065682 12/29/2022 CINDY SAMANAS

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5835
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5835

¢} 100065683 12/29/2022 CINDY BURRINGTON LIVING TRUST

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1292
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1292

C 100065684 12/29/2022 CINDY HAVLIK

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3999
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3999

C 100065685 12/29/2022 CINDY MYREN

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14380
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14380

C 100065686 12/29/2022 CINDY CONANT

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11775

CALENDAR AD





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 67/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065687 12/29/2022 CINDY DULLUM
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2713643
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2713643
C 100065689 12/29/2022 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023807
C 100065690 12/29/2022 LISA BARTLETT, MATTHEW
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065691 12/29/2022 LISA BARRETT, PAMELA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100065692 12/29/2022 LISA BURDICK, DORIS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 0.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100065693 12/29/2022 LISA WRIGHT, DEBRA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065694 12/29/2022 LISA WRIGHT, DEBRA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065695 12/29/2022 LISA STRANDER PINNOW, DINAE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065696 12/29/2022 LISA STRANDER PINNOW, DINAE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065697 12/29/2022 LISA METZLER, CATHY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065698 12/29/2022 LISA CONLON, MALLORY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065699 12/29/2022 LISA PETERSON, DIANE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065700 12/29/2022 LISA PETERSON, DIANE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 68/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100065701 12/29/2022 LISA SOWLLES, SCOTT
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100065702 12/29/2022 TANYAM CULL RAYMOND
303 AET3425 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
308 TSHIRT 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
142.00 CREDIT CARD 126802881
C 100065703 12/29/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281014-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 455,198.09
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 1,146.89
456,344.98 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281014
2022 TAX SEASON
C 100065704 12/29/2022 TANYAM HERRINGTON, MARIE ELLEN
303 812YYR 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 126817585
132.00 CREDIT CARD 126817585
C 100065705 12/29/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281013-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 569,563.82
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 1.71
569,565.53 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281013
2022 TAX SEASON
C 100065706 12/29/2022 DEB EWALD, STEVEN
DOG 26286 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1345
DOG 26286 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1345
C 100065707 12/29/2022 TANYAM KNICKMEIER, BRAD
302 39253 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
40.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
30.00
KNICKMEIER, SARA K
C 100065708 12/29/2022 DEB SCHECKEL, BENJAMIN
DOG 26287 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 26287 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2725
1.50 CASH
18.50
C 100065709 12/29/2022 DEB HASKIN, KRISTINE
DOG 26288 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3263
DOG 26288 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3263
C 100065710 12/29/2022 DEB FERRO, KATIE





02/08/2023 01:15 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Completed Receipts

Page: 69/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG 26289 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
C 100065711 12/29/2022 DEB CUNNINGHAM, CHAR
DOG 26291 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26291 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100065712 12/29/2022 DEB ROSENSTEIN, SARAH
DOG 26290 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26290 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100065713 12/29/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281015-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 599,438.88
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.03
599,438.91 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281015
2022 TAXES
C 100065714 12/29/2022 DEB HOHNEKE, NANCY
DOG 26293 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12281
DOG 26293 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12281
C 100065718 12/29/2022 LISA TOWN OF DUNKIRK
9901 230-54600-47390 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES 200.00
9901 100-54600-47390 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES 11,300.00
11,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 029224
C 100065719 12/29/2022 LISA TOWN OF DUNKIRK
MR 0000004320 100-00000-13010 YARDW 4,025.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 029217
4,025.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 029217
C 100065729 12/29/2022 LISA INNOVATION CENTER STOUGHTON INC
MR 0000004331 254-00000-13010 ECOND 1,493.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
1,493.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
C 100065715 12/30/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,702.03 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065716 12/30/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 446.29 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065717 12/30/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 310.26 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065720 12/30/2022 LISA MILLER, ERIC
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 70/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100065721 12/30/2022 LISA KRCMA, KELLI
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100065722 12/30/2022 LISA HEFFERMAN, ROBERT

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023813

C 100065723 12/30/2022 LISA BARRETT, PAMELA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100065724 12/30/2022 LISA SAUK, DANIEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100065725 12/30/2022 LISA KITSEMBEL, JEFFERY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100065726 12/30/2022 LISA ROCKENY, BRITTNEY

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39060

C 100065727 12/30/2022 LISA LUCHSINGER, TROY

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39056

C 100065728 12/30/2022 LISA ZIRKLE, ANGELA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

c 100065730 12/30/2022 ALEX MOORE, DONALD

303 AMY8552 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00

c 100065731 12/30/2022 ALEX DAIRYLAND EPOXY FLOORS LLC

302 34360 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
40.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
30.00

KNIPFER, MARK

c 100065732 12/30/2022 LISA ABC HOME SPECIALISTS

MR 0000004323 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 59.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23830

59.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23830

C 100065733 12/30/2022 DEB PRECHEL, PATRICIA





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 71/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG 26278 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26278 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
o] 100065734 12/30/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281017-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 303,786.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281017
2022 TAXES
o] 100065735 12/30/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 28016-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 510,528.11
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 575.84
511,103.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
2022 TAXES
C 100065736 12/30/2022 DEB MACHOLZ, CHAD
DOG 26279 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235
DOG 26279 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235
C 100065737 12/30/2022 ALEX GARCIA, NANCY
302 38748 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 126897173
20.00 CREDIT CARD 126897173
C 100065738 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY WEISS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 175.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0492
175.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0492
C 100065739 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY HARRIED
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6958
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6958
C 100065740 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY TINCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 67.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1008
67.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1008
C 100065741 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
C 100065742 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3088
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3088
C 100065743 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8663
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8663
C 100065744 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY BRUNSELL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6359
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6359
C 100065745 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 32.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5545





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 72/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
32.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5545
¢ 100065746 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8496
16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8496
C 100065747 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY KOSKELIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1243
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1243
C 100065748 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 76.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1071
76.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1071
C 100065749 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5671
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5671
C 100065750 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9175
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9175
C 100065751 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 76.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8880
76.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8880
C 100065752 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5604
23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5604
C 100065753 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5609
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5609
C 100065754 12/30/2022 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 457.00 CASH
457.00 CASH
C 100065755 12/30/2022 LISA DANE, COUNTY OF
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 370.04
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 56.70
426.74 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 751682
C 100065756 12/30/2022 DEB OLSON, DONNA
DOG 26300 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11140
DOG 26300 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11140
C 100065757 12/30/2022 DEB THOMAS, ANDREA
DOG 26301 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5268
DOG 26301 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5268
C 100065758 12/30/2022 DEB EVERSON, JODY






02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 73/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG 26302 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CREDIT CARD 126910091
17.00 CREDIT CARD 126910091
C 100065759 12/30/2022 ALEX SWENSON, DENNIS
302 34361 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
40.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
30.00
C 100065760 12/31/2022 TRACIE BROWN, TRISHA
302 PARKING FINES 38747 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100065761 12/31/2022 JOSIAH RUTH DREHER
310 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL FUND DONATION 100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORI. 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
C 100065762 12/31/2022 JOSIAH RUTH DREHER
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 2.00
10.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
2.00
C 100065765 12/31/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI 4,857.18 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065766 12/31/2022 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI 574.81 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100065767 12/31/2022 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
MR 0000004325 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 835.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
835.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100065776 12/31/2022 LISA TAX BATCH 281007-2022
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 213,263.00
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.04

213,263.04 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
TAX BATCH 281007
2022 TAXES
CREDIT CARD BATCH

C 100065781 12/31/2022 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT

607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 455.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 90.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 325.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 120.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 75.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00

607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 640.00





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 74/77
User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 300.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,150.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 735.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 70.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 980.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 270.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 75.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 800.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 480.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 900.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 44.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 192.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 675.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,687.50
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 125.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 739.27
9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 1,910.07
9901 MEMBERSHIP 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 325.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 505.43
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA Hi (461.82)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA Hi (54.62)

16,386.83 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
12-17-22 TO 12 31 22

c
9901

100065795 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL LLC

603-52300-50340-30100COPERATING EXPENSES

12/31/2022 LISA

REFUND INV# 349687 - EMS 102.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 046041

REFUND INV# 349687

C 100065796 12/31/2022 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES

9901 DECEMBER RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 21,528.02
9901 DECEMBER DEFERRED COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 847.40
9901 TRAVERSE REPAIRS 100-53300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENT 1,042.81

23,418.23 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028607

Total of 875 Receipts 9,538,076.84

**x TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***

100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 370.04
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 96.20
100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 1,670.30
100-00000-13010 LEAFV 1,926.56
100-00000-13010 LIFE I 606.84
100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46
100-00000-13010 ST OPE 428.00
100-00000-13010 YARDW 4,025.00
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 1,445.00
100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 9,054,192.57
100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 5,380.26
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 17,667.77





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 75/77

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 6,020.50
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 21,528.02
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,718.32
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 2,090.50
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 7,301.36
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 525.00
100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 99.50
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 2,065.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 4,151.00
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 30.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 7,247.50
100-52100-48541 DONATIONS BRYANT - POLICE DEPT. 4,000.00
100-52100-48542 DONATION SHOP WITH A COP 220.00
100-52100-48543 DONATIONS PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 650.00
100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,000.00
100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 1,993.98
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 200.00
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 600.00
100-53300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 1,042.81
100-53300-48550 DONATIONS 720.96
100-53400-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY 5,000.00
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 7.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 796.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 29.00
100-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 13,074.36
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 188.51
100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 3,517.00
100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES 8,988.00
100-54600-47390 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES 11,300.00
100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 60.00
100-55300-46750-32452100 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE 100.00
100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 330.00
100-55300-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL 80.00
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 490.00
100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 750.00
100-55300-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL 1,690.00
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 975.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (387.37)
100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 200.00
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 4,655.88
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 12,069.25
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 770.45
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 7,325.73
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 3,610.00
100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT 227.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 3.80
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 1.00
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 700.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 56.70
215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 43.14
215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 113.30
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 1,327.46
223-00000-13010 911 429.86
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 124,079.18
224-00000-13010 SW FEE 195.85
230-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 1,953.64
230-54600-47390 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES 200.00
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 682.22

232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 4,302.50





02/08/2023 01:15 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

User: DAVE Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton

Page:

76/77

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 15.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 21,887.22
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 16,458.00
243-52200-48110 INTEREST 157.69
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 2,410.99
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 1,954.38
245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 780.00
245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,070.00
245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 275.00
245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 480.00
245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 270.00
245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 840.00
245-00000-26500-50223008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (280.00)
245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 455.00
245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 490.00
245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,785.00
245-00000-26500-50223013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,520.00
245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 448.00
245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 330.00
245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,160.00
245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,375.00
245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00
245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,050.00
245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 140.00
245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,225.00
245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,710.00
245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,560.00
245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 176.00
245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 225.00
245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 160.00
245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,800.00
245-00000-26500-50223034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,762.50
245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,240.00
245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,600.00
245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,500.00
245-00000-46742-50222522 TICKET SALES 1,660.00
245-00000-46742-50222523 TICKET SALES 100.00
245-00000-46742-50222529 TICKET SALES 140.00
245-00000-46742-50222530 TICKET SALES 1,140.00
245-00000-46742-50222531 TICKET SALES 1,560.00
245-00000-46742-50222532 TICKET SALES 2,320.00
245-00000-46745-50210212 REVENUE-FEES 6,117.44
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 1,790.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 1,376.87
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 122.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 3,502.00
254-00000-13010 ECOND 1,493.75
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,558.81
411-00000-13010 RENT 9,476.89
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,363.35
411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 40.00
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 60,857.45
603-52300-50212-30100000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 28.46

603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES 228





02/08/2023 01:15 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

77/71

Post Date from 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 9,538,076.84
*%**% TOTAL BY FUND ***
100 GENERAL FUND 9,229,019.47
215 LIBRARY FUND 156.44
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,327.46
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 429.86
224 STORM SEWER FUND 124,275.03
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING 2,153.64
231 SENIORS IN NEED 682.22
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 4,317.50
234 FOOD PANTRY 21,887.22
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 16,458.00
243 FIRE PENSION FUND 157.69
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 57,541.18
249 REFUSE FUND 122.00
252 K9 FUND 3,502.00
254 ARPA FUND 1,493.75
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,558.81
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 11,880.24
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 61,114.33

* kK

TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:

Tender Code/Desc.

ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C) CASH

CC) CREDIT CARD

K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER

(
(
(
(
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA

9,538,076.84

457,521.63
9,267.54
4,146.60

9,010,395.63

56,745.44

9,538,076.84






02/08/2023 12:50 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/3
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
OTHER TAXES
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00 218.44 28.88 (218.44)  100.00
OTHER TAXES 0.00 0.00 218.44 28.88 (218.44)  100.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES ,
100-51510-43524 crants This was a holding 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,181.00 0.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES account until the proper 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,181.00) 0.00 0.00
department was determined,.
Total Revenue: 0.00 369,116.00 369,334.44 (6,152.12) (218.44)  100.06
Account Type: Expenditure
WAGES
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 120,100.00 119,850.00 102,457.69 102,457.69 17,392.31 85.49
100-51510-50110-20700000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,803.78) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,183.50) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120 WAGES 117,078.00 115,378.00 116,931.47 116,931.47 (1,553.47) 101.35
100-51510-50120-20200000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,273.15) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-20300000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (114.44) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,950.46) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-41400000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (525.00) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (144,202.91) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28,204.45) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50120-41700000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,173.01) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 2,561.60 2,561.60 (2,561.60) 100.00
100-51510-50126-41500000 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,936.23) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 0.00 1,950.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 250.00 87.18
WAGES 237,178.00 237,178.00 223,650.76 29,283.83 13,527.24 94.30
BENEFITS
100-51510-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 34,050.00 0.00 (25.16) (25.16) 25.16 100.00
100-51510-50151-20200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (181.02) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-20300000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.93) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-20700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (399.32) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (422.76) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-41400000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (74.29) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,576.96) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,012.73) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-41700000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (169.87) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 71,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-20200000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (402.52) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-20300000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (49.54) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-20700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (594.49) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (934.01) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (48,577.83) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,785.44) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50152-41700000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (86.70) 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 0.00 18,025.00 16,639.43 16,639.43 1,385.57 92.31
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 0.00 15,417.00 14,576.80 14,576.80 840.20 94.55
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 67,976.00 64,199.82 64,199.82 3,776.18 94.44






02/08/2023 12:50 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/3
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 3,362.00 1,658.37 1,658.37 1,703.63 49.33
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 608.00 990.65 990.65 (382.65) 162.94
BENEFITS 105,388.00 105,388.00 98,039.91 8,756.50 7,348.09 93.03
OPERATIONAL
100-51510-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 950.00 950.00 (2,990.87) 370.76 3,940.87  (314.83)
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 2,000.00 1,940.00 5,831.24 668.41 (3,891.24) 300.58
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 0.00 0.00 2,558.00 807.43 (2,558.00) 100.00
100-51510-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/E-CHECK FEE 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 229,008.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 661.57 0.00 (661.57) 100.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 22,000.00 22,000.00 20,581.16 1,259.01 1,418.84 93.55
100-51510-50310-10200000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50310-40800000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 457.90 0.00 0.00
100-51510-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,600.00 1,600.00 461.10 0.00 1,138.90 28.82
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00) 100.00
100-51510-50408 EMPLOYMENT TESTING 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 (129.00)  100.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 1,058.96 1,058.96 (1,058.96) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 60.00 210.00 0.00 (150.00)  350.00
OPERATIONAL 330,258.00 26,550.00 28,510.16 4,632.47 (1,960.16) 107.38
Total Expenditure: 672,824.00 369,116.00 350,200.83 42,672.80 18,915.17 94.88
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL (672,824.00) 0.00 19,133.61 (48,824.92) (19,133.61)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
ggﬁgiﬁﬁf:Ewmﬂuﬁm Software -$9,750 Debt Book (previously ARPA request)
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT , , , 0.00 15,000.00 24,794.12 30.99 (9,794.12)  165.29
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICEsINterim Fin Dilirect®roo 0.00 14,976.00 0.00 (14,976.00) 100.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 0.00 3,000.00 3,106.60 213.50 (106.60) 103.55
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 0.00 55,000.00 66,378.00 6,092.00 (11,378.00) 120.69
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 0.00 0.00 118.00 35.00 (118.00)  100.00
100-51520-50412 ECHECK CONVENIENCE FEES 0.00 1,700.00 144.50 0.00 1,555.50 8.50
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 0.00 43,700.00 42,961.64 3,361.64 738.36 98.31
OPERATIONAL 0.00 118,400.00 152,478.86 9,733.13 (34,078.86) 128.78
Total Expenditure: 0.00 118,400.00 152,478.86 9,733.13 (34,078.86) 128.78
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (34,078.86) (9,733.13) 34,078.86

Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR
Account Type: Expenditure





02/08/2023 12:50 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/3

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

OPERATIONAL

100-51530-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 39,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51530-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 (3,361.64) 0.00 0.00
OPERATIONAL 43,700.00 0.00 0.00 (3,361.64) 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 43,700.00 0.00 0.00 (3,361.64) 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR (43,700.00) 0.00 0.00 3,361.64 0.00

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 487,516.00 487,734.44 (6,152.12) (218.44) 100.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 716,524.00 487,516.00 502,679.69 49,044.29 (15,163.69) 103.11

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (716,524.00) 0.00 (14,945.25) (55,196.41) 14,945.25 100.00











02/08/2023 01:17 PM
User: DAVE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue
290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 0.00 212,057.00 229,008.00 0.00 (16,951.00) 107.99
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 104,000.00 105,072.00 16,996.00 (1,072.00) 101.03
290-53520-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 423.17 102.25 (423.17) 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 333,008.00 351,454.17 17,098.25 (18,446.17) 105.54
Account Type: Expenditure
290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 0.00 333,008.00 311,971.11 57,804.18 21,036.89 93.68
Total Expenditure: 0.00 333,008.00 311,971.11 57,804.18 21,036.89 93.68
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 39,483.06 (40,705.93) (39,483.06)
Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 333,008.00 351,454.17 17,098.25 (18,446.17) 105.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 333,008.00 311,971.11 57,804.18 21,036.89 93.68
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 39,483.06 (40,705.93) (39,483.06) 100.00






02/09/2023 08:55 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 (1,525,477.00) (1,525,477.32) 0.00 0.32 100.00
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 0.00 0.00 5,376.36 0.00 (5,376.36) 100.00
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 0.00 8,000.00 15,757.28 0.00 (7,757.28) 196.97
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 0.00 363,600.00 380,252.00 380,252.00 (16,652.00) 104.58
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 0.00 349,600.00 376,315.00 376,315.00 (26,715.00) 107.64
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 0.00 47,500.00 52,876.23 0.00 (5,376.23) 111.32
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 0.00 10,100.00 9,978.90 0.00 121.10 98.80
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 0.00 500.00 1,761.01 0.00 (1,261.01) 352.20
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 0.00 523,465.00 526,645.34 0.00 (3,180.34) 100.61
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 0.00 40,000.00 42,319.62 0.00 (2,319.62) 105.80
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 0.00 245,000.00 245,450.98 0.00 (450.98) 100.18
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 0.00 61,156.00 61,156.27 0.00 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 0.00 36,760.00 40,042.38 0.00 (3,282.38) 108.93
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 0.00 5,000.00 (47.35) (17,235.50) 5,047.35 (0.95)
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 0.00 11,500.00 14,105.00 700.00 (2,605.00) 122.65
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST 0.00 16,170.00 120,716.64 27,934.99 (104,546.64) 746.55
100-88888-48113 REBATE 0.00 8,500.00 12,558.64 0.00 (4,058.64) 147.75
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 0.00 2,000.00 1,710.32 135.00 289.68 85.52
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 0.00 0.00 1,167.00 0.00 (1,167.00) 100.00
100-88888-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 10,777.53 0.00 (10,777.53) 100.00
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 (48.00) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48975 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 0.00 1.74 0.00 (1.74) 100.00
100-88888-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 25,927.00 25,927.22 0.00 (0.22) 100.00
100-88888-49214 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 161,366.00 161,365.91 0.00 0.09 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 137,927.00 0.00 0.00 137,927.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 25,330.00 0.00 0.00 25,330.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 705,924.00 716,784.70 768,101.49 (10,860.70) 101.54
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 0.00 25,459.00 0.00 0.00 25,459.00 0.00
100-88888-50414 WRS UNFUNDED LIABLIITY 0.00 157,976.00 157,975.62 0.00 0.38 100.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 0.00 2,005.00 1,542.40 (0.02) 462.60 76.93
100-88888-50620 INTEREST 0.00 6,427.00 6,427.34 0.00 (0.34) 100.01
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 16,352.00 16,352.00 (101,263.00) 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 2,613.00 2,612.80 0.00 0.20 99.99
100-88888-59750 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT 0.00 224,142.00 224,141.18 59,540.63 0.82 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 706,224.00 680,301.34 (41,722.39) 25,922.66 96.33
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 (300.00) 36,483.36 809,823.88 (36,783.36)

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:






02/09/2023 08:55 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 705,924.00 716,784.70 768,101.49 (10,860.70) 101.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 706,224.00 680,301.34 (41,722.39) 25,922.66 96.33
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (300.00) 36,483.36 809,823.88 (36,783.36).2,161.12






02/09/2023 08:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
Account Type: Revenue
261-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Expenditure
261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT (11,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
261-56720-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 (105.32) 0.00 0.00
261-56720-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 (105.32) 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 1,000.00 298.68 0.00 701.32 29.87
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 40.75 0.00 (40.75) 100.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 0.00 5,000.00 4,896.88 816.34 103.12 97.94
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 27,000.00 8,150.00 656.25 18,850.00 30.19
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 187.50 0.00 (187.50) 100.00
261-56720-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 0.00 0.00 (111.00) 0.00 111.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 33,000.00 13,462.81 1,472.59 19,537.19 40.80
Account Type: Transfers-Out
261-56720-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00 100.00
Total Transfers-Out: 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 10,537.19 (1,577.91) (10,537.19
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 0.00 6,000.00 3,486.44 2,313.34 2,513.56 58.11
261-57120-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 633.18 0.00 (633.18) 100.00
261-57120-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 6,976.50 0.00 (6,976.50) 100.00
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 0.00 50,000.00 40,334.96 15,597.75 9,665.04 80.67
261-57120-49224 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 100.00
261-57120-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 272,657.00 272,656.80 0.00 0.20 100.00
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 (160,639.00) 0.00 0.00 (160,639.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 168,018.00 339,087.88 17,911.09 (171,069.88) 201.82
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 50.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 (15,000.00) 100.00
261-57120-59988 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION 0.00 164,018.00 164,018.22 0.00 (0.22) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 168,018.00 181,018.22 0.00 (13,000.22) 107.74






02/09/2023 08:57 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

Page: 2/2

2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 158,069.66 17,911.09 (158,069.66)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 11,000.00 201,018.00 372,087.88 17,805.77 (171,069.88) 185.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,000.00 201,018.00 203,481.03 1,472.59 (2,463.03) 101.23
0.00 0.00 168,606.85 16,333.18 (168,606.85) 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Dept 56720 Redevelopment Authority surplus (deficit) 10,537.19

Less prior year negative fund balance (1,961.38)
Adjusted surplus (deficit) 8,575.81
Less budgeted carryforward request (12,000.00)
Transfer from General Fund needed * (3,424.19)

* Values above are as of 02-9-2023 and may not be final.





02/09/2023 09:02 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
Period Ending 12/31/2022

Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 302.28 0.00
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 0.00 9,121.88
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 112.50
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 20,500.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - RLF 0.00 115,906.50
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 0.00 42,162.76
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 0.00 137,449.34
Total Assets 302.28 325,252.98
*** Liabilities ***
261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,263.66 658.17
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 20,500.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.00 137,449.34
Total Liabilities 2,263.66 158,607.51
*x* Fund Balance **x*
261-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE (1,961.38) 0.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 (160,031.04)
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 158,069.66
Total Fund Balance (1,961.38) (1,961.38)
Beginning Fund Balance (1,961.38)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 168,606.85
Ending Fund Balance 166,645.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 325,252.98





		06l Rev Exp - Redevelopment Authority 12-31-2022.pdf

		Document.pdf




02/09/2023 09:09 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 46,483.00 46,483.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 46,483.00 46,483.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 43,188.52 7,200.00 11.48 99.97
100-51100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 3,283.00 0.00 (2,742.52) 3,283.00 0.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 3,293.32 3,293.32 (3,293.32) 100.00
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 9.79 0.00 (9.79) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 2,661.56 0.00 (2,661.56) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 46,483.00 46,483.00 49,153.19 7,750.80 (2,670.19) 105.74
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL (46,483.00) 0.00 (2,670.19) (7,750.80) 2,670.19

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE Council deficit due to computer equipment. Transfer from General Fund will

Account Type: Revenue be part of the year end resolution.

100-51105-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00  100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50300 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 304.00 0.00 (304.00) 100.00
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 5,900.00 140.50 0.00 5,759.50 2.38
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) (200.00)  100.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 10,000.00 644.50 (200.00) 9,355.50 6.45
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 9,355.50 200.00 (9,355.50

Sustainability committee carryforward will be part of year end resolution
Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 0.00 1,500.00 3,290.00 0.00 (1,790.00) 219.33
100-51110-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 6,442.00 6,441.88 0.00 0.12 100.00
100-51110-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 1,500.00 9,731.88 0.00 (8,231.88) 648.79
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 0.00 1,000.00 1,338.52 0.00 (338.52) 133.85
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 500.00 1,412.00 0.00 (912.00) 282.40
Total Expenditure: 0.00 1,500.00 2,750.52 0.00 (1,250.52) 183.37
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 6,981.36 0.00 (6,981.36)

Arts Council carryforward will be part of the year end resolution.

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 57,983.00 66,214.88 0.00 (8,231.88) 114.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,483.00 57,983.00 52,548.21 7,550.80 5,434.79 90.63

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,483.00) 0.00 13,666.67 (7,550.80) (13,666.67) 100.00







Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher {(Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas.
Members absent: David Thomas

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, Al Gillingham, Rodney Scheel {remote) and Shannon Statz (remote).

Call to order - The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM | Schumacher.

Establish a quorum —~ A quorum was present,

Public comment - None

Communications - None

. Reports

a. Update regarding direct tax credit settlements with the State of Wisconsin — Ehlinger
recapped the decision not to implement direct tax credit settlements.

b. Update regarding Walmart guaranteed assessment tax year 2022 payable 2023 —
Ehlinger recapped the assessments charged, General discussion occurred.

¢. Update regarding retirement payouts for calendar year 2022 — Ehlinger recapped the
December 2022 and calendar year 2022 retirement payouts, all within the Police
Department.

6. Approval of minutes of January 10, 2023 — Motion by Reeves/Doom to approve the minutes as
drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

7. R-xxx-2023 Approving cost reimbursement agreement for Stone Crest Development — Scheel
recapped the agreement and indicated that the City Attorney is working on a slight modification
for the City Council meeting this evening. Motion by Jenson/Thomas to recommend approval of
the resolution to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

8. R-xxx-2023 - Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments — Gillingham
went through a PowerPoint presentation on the topic and Ehlinger described the funding
revenue sources. General discussion occurred. Motion by Reeves/lenson to recommend
approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0,

9. Discussion and possible action regarding revised Tax Incremental Financing (TIF} application
and related city TIF policy -Ehlinger recapped the revised draft application came from the City
Attorney as modified from another municipality. Reeves requested the application include
specific plans for sustainability, Ehlinger indicated he would work with Scheel to get the
updated application through the appropriate committees.

10. Future agenda items

a. 02/14/2022 — December 2022 financial reports

02/28/2022 ~ December 2022 financial reports and January 2023 financial reports

To be determined ~ City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

To be determined — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories

To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy {last revised 1/25/22)

. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —

Business Park Expansion

U AW

m ot o0






h. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt
Management — No additional items were requested.
11. Adjourn — Motion by Jenson/Thomas to adjourn at 6:38 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger:éA——\
Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Approve cost reimbursement agreement — Stoughton Trailers Hwy 51 Development

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 02/14/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Net zero impact, but dollar amounts undetermined

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 02/14/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the cost reimbursement agreement with STI Holdings, Inc. arises from their
wish to develop certain property in the City of Stoughton; and,

WHEREAS, STI Holdings, Inc. would like the City of Stoughton to apply to the Capital
Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
to add the property to the Urban Service Area;

WHEREAS, STI Holdings, Inc. intends to ask the City of Stoughton to (a) amend the
City’s comprehensive plan; (b) approve land division, zoning and stormwater management
applications; and (c) provide tax increment financing for the development; and,

WHEREAS, the requests from STI Holdings, Inc. to the City of Stoughton will require
the City to incur costs for internal and professional review; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton requires STI Holdings, Inc. to enter into an agreement
to avoid undue expense to the City of Stoughton; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed Cost Reimbursement Agreement for the Stoughton Trailers
Hwy 51 Development has been approved by staff, STI Holdings, Inc. and the City Attorney and is
attached as Attachment A; and,

WHEREAS, STI Holdings, Inc. would like Stoughton Utilities to review the proposed
development plan to identify the impacts it will have on utility services, including any increased
need for services; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities requests STI Holdings, Inc. to enter into an agreement to
avoid undue expense to Stoughton Ultilities; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed Cost Reimbursement agreement between Stoughton Utilities
and STI Holdings, Inc. has been approved by staff, STI Holdings, Inc. and the City Attorney and
is included as Exhibit A and Exhibit B on Attachment A referenced above;





NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton hereby approves the Cost Reimbursement Agreement for the Stoughton Trailers Hwy
51 Development as well as the Stoughton Utilities Development Plan Review Cost Reimbursement
Agreement, attached as Attachment A; and,

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Attachment A

COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

STOUGHTON TRAILERS HWY 51 DEVELOPMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the "City"), and STI Holdings, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation
(hereafter referred to as the "Developer").

RECITALS

A. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop
certain property located in Stoughton, Wisconsin, and generally described in the
Draft Concept map attached as Exhibit B (the “Property™).

B. Developer would like the City to apply to the Capital Area Regional Planning
Commission and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to add the
Property to the Urban Service Area, and intends to ask the City to amend the City’s
comprehensive plan, to approve land division, zoning, and stormwater management
applications, and to provide tax increment financing for the development, all of
which will require the City to incur costs for internal review and for professional
review.

C. Developer and the City acknowledge that Developer would like to develop the
Property in phases, and that whether and how phasing may occur will be determined

in the course of the review and action on Developer’s proposed division and
development of the Property.

D. The City requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense to
the City.
AGREEMENT

In consideration of the recitals and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows.

1. DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY.

A. Zoning and Compliance with Plans and Regulations. The parties anticipate
that Developer will ask the City to amend its Comprehensive Plan and to

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

apply for zoning of the Property that is consistent with the City’s
Comprehensive Plan as amended. Any development of the Property shall be
consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and shall be reviewed and
considered in accordance with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and land
division, zoning, stormwater management, building and other regulations
relating to the development of the Property.

Public Improvements. Developer shall be solely responsible for the cost of
constructing any and all public improvements needed to serve the
development of the Property, including the cost of extending any off-site
improvements to the Property. The City shall have no obligation to obtain
any interests needed to extend public improvements to the Property, through
the exercise of eminent domain or otherwise.

Water Main Looping. Development of the Property shall require the looping
of water main. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any water
modeling the City deems necessary, and for the cost of constructing any off-
site water infrastructure the City seems necessary to provide adequate water
quality, capacity and pressures to serve the Property when developed.

Sanitary sewer capacity. Development of the Property shall require
evaluation of the capacity of the sanitary sewer infrastructure downstream of
the Property. Developer shall be responsible for the cost of any sanitary
sewer capacity study deemed necessary by the City, and for the cost of any
off-site sanitary sewer infrastructure the City deems necessary to provide
adequate sanitary sewer capacity to serve the development of the Property.
For purposes of this section, “development” means the construction of public
or private improvements within the Property.

Other Requirements Apply. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve,
nor shall it be construed as relieving, or in any way satisfying, obligations,
procedures or requirements to the City of Stoughton pertaining to the future
development or division of the Property.

2. FEES AND COSTS.

A.

Application, Review and Administrative Fees. Developer shall pay to the
City, within 30 days after delivery of a written request for payment, all legal,
engineering, and other consulting or administrative fees, costs and expenses
incurred or accrued before or after the execution of this Agreement in
connection with: (1) the review and processing of petitions, applications and
plans for the, zoning, division or development of the Property, amending the
City’s Comprehensive Plan, and tax increment financing; (2) the negotiation,

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)

2





Attachment A

preparation, consideration and review of this Agreement and other
agreements relating to the Development of the Property; (3) the development
of the Property, including costs incurred in connection with the construction,
inspection or acceptance of public improvements. Consulting, planning,
engineering, and legal fees shall be the actual costs to the City on the basis
of submitted invoices, copies of which shall be provided to Developer with
the City’s request for reimbursement of such costs. Administrative fees
including city staff time shall be calculated on an hourly basis, using the
effective rate the City pays for City employee staff time, which includes
wages and benefits paid to City employees. The City shall provide itemized
statements showing City staff time for which Developer is responsible upon
request. Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be the
actual cost to the City on the basis of submitted invoices, copies of which
shall be provided to Developer with the City’s request for reimbursement of
such costs. Before processing any application for approval of any
Comprehensive Plan amendment, land division, change in zoning, erosion
control or stormwater management plan, or other approval, Developer shall
deposit $10,000.00 with the City to secure Developer’s payment of costs
pursuant to this Section. The City may apply the deposit to pay costs that are
past due, in the City’s sole discretion. If the deposit amount falls below
$5,000.00, the City may require Developer to supplement the deposit by such
amount as the City may request, up to a total deposit of not more than
$10,000.00. If Developer fails to pay any cost when due, the City may
increase the maximum amount of the required deposit up to $25,000.00. If
Developer fails to pay any deposit or pay any cost when due, the City may
suspend the processing of any and all pending applications, and may order
Developer to suspend the construction of public improvements within the
Property, and Developer hereby agrees that any legally or contractually
imposed time periods for acting on any land division, zoning, acceptance of
public improvements or other approvals will be tolled until Developer makes
any required deposit or pays any required costs pursuant to this Section.
Nothing in this Agreement prevents the City from requiring, in subsequent
agreements relating to the division or development of the Property, a letter
of credit, performance bond, deposit or other surety to secure the
performance of Developer’s obligations under this Agreement, subsequent
agreements or both. Upon the earlier of the termination of this Agreement,
Developer’s withdraw of all applications and requests relating to any
proposed development of the Property, or the eventual acceptance of all
public improvements to be constructed within the Property pursuant to any
subsequently executed development agreement, the City shall return any
unused portion of the deposit to Developer.

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

Developer shall pay to the City, within 30 days after delivery of a written
request for payment, all legal, engineering, and other consulting or
administrative fees, costs and expenses incurred by the City in connection
with an application to amend the Stoughton Urban Service Area, the Dane
County Water Quality Plan or the Dane County Land Use and Transportation
Plan to facilitate development of the Property. Prior to the City applying to
add the Property to the Stoughton Urban Service Area, Developer shall
deposit $15,000.00 with the City which the City shall apply to pay the costs
it may incur in connection with the Urban Service Area amendment process.
The City shall use the deposit before billing Developer for such costs. If the
City’s total costs in connection with the Urban Service Area amendment
process are less than $15,000.00, then the balance of the deposit shall be
returned to Developer. At the time of any City billing to Developer for costs
pursuant to this section, and following the completion of the Urban Service
Area amendment process, the City shall provide to Developer copies of
invoices for outside consultants and a statement of City staff time that
support the billing or that were incurred by the City in the process of seeking
to amend the Urban Service Area.

Impact and Connection Fees. The City requires the payment of certain
impact fees pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Municipal Code of the City of
Stoughton. As of the effective date of this Agreement, the City does not
require the payment of a fee to connect to the City's sanitary sewer system or
water system. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve Developer
from paying to the City fees and costs related to the zoning, division or
development of the Property, and required by the City's ordinances or
policies.

Interest on unpaid fees and costs. Any amounts not paid when due under this
Agreement shall accrue interest at the rate of one percent permonth.

Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement. At or before the time this
Agreement 1s executed, Developer shall execute a Reimbursement
Agreement with the City, acting through Stoughton Utilities, in the form
attached as Exhibit A.

3. OTHER PROVISIONS.

A.

B.

Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution.

Duration. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving
written notice of termination to the other party. If this Agreement is
terminated, Developer shall be responsible to reimburse the City pursuant to

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)

4





Attachment A

this Agreement for all costs, expenses and staff time incurred by the City
through the date of termination.

C. Delivery of Notices and Requests for Payment. Requests for payment and
other notices authorized or required by this Agreement shall be made by U.S.
Mail, personal delivery or by email as follows:

(1)  Ifto Developer: St. Marie Law, LLC
Attn: Daniele Thompson
214 S. Forrest Street, Suite 8
Stoughton, WI 53589
dst@stmarie-law.com

(2)  Ifto the City: Rodney Scheel, Planning Director
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any claim arising under
this Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit Court, Dane County,
Wisconsin.

E. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. No claim as a third-party beneficiary under
this Agreement by any person shall be valid against the City or Developer.

F. Amendments and Modifications. No amendment or modification to this
Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and
executed by all parties to this Agreement.

G. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the
identity of the party who drafted the various provisions of this Agreement.
Moreover, each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed as
though all parties to this Agreement participated equally in the drafting of
this Agreement. As a result of the foregoing, any rule or construction that a
document is to be construed against the drafting party shall not be applicable
to this Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed simply and fairly to
both parties.

H. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between
the parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and negotiations

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

between the parties, whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter of
this Agreement.

L. Severability. If any part of this Agreement or its application to any person
or be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall not be impaired thereby, and the
remaining provisions shall be interpreted, applied and enforced so as to
achieve, as near as may be, the purpose and intent of the Agreement to the
greatest extent permitted by applicable law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have executed this Agreement.

DEVELOPER:
STI HOLDINGS, INC.

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

CITY:

CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin

By

Tim Swadley, Mayor

By:
Candee Christen, City Clerk

Exhibits:
A - Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement
B - General Concept Plan

Approved as to Form:

STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton

By

Matthew P. Dregne

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

EXHIBIT A

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement entered into this day of , 20, by and
between (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton, a
Wisconsin municipal corporation, acting by and through Stoughton Ultilities (“Utility”).

RECITALS
E. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop the
Property at , Stoughton, Wisconsin.
F. Developer would like the Utility to review the proposed development plan

(“Development Plan”) to identify the impacts it will have on utility services,
including any increased need for services, which will require the Utility to incur
costs for internal review and for professional review.

G. The Utility requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense
to the Utility rate payers.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, Developer agrees as
follows:

SECTION 1. PAYMENT FOR REVIEW SERVICES

1.1.  Developer shall pay all costs (‘““Administrative Costs”) incurred by the Utility
for internal staff review time and for professional services performed by outside
consultants on behalf of the Utility in conjunction with the Development Plan, including
but not limited to planning, engineering, inspection, and legal consultation. Developer
acknowledges that Administrative Costs will be incurred in connection with, among other
things: review of existing utilities; new or proposed utilities construction; review of
developments concepts, plans and specifications; review of potential utility infrastructure
impacts and all other professional services necessary. Administrative Costs shall be the
actual costs for the internal work performed and the actual costs to the Utility on the basis
of submitted invoices.

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

1.2.  Bills shall be considered delivered upon personal delivery to Developer or
upon mailing to Developer at the following address:

1.3.  Developer shall pay the Administrative Costs within thirty (30) days of the
time when the Utility delivers its bill. Failure to do so entitles the Utility to withdraw the
amount of such unpaid bill from the guarantee of payment under section 2 below.

1.4. Developer acknowledges and understands that the professional consultants
retained by the Utility are acting exclusively on behalf of the Utility and not Developer.

SECTION 2. GUARANTEE OF PAYMENT

2.1. Developer shall guarantee reimbursement of the Administrative Costs by
depositing with the Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager cash or a cashier’s check payable
to the Utility in the amount of $10,000.00, subject to refund or release of unused amounts
within 60 days following termination of this Agreement as defined in Section 3.

2.2. If at any time the monies on deposit with the Utility pursuant to section 2.1
are insufficient to pay expenses incurred or anticipated by the Utility for Administrative
Costs, Developer shall deposit additional amounts within thirty (30) days of written
demand by the Utility.

2.3.  Violation of this Agreement, including but not limited to failure to pay
amounts when due or failure to deposit amounts required under this section 2, shall entitle
the Utility to suspend the Utility’s work relating to the proposed development plan.

2.4. The remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive
and shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies available to the Utility at
law or in equity.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION

3.1. This Agreement shall terminate upon (a) final rejection of the Development
Plan by the City Council (b) City Council final approval of the utility infrastructure
proposed after Utility review of the Development Plan, or (c) Utility receipt of a written
statement from Developer withdrawing the Development Plan from further consideration.

3.2.  Developer’s obligation to reimburse the Utility for Administrative Costs
incurred to and including the date of termination and the Utility’s rights and remedies to

enforce such reimbursement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)





Attachment A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Cost Reimbursement
Agreement to be effective when executed by Developer.

By
Date (print name)

CITY OF STOUGHTON,
acting through Stoughton Utilities

By
Date Jill Weiss, Utilities Director

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)

10





Attachment A

EXHIBIT B
General Concept Plan

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)

11





@m MO T PURHT

;J,.....““.w.,wm..«. =
y.ﬂ >

o< gy

<mz @ £20Z 'z AxvniwT Jdaauon peaq i
‘ . . . AlYd3dOdd LS

(saiavpE) 8BS POXIW | N -
g [RI21BLILIOY - @ S 4 T

| (s2u0w ) |enUBPISEY

lajemuiols
g sjied ‘sied

[« EREN]

15 AVMHDIH 30

rAttacrhment A N

© Greenbriat Dt

(sa1ay pue|yied 0Ze)
Saloy [ej0l gEl
Muvd

b mwuuq. ch.o”n

"”‘l_- =3 *. Er.lr-.z .\ ,
e, St S| S

4 KYMHDIH AINN0D

B

12

3WL3439-Cost Reimbursement Agreement (2 02)










City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs
associated with the reconstruction of S. Fourth Street from Milwaukee Street to Isham Street
scheduled to be constructed in 2025.

Committee Action:  Finance Committee approved on February 14, 2023
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: City - $621,691 (estimate)
Stoughton Utilities — $1,004,7000 (estimate — scope TBD)
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced  February 14, 2023
#

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton was awarded partial grant funding through the Surface
Transportation Program — Urban , which allocated funding from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL)
program, to reconstruct Fourth St. from Milwaukee St to Isham; and

WHEREAS, in cooperation with the City, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) is
scheduled to reconstruct S. Fourth Street from Milwaukee Street to Isham Street, in 2025 (the
“Project”); and

WHEREAS, a financial agreement has been prepared for the City’s contribution to the project; and
WHEREAS, up to $834,469 of Federal Funding is available for this project; and

WHEREAS, the City’s portion is estimated to be $621,691; and

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities is evaluating their systems for possible inclusion in the project; and
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the State/Municipal Financial
Agreement For A State —Let STP-Urban Project (S. Fourth Street from Milwaukee Street to Isham Street),
is hereby approved, Mayor Swadley is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the

City, and the City Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation
pursuant to such Agreement.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

'z (608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: February 2, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Subject: State/Municipal Financial Agreement (SMFA) — S. Fourth Street from Milwaukee
Street to Isham Street

On November 15, 2021, the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) was approved by the United
States Congress and signed into Law by President Joe Biden. This law allocated funding to the
states to distribute to various forms of government within the state for infrastructure
improvements. The City of Stoughton applied for, and was awarded partial funding to
reconstruct S. Fourth St, from Milwaukee St to Isham St through the Surface Transportation
Program — Urban (STP), which was the vehicle that allocated the BIL funding at the state level.

All work will be administered through the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT), in
coordination with City of Stoughton staff. Furthermore, all project engineering, water and
sanitary work is not included in the grant and must be paid for by the City, which includes
Stoughton Utilities. Construction on S. Fourth St is scheduled to begin in 2025.

The grant award is for 60% of the project cost, not to exceed $834,469. The preliminary design
includes reconstruction of the street with a 10-foot shared-use path to be installed on the west
side of the street (the existing sidewalk will be removed). The City’s estimated share of the cost
is $621,691.

Stoughton Utilities is evaluating their system and may be part of this project.

A resolution and Agreement is included for your consideration

If you have any questions, please contact me.

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 2-2-2023 - DOT SFMA - Fourth St.docx






WisDOT Division of Transportation System Development Governor Tony Evers sxg\"="°°""~9/4,
Southwest Region — La Crosse Office Secretary Craig Thompson

*
*

(o] Z
3550 Mormon Coulee Road wisconsindot.gov rﬁ ,9_
La Crosse, WI 54601 Telephone: (608) 789-7879 A E
FAX: (608) 785-9969 '%;,,’ £
Email: robert.winterton@dot.wi.gov OF TR

January 26, 2023

BRETT HEBERT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
CITY OF STOUGHTON

2439 COUNTY RD A
STOUGHTON. WI 53589

Mr. Hebert:

Enclosed for signature is the project agreement for the following project that has approved funds in the FFY 2023-2026
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) STP-Urban Program.

Project I.D.: 5998-00-00/01/02
City of Stoughton, S Fourth Street

Milwaukee Street to Isham Street

Please sign and return one (1) copy of the agreement. Electronic signatures are acceptable. Return the copy of the
agreement by e-mail to the Department with signatures by Friday, February 24, 2023 to this address:

michael.erickson@dot.wi.gov

Note the cost ratios for each project phase and any federal/state funding limits which may exist. The Municipality is
responsible for the entire cost of non-participating items as well as any costs which exceed the funding limits, if
applicable.

An agreement is not considered fully approved unless it has been approved by both the Municipality and the State, and
it is not considered fully executed unless a fully approved copy has been returned to the Municipality.

The Municipality and its consultants (or any other parties hired by the Municipality) MUST NOT begin work on a
federal/state-funded project phase until the State has provided notice of project authorization. Any such work would be
ineligible for federal/state funding. Authorization will coincide with the currently scheduled year that is stated in the
agreement.

Our office will be working with the local sponsor as we move forward with these design and construction projects. Mark
Sponem is the Local Program Project Manager (LPPM) for these projects, and you can contact her at: (608) 245-2627
or mark.sponem@dot.wi.gov .

If you have any questions regarding the agreement or need an extension to the submittal date, please call me at (608)
789-7879 or e-mail robert.winterton@dot.wi.gov.

Sincerely,

Robent Wententon

Robert Winterton, P.E.
Local Programs Engineer — SW Region






QSCONs,, Date: January 26, 2023

*

8 STATE/MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT |.D.: 5998-00-00/01/02
2 E FOR A STATE- LET STP-URBAN
é&": PROJECT Road Name: Fourth Street
or rai® Limits: Milwaukee Street to Isham Street

County: Dane

Roadway Length: 0.30 miles
Program Name: STP-Urban

Population Group: 200,000+ ) .
Sub-program #: 206 Project Sponsor: City of Stoughton

Cycle: FFY 2023-2026 BIL

Functional Classification: Urban Collector

The signatory, City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
State, to initiate and effect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Sections 86.25(1), (2),
and (3) and Section 66.0301 of the Statutes.

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY:

All components of the project must be defined in the environmental document if any portion of the project is
federally funded. The Municipality agrees to complete all participating and any non-participating work included in
this improvement consistent with the environmental document. No work on final engineering and design may
occur prior to approval of the environmental document.

Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: The existing roadway is a 2-lane Urban Collector. It
is a 40-foot wide facility with an urban cross section constructed of asphalt pavement. The roadway
was last improved in 1996. The roadway has a pavement rating of 3.5 with significant transverse and
longitudinal cracking. There are existing sidewalks on one side of the roadway and no bicycle
accommodations.

Proposed Improvement - Nature of work: A reconstruction project from Milwaukee Street to Isham Street is
proposed. The project will be 0.30 miles in length constructed of asphalt pavement with an urban cross
section that is 33 to 39 feet wide. A new 10-foot wide multi-use path will replace the existing sidewalk on
the west side. Storm sewer, sanitary sewer and water main will be replaced. Real estate acquisition is
not anticipated.

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to completely finish the project
that will be undertaken independently by the Municipality. Please note that non-participating components of a
project/contract are considered part of the overall project and will be subject to applicable federal requirements:
Municipal sanitary sewer and water main.

Page 1 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region






The Municipality agrees to the following FFY 2023-2026 BIL STP-Urban project funding conditions:
Project ID 5998-00-00 design costs are funded 100% by the Municipality including state review.

Project ID 5998-00-01 construction costs are funded with up to 60% federal funding up to a funding limit of
$834,469. The Municipality agrees to provide the remaining 40% and any funds in excess of the $834,469
federal funding limit. Non-participating costs are 100% the responsibility of the Municipality. Any work
performed by the Municipality prior to federal authorization is not eligible for federal funding. The Municipality
will be notified by the State that the project is authorized and available for charging.

Project ID 5998-00-02 construction costs for sanitary sewer and water main are funded 100% by the
Municipality including state review.

This project is currently scheduled in State Fiscal Year 2025. Sunset date: June 30, 2030.

Sunset Date is determined based on the date a project is scheduled to be authorized. Sunset date is
calculated as six years from the beginning of the state fiscal year (SFY) in which a project is initially
scheduled. Extensions may be available upon approval of a written request by or on behalf of the Municipality
to State per WisDOT Change Management policy. The written request shall explain the reasons for project
implementation delay and revised timeline for project completion.

Extensions may be available upon approval of a written request by or on behalf of the Municipality to State.
The written request shall explain the reasons for project implementation delay and revised timeline for project
completion.

The dollar amounts shown in the Summary of Costs Table below are estimates. The final Municipal share is
dependent on the final federal participation, and actual costs will be used in the final division of cost for billing
and reimbursement. In no event shall federal funding exceed the estimate of $834,469 in the Summary of
Costs Table, unless such increase is approved in writing by the State through the State’s Change Management
Policy prior to the Municipality incurring the increased costs.

SUMMARY OF COSTS
Municipal
PHASE Total Est. Cost| Federal Funds % Funds %

ID 5998-00-00
Design $0 $0| 0% $0 100%
State Review $39,326 $0| 0% $39,326 100%

Project totals $39,326 $0 $39,326
ID 5998-00-01*
Participating Construction $1,295,760 $742,549.96| 60% $553,210.04| 40% + BAL
Non-Participating Construction $0 $0| 0% $0 100%
Construction Engineering $140,000 $80,228.59| 60% $59,771.41| 40% + BAL
State Review $20,400 $11,690.45| 60% $8,709.55| 40% + BAL

Project totals $1,456,160 $834,469 $621,691
ID 5998-00-02
Non-Participating Construction $994,750 $0| 0% $994,750 100%
State Review $9,950 $0| 0% $9,950 100%

Project totals $1,004,700 30 $1,004,700
Total Est. Cost Distribution $2,500,186 $834,469| N/A $1,665,717 N/A

*Construction ID# 5998-00-01 federal funding is limited to $834,469.

Page 2 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region






This request is subject to the terms and conditions that follow and is made by the undersigned under proper
authority to make such request for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State and delivery to
the Municipality shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State. No term or provision of
neither the State/Municipal Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally
but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Agreement.

Signatures certify the content has not been altered by the municipality.
Signed for and in behalf of: City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink.)

Name Title Date

Signed for and in behalf of the State:

Name Title Date

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. All projects must be in an approved Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) or State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP) prior to requesting authorization.

2. Work prior to federal authorization is ineligible for federal funding.

3. The Municipality, throughout the entire project, commits to comply with and promote all applicable federal
and state laws and regulations that include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Environmental requirements, including but not limited to those set forth in the 23 U.S.C. 139 and
National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.)

b. Equal protection guaranteed under the U.S. Constitution, WI Constitution, Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act and Wis. Stat. 16.765. The municipality agrees to comply with and promote applicable Federal and
State laws, Executive Orders, regulations, and implementing requirements intended to provide for the
fair and equitable treatment of individuals and the fair and equitable delivery of services to the public.
In addition the Municipality agrees not to engage in any illegal discrimination in violation of applicable
Federal or State laws and regulations. This includes but is not limited to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 which provides that “no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.” The Municipality
agrees that public funds, which are collected in a nondiscriminatory manner, should not be used in
ways that subsidize, promote, or perpetuate illegal discrimination based on prohibited factors such as
race, color, national origin, sex, age, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, or retaliation.

o

. Prevailing wage requirements, including but not limited to 23 U.S.C 113.

d. Buy America Provision and its equivalent state statutes, set forth in 23 U.S.C. 313 and Wis. Stat.
16.754.

]

. Competitive bidding and confidentiality requirements set forth in 23 U.S.C 112 and Wis. Stat. 84.06.
This includes the sharing of financial data prior to the conclusion of the competitive bid period.

—h

All applicable Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements that the State specifies.

g. Federal statutes that govern the Surface Transportation Program (STP), including but not limited to 23
U.S.C. 133.

0

. General requirements for administrating federal and state aids set forth in Wis. Stat. 84.03.
Page 3 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region






STATE RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS:

4. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in Wisconsin’s approved FFY 2023-2026 BIL STP-
Urban program. Federal funding will be limited to participation in the costs of the following items, as
applicable to the project:

a.

h.

The grading, base, pavement, and curb and gutter, sidewalk, and replacement of disturbed driveways
in kind.

. The substructure, superstructure, grading, base, pavement, and other related bridge and approach

items.

Storm sewer mains necessary for the surface water drainage.

. Catch basins and inlets for surface water drainage of the improvement, with connections to the storm

sewer main.

. Construction engineering incident to inspection and supervision of actual construction work (except for

inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main).

Signing and pavement marking.

. New installations or alteration of street lighting and traffic signals or devices.

Landscaping.

State review services for construction ID 5998-00-01.

5. The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal participation.

6. As the work progresses, the State will bill the Municipality for work completed that is not chargeable to
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division
of costs subject to funding limits in the Summary of Costs Table. If reviews or audits show any of the work to
be ineligible for federal/state funding, the Municipality will be responsible for any withdrawn costs associated
with the ineligible work.

MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND REQUIREMENTS:

7. Work necessary to complete the FFY 2023-2026 BIL STP-Urban improvement project to be financed
entirely by the Municipality or other utility or facility owner includes the items listed below.

a.

New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone,
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities.

. Damages to abutting property after project completion due to change in street or sidewalk widths,

grades or drainage.

. Detour routes and haul roads. The municipality is responsible for determining the detour route.
. Conditioning, if required and maintenance of detour routes.

. Repair of damages to roads or streets caused by reason of their use in hauling materials incidental to

the improvement.

All work related to underground storage tanks and contaminated soils.

Page 4 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region





10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

g. Street and bridge width in excess of standards, in accordance with the current WisDOT Facilities
Development Manual (FDM).

h. Real estate for the improvement.
i. Preliminary engineering and design.

j. Stage review services for design ID 5998-00-00 & construction ID 5998-00-02.
k. Other 100% Municipality funded items: None.

The construction of the subject improvement will be in accordance with the appropriate standards unless an
exception to standards is granted by State prior to construction. The entire cost of the construction project,
not constructed to standards, will be the responsibility of the Municipality unless such exception is granted.

Work to be performed by the Municipality without federal funding participation necessary to ensure a
complete improvement acceptable to the Federal Highway Administration and/or the State may be done in a
manner at the election of the Municipality but must be coordinated with all other work undertaken during
construction.

The Municipality is responsible for financing administrative expenses related to Municipal project
responsibilities.

. The Municipality will include in all contracts executed by them a provision obligating the contractor not to

discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, religion, color,
handicap, sex, physical condition, developmental disability as defined in Wis. Stat. 51.01 (5), sexual
orientation as defined in Wis. Stat. 111.32 (13m), or national origin.

The Municipality will pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement that
exceed federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. To guarantee the
Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the Municipality, through its above duly authorized
officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off and withhold the required reimbursement
amount as determined by the State from any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the
Municipality.

In accordance with the State’s sunset policy for STP-Urban projects, the subject FFY 2023-2026 BIL STP-
Urban improvement must be constructed and in final acceptance within six years from the beginning of the
state fiscal year (SFY) in which a project is initially scheduled. Extensions may be available upon approval
of a written request by or on behalf of the Municipality to State. The written request shall explain the reasons
for project implementation delay and revised timeline for project completion.

If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it will reimburse the State for any costs incurred on behalf of
the project.

The Municipality will at its own cost and expense:

a. Maintain all portions of the project that lie within its jurisdiction (to include, but not limited to,
cleaning storm sewers, removing debris from sumps or inlets, and regular maintenance of the
catch basins, curb and gutter, sidewalks and parking lanes [including snow and ice removal]) for
such maintenance in a manner consistent with reasonable industry standards, and will make ample
provision for such maintenance each year.

b. Regulate [or prohibit] parking at all times in the vicinity of the proposed improvements during their
construction.

c. Regulate [or prohibit] all parking at locations where and when the pavement area usually occupied
by parked vehicles will be needed to carry active traffic in the street.

Page 5 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region





d. Assume general responsibility for all public information and public relations for the project and to
make fitting announcement to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected
property owners and the community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and
arrangements for handling traffic within and around the project.

e. Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates to State upon request.

f.  Provide relocation orders and real estate plats to State upon request.

g. Use the WisDOT Utility Accommodation Policy unless it adopts a policy, which has equal or more
restrictive controls.

h. Provide maintenance and energy for lighting.

i. Provide proper care and maintenance of all landscaping elements of the project including
replacement of any plant materials damaged by disease, drought, vandalism or other cause.

16. Itis further agreed by the Municipality that:

a. The Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, testing and operation of any
sanitary sewer and water main infrastructure within the improvement project and relieves the state
and all of its employees from liability for all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary
sewer and water main construction under this agreement.

b. The Municipality assumes full responsibility for the plans and special provisions provided by their
designer or anyone hired, contracted or otherwise engaged by the Municipality. The Municipality is
responsible for any expense or cost resulting from any error or omission in such plans or special
provisions. The Municipality will reimburse State if State incurs any cost or expense in order to
correct or otherwise remedy such error or omission or consequences of such error or omission.

c. The Municipality will be 100% responsible for all costs associated with utility issues involving the
Contractor, including costs related to utility delays.

d. All signs and traffic control devices and other protective structures erected on or in connection with
the project including such of these as are installed at the sole cost and expense of the Municipality
or by others, will be in conformity with such Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices as may be
adopted by the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials, approved by
the State, and concurred in by the Federal Highway Administration.

e. The right-of-way available or provided for the project will be held and maintained inviolate for public
highway or street purposes. Those signs prohibited under federal aid highway regulations, posters,
billboards, roadside stands, or other private installations prohibited by federal or state highway
regulations will not be permitted within the right-of-way limits of the project. The Municipality, within
its jurisdictional limits, will remove or cause to be removed from the right-of-way of the project all
private installations of whatever nature which may be or cause an obstruction or interfere with the
free flow of traffic, or which may be or cause a hazard to traffic, or which impair the usefulness of
the project and all other encroachments which may be required to be removed by the State at its
own election or at the request of the Federal Highway Administration, and that no such installations
will be permitted to be erected or maintained in the future.

f.  The Municipality is responsible for any damage caused by legally hauled loads, including permitted
oversize and overweight loads. The contractor is responsible for any damage caused to haul roads
if the contractor does not obey size and weight laws, use properly equipped and maintained
vehicles, and does not prevent spilling of materials onto the haul road (WisDOT Standard
Specifications 618.1, 108.7, 107.8). The local maintaining authority can impose special or
seasonal weight limitations as defined in Wis. Stat. 349.16, but this should not be used for the sole
purpose of preventing hauling on the road.

Page 6 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region





The bid item 618.0100 Maintenance and Repair of Haul Roads (project) is ineligible for federal
funding on local program projects as per the State/Municipal Agreement. The repair of damages
as a result of hauling materials for the project is the responsibility of the Municipality as specified in
the State/Municipal Agreement Terms and Conditions under “Municipal Responsibilities and
Requirements.”

LEGAL RELATIONSHIPS:

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The State shall not be liable to the Municipality for damages or delays resulting from work by third parties.
The State also shall be exempt from liability to the Municipality for damages or delays resulting from
injunctions or other restraining orders obtained by third parties.

The State will not be liable to any third party for injuries or damages resulting from work under or for the
Project. The Municipality and the Municipality’s surety shall indemnify and save harmless the State, its
officers and employees, from all suits, actions or claims of any character brought because of any injuries or
damages received or sustained by any person, persons or property on account of the operations of the
Municipality and its sureties; or on account of or in consequence of any neglect in safeguarding the work; or
because of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of the Municipality or its sureties; or because of any
claims or amounts recovered for any infringement by the Municipality and its sureties of patent, trademark or
copyright; or from any claims or amounts arising or recovered under the Worker's Compensation Act,
relating to the employees of the Municipality and its sureties; or any other law, ordinance, order or decree
relating to the Municipality's operations.

Contract modification: This State/Municipal Agreement can only be modified by written instruments duly
executed by both parties. No term or provision of either this State/Municipal Agreement or any of its
attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally.

Binding effects: All terms of this State/Municipal Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits
of the legal representatives, successors and executors. No rights under this State/Municipal Agreement may
be transferred to a third party. This State/Municipal Agreement creates no third-party enforcement rights.

Choice of law and forum: This State/Municipal Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. The Parties hereby expressly agree that the terms contained herein
and in any deed executed pursuant to this State/Municipal Agreement are enforceable by an action in the
Circuit Court of Dane County, Wisconsin.

PROJECT FUNDING CONDITIONS

22.

23.

Non-appropriation of funds: With respect to any payment required to be made by the State under this
State/Municipal Agreement, the parties acknowledge the State’s authority to make such payment is
contingent upon appropriation of funds and required legislative approval sufficient for such purpose by the
Legislature. If such funds are not so appropriated, either the Municipality or the State may terminate this
State/Municipal Agreement after providing written notice not less than thirty (30) days before termination.

Maintenance of records: During the term of performance of this State/Municipal Agreement, and for a period
not less than three years from the date of final payment to the Municipality, records and accounts pertaining
to the performance of this State/Municipal Agreement are to be kept available for inspection and audit by
representatives of the State. The State reserves the right to audit and inspect such records and accounts at
any time. The Municipality shall provide appropriate accommodations for such audit and inspection.

In the event that any litigation, claim or audit is initiated prior to the expiration of said records maintenance
period, the records shall be retained until such litigation, claim or audit involving the records is complete.

Page 7 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region





24. The Municipality agrees to the following FFY 2023-2026 BIL STP-Urban project funding conditions:

a.

ID 5998-00-00: Design is funded 100% by the Municipality. This phase includes plan development and
state review. The work includes project review, approval of required reports and documents and
processing the final Plan, Specification & Estimate (PS&E) document for award of the contract. Costs

for this phase include an estimated amount for state review activities, to be funded 100% by the
Municipality.

ID 5998-00-01: Construction: Roadway

i. Costs for participating construction items are funded with 60% federal funding up to a funding limit of
$834,469, when the Municipality agrees to provide the remaining 40%, and any funds in excess of
the $834,469 federal funding limit.

ii. Non-participating costs for non-participating construction items are funded 100% by the Municipality.
Costs include construction delivery.

iii. Costs for this phase include an estimated amount for state review activities, to be funded 60% with
federal funding and 40% by the Municipality.

ID 5998-00-02: Construction: Sanitary Sewer and Water Main

i. Non-participating costs for sanitary sewer and water main are funded 100% by the Municipality.
Costs include construction delivery.

ii. Costs for this phase include an estimated amount for state review activities, to be funded 100% by the
Municipality.

[End of Document]

Page 8 of 8 ID 5998-00-00/01/02 — SW Region






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS FOR 2023 STREET AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS

Committee Action: Finance Committee approved  on 02/14/2023

Fiscal Impact: To be determined

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced: February 28, 2023

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that:

1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, hereby declare its intention to exercise
its police power pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special assessments against
some or all of the property described in Attachment A, for benefits accruing to such property by the
construction of Public Improvements, including curb and gutter, sidewalks, shared-use path, driveway
aprons, carriage walks, retaining walls, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements.
The special assessment may include the direct and indirect cost of the Public Improvements, the
resulting damages, the interest on bonds or notes, charges for the administrative staff of the City, and the
cost of any engineering and legal services, and any other items of direct or indirect cost that may
reasonably be attributed to the Public Improvements.

2. Whether the assessments will be deferred or not and whether the assessments will be
payable in installments will be determined following the completion of a final special assessment report

and following the public hearing required under Wis. Stat. § 66.0703(7).

3. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of:
a). Preliminary plans and specifications for said Public Improvements;

b). An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed Public Improvements;
c). A schedule of the proposed assessments;

d) A statement that the property against which the assessments are proposed is benefitted.

Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in the office

of the City Clerk for public inspection.





Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton held on
the 28" day of February, 2023.

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2023 Preliminary Special Assessments Resolution.doc





Attachment A

Roby Road (Nygaard Street to Kings Lynn Road)
Felland Street (Kings Lynn Road to Hyland Drive)
Sundt Lane (Oakwood Court to Felland Street)
Devonshire Road (Jackson Street to Chapin Lane)
Homme Court (South of Nottingham Road)
Kensington Square (Southern Area)

Olson Court

Jackson Street (Highway 51 to Silverado Drive)
Bickley Court

North Street (Division Street to Forrest Street)

Miscellaneous locations for spot sidewalk and curb and gutter replacement on various streets in
addition to those listed above.






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: January 27, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item
R- -2023 — Special Assessments — 2023 Street and Sidewalk Projects
This item provides the notice that the City plans to levy special assessments to benefitting
property owners as part of the 2023 street projects. Once the engineer’s report is prepared,

materials are made available to property owners and a public hearing is scheduled.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

cc. Mayor Tim Swadley

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 1-27-2023 -Special Assessments.docx





